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BACKGROUND

The Government Accouniability Project's (GA?) concern over the Palo Verde
Nuclear Generatino Station (PVNGS) initially appeared in a Hay 24, 1982,
letter from Vis. Lynn Bernabei, Staff Counsel, GAP, to the Chairman, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), vrhich described allegations by a Bechtel
Power Corporaiion (Bechtel) electrician employed at PVHGS. GAP eras affiliated
wiih the Palo Verde Iniervention Fund (PVIF), Phoenix, Arizona, in
representing the former Bechtel employee ai PV!<GS, Nr. Pobert 0. Gunderson.

On Hay 26, 1982, Gunderson also contacted the Director, Office o-
Investigations (Oi), Region V, NRC and provided information concernino various
alleoed unauthorized activities at PVNGS. in total, 17 allegations were made
and amono the allegations was information reoarding electricians at PVHGS

reportedly being instructed to sign fraudul nt cocumcnts (Termlna'tion
Installaiion Cards) relative to the inspec;ion cvcle. Consequently, an OI
i nvestigation of the falsification of documents was initiated. Investigative
activity was concluded on April 8, 1983, and the OI Report o Investigation
'which was issued on November 3, 1983, was .r fe, red to the U.S. Departs ni o
Justice.(DOJ) for possible prosecuiive action. Concurrent w'.th ihe OI
investigation, Region V conducted inspections in response to the remainiing
alleaations by Gunderson.

in a Julv 17, 1983, letter to the Chairman, NRC (Attachment 1),
t'~orris K. Udall, Chai rman, Committee on interi or and Insular Af airs, U.S.
House of Pepresentatives, exoressed concerns vrith regard to ihe manner in
which Region Y and OI handled alleoed violations of the Commission's regula-
tions ai PVHGS.

Representative Udall's letter to the HPC Chairman was predicaied on a July 3,
1983, letter (Attachment 2) he received rom t4s. Jill R. morrison, PVIF. The
PVIF vias representing two former Bechtel employees at PVNGS, Gunderson and
t'lr. Wallace R. Royce. Morrison's letter writes of "...the serious mishandling
of the HRC inspection/investigation into allegations raised by workers at the
Palo Verde Nuclear .Generating Station (PVNGS) .

" Further, fri~orrison's letter
delineates five specific areas of alleged mal/misfeasance pertaining to the
NRC, in general, and specifically, 01 and Region V, in regard to the PVNGS.

It also requested "assistance in detect,ing and correcting the misconduct with
the various agencies involved in this investigation."

Relatedly, in a July 14, 1983, letter to the NRC Coranissioners (Attachment 3),
Vis. Lynn Bernabei, Staff Counsel, GAP, requests that "...the Commission review
the NRC staff's serious mishandling of its investigation into these two
workers'llegations about deficiencies in electrical work and the startup
testing program at the Palo Verde Huclear Generating Station, Units 1, 2, and
3." In addition to the allegations reoarding the reported mishandling o- the
investigation relative to the PVNGS, the July ls, 1983, GAP letter also refers
to a February 28, 1983, letter to Roger Fortuna, Deputy Director, Oi, from
l1s. Billie Pirner Garde (et al) Director, Citizens Clinic, GAP. Regarding ihe
February 28, 1983, letter, Bernabei alleges "

~ ..that Roger Fortuna, OI's
Deputy Director, to whom this letter was personally delivered, failed to



review it or forward it to the appropriate office for review for three
months." Bernabei also addressed a July 12, 1983, lawsuit filed by GAP

pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552) to obtain all documents
held by HRC relating to the investigation of Gunderson's allegations. The GAP

lawsuit reportedly stems from NRC's failure to identify or disclose materials
used in compiling inspection/investigative reports.

In a December 12, 1983, letter to Representative Udall (Attachment 4), the
Chairman, HRC, responded to GAP concerns about the manner in which HRC's

Region V and OI handled alleged violations of the Commission's regulations at
PVHGS. In addressing the concern of Representative Udall and GAP regarding
the delay in completing and issuing the Region V and OI reports of
inspection/investigation into the allegations, Chairman Palladino agreed that
NRC follow-up on the allegations took too long to conclude. The Chairman
asked both the Director, OI, and the Executive Director for Operations ~(EDO)

to see that tight investigative controls are maintained and improvements in
communications are continued so that such delays do not recur.

\

OIA review of the information provided by GAP indicated the following concerns
regarding Region V and OI's handling of allegations by Gunderson warranted
investigation by OIA:

There was an inordinate delay in completing the Region V and OI reports
of investigation/inspection of alleged violations of the Corrmission's
regulations at PVNGS.

NRC Region V inspection failed to meet minimum standards of inspection/
investigation in tha4 allegations were communicated to the licensee for
resolution prior to NRC inspection.

Region V failed to protect the identity of "whistleblowers."

NRC disregarded the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
in response to a GAP reouest .for information.

Region Y violated NRC policy regarding communications of inspection
findings to utility personnel.

OI did not respond to GAP inquiries regarding the progress/conduct of the
investigation, i.e., OI Headquarters failed to answer a GAP letter
questioning the OI Investigation of Gunderson's allegations and OI

Region V refused to discuss the status of their investigation during a

telephone conversation with GAP.

On Octqber 17, 1983, OIA initiated an investigation into the concerns raised
by GAP.

~Sumnar

There was an inordinate dela in com letin the Region V and OI re orts of
investi ation ins ection o a e ed vio ations o the omnission s rendu ations
at PVNG .





A review of OI Report of Investigation (ROI) 5-82-009, Title: Palo Yerde
Nuclear Generating Station (PYNGS), Allegation Regarding Falsification of
Termination Installation Cards (TIC) for Unit 1 (Attachment 5), disclosed that
Region V 01 interviewed Gunderson on June 1, 1982, and on June 2, 1982,
obtained a sworn statement containing 17 allegations of various unauthorized
activities at PVNGS. Of the 17 allegations, only the first allegation
concerning falsification of TICs was investigated by OI. In addition to the
interviews of Gunderson on June 1 and 2, 1982, other investigative activity in
1982 by OI which was documented in the ROI occurred between June 11 and
June 29, 1982. Additionally, on April 7 and 8, 1983, OI reviewed Arizona
Public Service Company (APS) and Bechtel documents and reinterviewed two
individuals who had already been interviewed on June 29, 1982. The only other
investigative activity documented in the OI ROI was a review of TICs by a

Region Y inspector at PYNGS on June 14, 1982, and a second review of the TICs
on April 5 and 6, 1983, by an OI investigator and PVNGS Senior Resident
Inspector. Regarding the second review, the OI ROI states the "purpose: to
determine if any difference from first review." The ROI does not list any
difference.

John B. Martin, Regional Administrator, Region Y, Walnut Creek, California,
was interviewed (Attachment 6) regarding the allegations presented by two
former employees at PVNGS (Gunderson and Royce) and the NRC handling of these ~

allegations. Martin opined that the delay in the issuance of the OI ROI

should be considered inordinate. Martin noted that the allegations were
presented in late May 1982 to OI, but the ROI was not issued until November 3,
1983. Moreover, Martin noted the actual investigative work scoped by the ROI

was completed shortly after the initial allegations were made known to NRC on

Hay 24, 1982. Evidence known by NRC in June 1982 could have resulted in
enforcement action being taken against APS in June 1982. However, based on a

request from the Director, OI, Martin consented- to delay the enforcement
action pending referral of the investigative results to DOJ. Martin made

numerous queries regarding the status of the OI investigation up to the time
the OI report was eventually issued (November 3, 1983). Upon receipt of the
OI report, Martin directed that enforcement action be taken against APS.

Hartin further related that the greater portion of the Region V review of the
numerous technical allegations was completed and reported in several
inspection reports. Additionally, while there were some allegations which
required continuous follow up over a long period of time, Martin assured that
GAP's general concerns have already been corrected. Martin characterized the
Region V Inspection and Enforcement (IE) review of the allegations as being
entirely appropriate and reasonably complete. Moreover, the OI investigative
effort and ultimate report was equally considered to be reasonably thorough,
adequate and complete. However, aggravated by an approximate 18 month period
(May 1982 - November 1983), it "appeared" that NRC was not acting on

allegations brought to management's attention and not fulfilling its
regulatory responsibilities.

Owen C. Shackleton Jr., Director, OI, Region V, when interviewed
(Attachment 7) regarding OI's actions in response to Gunderson's allegations
stated he met with Gunderson on June 1, 1982, and was accompanied, by Region V

Engineer, ~@~. Gunderson presented a total of 17 allegations during the
course of the interview with the salient points of the interview being
subsequently reduced to a signed statement on June 2, 1982. Based upon the
information provided by Gunderson, Shackleton conferred with Region Y



management and it was determined that of the 17 allegations presented by
Gunderson, only one would be investigated by 01. This allegation pertained to
the falsification of TICs. Region V IE staff addressed the technical
ramifications of the alleged falsification and the criminal offense of
creating a false document was pursued by OI. OI issued its final report
regarding the 01 investigation of the one Gunderson allegation on November 3,
1983. This report was sent to DOJ for consideration for possible prosecutive
merit. Although the report was not issued until November 3, 1983, the
Region V 01 final"Report of Investigation was forwarded to OI Headquarters on
July 5, 1983.

Owen C. Shackleton Jr., in a subsequent interview (Attachment 22) stated that
during the period June 1982 through April 1983, the three investigators
assigned to the Region V OI field office were actively conducting six other
investigations at PVNGS in addition to the investigation of Gunderson's
allegation. Investigations at Diablo Canyon Nuclear Plant and Washington
Public Power Supply System Nuclear Plants were also being conducted during the
same period. In addition to the investigations,'hackleton was required to
perform administrative duties associated with the July 19, 1982, formation of
OI. The delay between the date of the last investigative activity, April 8,
1983, and July 5, 1983, when the final ROI was forwarded by Region Y OI to OI
Headquarters, was attributed to the amount of time required to transcribe
22 hours of interviews recorded on cassette tapes.

Hr. Roger A. Fortuna, Deputy Director, OI, when interviewed (Attachment 8)
concerning the amount of time required to issue the OI ROI pertaining to
Gunderson's allegations stated that in Yiay 1982, when Region V OI began the
investigation of Gunderson's allegations, OI as an organization did not exist.
OI did not have their reporting system in place in early 1983 when the
investigative work on the allegations was completed. When Shackleton
submitted the draft report to OI Headquarters, William Ward, Assistant.to the
Director, OI, along with Shackleton rewrote the report to delete inspection
information. The "inspection type" items were forwarded to the regional
office.

William J. Ward, Assistant to the Director, OI, was interviewed (Attachment 9)
concerning the apparent inordinate delay in issuing the OI ROI concerning the
allegations made by Gunderson. While the Gunderson investigation was ongoing,
Ward directed an OI desk officer to visit with Shackleton and ascertain how

the investigation was being handled with respect to the separation of
technical issues from issues of wrongdoing. When Ward received the Gunderson
ROI at OI Headquarters on approximately July 5, 1983, reviewing the report
became a matter of finding the time to "get to the report" because of the
amount of time taken by administrative duties associated with the formation of
OI. Ap OI desk officer was initially assigned to review the report; however,
in August 1983, Ward assumed responsibility for reviewing the report to
alleviate some of the work load on the OI Headquarters staff. From his.review
of the report, Mard determined it did not meet the basic reporting standards
of thoroughness and, he believed, the grammar was poor. Ward devoted 10 hours
of his own time to review the report, but sometime in August 1983, he decided
he did not have time to rewrite the report. Consequently, he directed

.@X, Investigator, Region Y, OI, to come to OI Headquarters for
that purpose. In general, .the report was "too verbose" and inspection-related
issues had to be edited from the report. Cg~ was at OI Headquarters for one



week during which the report was rewritten. At the cc..elusion of tha. weel:,
i"ard reviewed the report and believed thatC~~ hac a good idea of what was
expected for the final product. ~~ returned to Reg G V with the report,
and it was not unti'1 mid to late October 1983 before the final repor. was

orwarded to OI Headquarters. Nard had no doubts thai the delay in issuinc
the report was due to manpower shortages and, because there were no serious
findings, review of the report was not on a priority basis in 01 Headquarters.

In a December 12, 1983, letter to Rep'resentative Udall (Attachment 4), the
Chairman, HRC, addressed the delay in completing and issuing the Reoio t V and
OI reports of inspection/investigation. Chairman Palladino agreed that NRC
follow-up on GAP allegations took too lone to conclude.

HRC Region V inspection failed to meet minimum stanoards o inspection/
investigation in that a e ations were cor;:.iunicated to th icensee =or
resp ution rior to NR ins ection.

A review (Attachment 10) of HRC f iles concerning allecations made by
Gunderson/Royce pertaining to PVNGS disclosed that Reoion V IE issued five
inspection reports and Reoion V OI issued a Report cf Investigation and a

Report of Inquiry in response to the allegatiors.

Owen C..Shackleton Jr., when interviewed (Attachment 7) concernino HPC

handling of allegations at PVNGS stated that during an interview on June 1,
1982, Gunderson made a total total of 17 alleoations. Only the first
allegation, pertaining to the alleged falsification of TICs, was.i..ves icated
by OI. Allegations 2-14 and 16, were technical issues and were refer:eo To
Region V IE management for appropriate ac-:ion, and th= rem= inino two
allegations presented by Gunderson were not within the .iurisdiction of »RC.
Regarding PYHGS allegations posed by Royce, Shackleton advised that no OI
investigation was conducted. Shackleton explained that this matter was
presented to him on November 17, 1982, and ocused on alleged problems ir
start-up programs at PVNGS. However, upon interview of Royce, Shackleton
determined that the issues were entirely technical in nature and as such, were
referred to Region V IE staff for appropriate action. OI documentation
regarding Royce's allegations is contained in OI Report of Inquiry
Ho. $5-82-003.

Allen D. Johnson, Enforcement Officer, Region V, was interviewed
(Attachment 11) regarding Region V's handling of allegations pertainino to
PVHGS raised by Gunderson and Royce. Regarding the allegations presented by
Royce, Johnson cited an OI Report of Inquiry as well as subsequent actions
taken by Region V IE staff. In this reoard Johnson stated that no enforcement
action was taken as a result of the allegations presented by Royce. Johnson
advised that OI's investigation of falsification of TICs substantiated the
Gunderson allegation, however, the violation was a procedural violation o a

quality assurance/quality control (OA/gC) program not otherwise considered a
substantive violation. Additionally, as a result of the Region V special
safety inspection into Gunderson's technical allegations, sufficient informa-
tion was held by Region V management in late June/July 1982 to notify the
licensee of the need for corrective action (Severity Level 4 Violation).
However, Johnson was directed .to delay enforcement action at the reouest of
OI.





Thomas W. Bishop, Director, Division of Safety anc Projects, Pegion V, NRC,
when interviewed (Attachment 12) concernino Region V's h=ndling of allegations
at PVNGS stated that on June 23, i982, he became Branch Chief for Construction
in Reoion V for about two months. In that capacity he was assigned respon-
sibilitv for PVNGS. In August 1982, there was a reorganization within
Region V. Because of the reoroanization, Bishop had no responsibility for
PVHGS between August 1982 and July 29, 1983, when he became Acting Divisior
Director, Division of Resident, Reactor Projects, and Engineering Programs.
While he was responsible for technical issues concerning PVNGS, Bishop
discussed the allegations with Owen Shackleton. Bishop had no knowledge that
Gunderson's alleoations were in any way communicated to the licensee or
Bechtel prior to or durino the HRC investigation/inspection. Bishop did
recall a public meeting on October 15, 1983, between Recion V staff and
Gunderson during which Gunderson claimed that when he walked through PVNGS in
October 1982 with NRC inspectors some of the alleoations he made in tiay 1982
to NRC had been resolved by the licensee and Bechiel.

Lucian E. Vorderbrugoen, Senior Resident Inspector for Ccnstruction, PVHGS,
when interviewed (Attachment 13), concerning Region V's handling of
Gunderson's allegations stated that he did not become involved w th the NPC
efforts relative to the Gunderson allegations until September 1982. At that
time he began assisting Ol investioaiors with sortie technical aspects of the
investioation at PVNGS. Vorderbruogen was aware of no communications between
NRC and the licensee regarding the items or areas to be ',nspected/investioated
by HRC. Some of the allegations made by Gunderson were verified by NRC and
others were not. Some allegations had no technical significance and were rot
regulated by NRC or did not require a Hon-Con or-,ance Peport (NCR) if
defective. With respect to the four additional alleca.xo. s which Gunderson
held back from NRC until the October 1982 wall throuoh, three of the four had
no NRC technical requirement to be repaired and. no NRC violations were
associated with them. The fourth alleged de ect was, in fact, a reportable
NCR; however, the licensee had already identified it for corrective action at
the time of the walk through. The information concernino these four
allegations was explained to Gunderson at that time.

Tolbert Young Jr., Section Chief, Project Section —..'2, Division of Reactor
Safety and Projects, Region V, when interviewed (Attachment 14) stated he was
not involved with the Gunderson allegations until Yjarch/April 1983, when, as a

Section Chief for the Region V technical staff assigned to PVNGS, he assumed
responsibility for pursuing the technical allegations. Youno stated his
involvement was sUbsequent to the time frame during which it was alleged that
NRC made Gunderson's allegations known to the licensee so they could be
corrected prior to the NRC investigation/inspection. However, Youno was not
aware of any information indicating Region V staff or any NRC employee
provided information to the licensee about Gunderson's alleoations. Young was
aware that the practice of advance notification of allegations to the licensee
is prohibited by NRC policy. Young noted that when he became involved with
the Gunderson allegations in April/I')ay 1983, the licensee had not corrected
all of the discrepancies identified by Gunderson in hay 1982. One of
Gunderson's allegations concerning falsification of termination cards was
cited as an item of noncompliance by Region V ir: June i982 during the initial
NRC inspection at PVNGS. Young did not know if the licensee or Bechtel were
aware of Gunderson's allegations prior to the HRC inspection/investigation
that beoan in June 1982.





Region V failed to protect the identity o= "whisileblowers."

Owen C. Shackl eton Jr., was interviewed (Attach-.:ent 7), in regards to
Gunderson's contention o being "blackballed" as a result o having notified
liRC of problems at PVHGS. Shackleton cor-...ented that during this period,
unemployment in the United States was hi oh and rot conducive to obtainino
employment. Accordingly, Shackleton opined thai Gunderson's failure to obtain
employment was merely the result of a poor job market with no connection to
having notified HRC of construction defects at PVlvGS. Regarding the
allegation of having compromised Gunderson's identity, Shackleton explained
that Gunderson's identity was made known during a press conference in
April 1983 and that ai no time prior to that did he or any member of OI
disclose Gunderson's identity to APS/BPC or any other individual at PVliCS.

, Region V, tlRC, vhen interviewed
(Attachment 5 concerning the violat>on o Gunderson's conf icentiality stated
he was assigned in hay/June 1982 to accompany GI investigatol 5 dul lno ihe
interview o- Gunderson. ~ is an Q~ ~- and was civen tho
assignment because Gunderson's allegations dealt wi.h ihe electrical area.
About one week after the interview of Gunderson, ~ assisted other Region V

personnel in the review of Gunderson's alleggatlons a PVt~GS ~ ~ did noi
recall identifying Gunderson to anyone. ~~noted tha. Gunoerson's na„.e may.
have been mentioned by himself, Shackleton, or .- --. -'-, Region V, OI

Investigator, to Patricia Hourihan, PVIF, and another female intervenor who
accompanied her, durino a meeiing requested by Hourihan in cornection wiih a

sioned statement Gunderson provided to PVIF. The meeting was requested by
Hovrihan so she could determine Region V's prooress on the allegations -..=de by
Gunderson in his affidavit to the PVIF. ~ had no knowledce of any t'.=,"

employee releasing Gunderson's name in connection wiih the t'ay/June ~ gB"

allegations or identifying Gunderson in that recard to the licensee or
Bechtel.

Lucian E. Vorderbruggen, when interviewed (Attachment 13) concerning the
violation of Gunderson's confidentiality, stated he did noi divulge
Gunderson's identity to anyone nor was he aware of anyone who divulged
Gunderson's identity. Approximately one week after OI began the onsite

g i B B d iig
B Bt i, i i d g d D

' i it . D i g

general, work-related conversation, made a comment that he knew who
the person was that made the allegations "eing investigated. Vorderbruggen
responded, "That is great - you know more than I do," and "I do not know who
the alleger is and can not confirm or deny our suspicions." Vorderbruggen
relayed to Shackleton the comnent by .'nd was told that the NRC had to
maintain the identity of all allegers as confidential. At thai juncture,
Yorderbruggen did not know who the alleger was. The only other cormen< that
Vorderbruggen was aware of was made by Shackleton at the entrance con erence
between HRC and the licensee concerning the investioation o Gunderson's
allegations. Shackleton told licensee and Bechtel personnel that the
investigators were there to investigate allegations made by a person vhose
identity was confidential.

Vorderbrugoen noted that Gunderson's allegations dealt with electricai iiers
and primarily with electrical terminations which is a speciality area or
craft. It would not be difficult for the licensee to eventually idenii y who





the alleoer was by reviewing personnel rosters to deierm ne what curren: or
former employees worked on these items. One of Gunderson's alleoations
concerned a cable splice located in a manhole. Gunderson had previously
approached Bechtel engineering personnel and construction supervisors at PVNGS
about this problem, Vorderbruggen surmised ii vould not have been di. icul-.
for the licensee and Bechtel personnel to deduce that Gunderson may have b en
the alleoer after the NRC beoan reviewino the specifics of that allegation.
Additionally, in October 1982, Gunderson was brought to PVNGS by Shackleton
for an on site walk through so HRC could obtain more specif ic information
concerning the allegations. Vorderbruggen accompanied Gunderson and
Shacl leton during the walk through. Before the walk through started,
Shackleton advised Gunderson that he could sign the security guard's entry inc
under an assumed name. Gunderson replied that he was not worried about that
because he knew he would be recognized by PVNGS personnel anyway.

Tolbert Youno Jr., when interviewed (Attachment 14) concerning ihe alleged
failure to protect Gunderson's identity stated that Inspection Report
No. 50-528/83-09, dated April 22, 1983, identified Gunderson in reoard lo t:
January 8, 1983, affidavit that Gunderson submitted to the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel (ASLBP). It was Youno's understancinc that when he
issued inspection report 83-09, Gunderson had already provioed his
January 1983 affidavit to ASLBP and his name was in the public domain.
Young's inspection report did not identi,y Gunderson's name in relation to his
May 1982 allegations. However, Gunderson's allegations ln the January 1 83
affidavit to ASLBP and his May 1982 allegations to NRC did overlap and,.
because o that, it would not be difficult for someone i ho read both th

ti."-;"'nspectionreport related to the May i982 allegations and the January 8, I"=2=.
aff idavit to deduce that Gunderson was conn cted io both.

NRC disreoarded the provisions of the Freedom of Informal.ion Act ln response
to a ~ re uest d'or in ormation.

Mr. Roger A. Fortuna, Deputy Director, OI, was contacted (Attachm nt 16)
concerning compliance wi'th FOIA provisions as they related to FOIA request
83-161. FOIA request 83-161 is a March 29, 1983, request from Marya C. Youno
and Bernabei, GAP, for documents regarding allegations by Gunderson and a

Senior Bechtel Manager, concerning electrical problems and de iciencies at
PVNGS. Fortuna furnished OI FOIA 83-161 file which documented the following:

On March 29, 1983, GAP filed a FOIA request for documents. On April 22,
1983, Shackleton forwarded to OI Headquarters a memorandum identifyino
over 300 documents that were within the scope of GAP's FOIA request. On

April 28, 1983, GAP was-furnished a partial response to -its FOIA request
and provided two inspection reports which were available in the NRC

Public Document Room. No mention was made of 01 documents which
pertained to the investigation of Gunderson's allegations.'lso on

April 28, 1983, Fortuna forwarded Shackleton's list of documents tb the
Freedom of Information and Privacy Branch (FIPB), NRC, recommendino with-
holding the documents from public disclosure. However, no exemption
number was identified and no analysis of Shackleton's list of documents
took place to determine if they could leoitimately be withheld from
public disclosure.



On t'1ay 13 1983, GAP appeal ed the partial response to i ts initi a l FO! A
request. Additionally, it was not until the latter part of June 1923
thai NRC informally advised GAP via telephone that a number o= acdi'lonal
documents had been identified and were being processed subject to theil
request. On July 8, 1983, GAP was formally notified via letter

iha'dditionaldocuments within the scope of their original reauest hac been
located and were being processed. Additionally, on July 8, 1983, tl e
list was transmitted by FIPB to OI Headquarters, for a proper review and
processing.

On July 13, 1983, GAP filed a lawsuit in U.S. District Court, 'k'ashincton,
D.C. seeking the records and information contained in its l"arch 29, l983,
FOIA request. On July 19, 1 83, NRC sent GAP a letter identify';ng the
300 documents pertaining to the Gunderson allegations which had been
fol warded to Headouarters from Regi on V in April 1983.

On October 13, 1983, a list nf over 300 documents was reviewed and
processed to determine which documen.s could be released to GAP under
FOIA request 83-161.

On October 28, 1983, the Secretary of the Commission requested the
Cormission approve a proposed disposition to GAP's FOIA appeal
(SECY 83-441). SECY 83-441 noted that the NRC was required to file a

motion for a su+nary judgement in the GAP lawsuit by November 10, 1923.
It was proposed that NRC release all pertinent documents within the scope
of GAP's FOIA appeal with the exception o those which related to a

narrow matter which required referral to DOii. This disposition to CAP's
FOIA appeal was approved.

Fortuna was subsequently interviewed (Attachments 8 and 17) concerning the
processing of FOIA 83-161 and stated that because of tne rush o busiress, OI
made a conscious decision to conduct investigations at the expense of
processing FOIA requests. In regard to GAP's FOIA recuest pertainino to the
Gunderson investigation, Fortuna did not know the amount of documents in
Region V until he got the list from Shackleton. Before he sent the list to
them on April 28, 1983, Fortuna knew, and he believes he told the FIPB,- thai
OI had a lot of documents. During the time between OI's response to the FIPB
on April 28, 1983, and NRC's notification to GAP on July 19, 1983, that OI had
additional documents, OI was caught in a "cross-fire" between the Office of
the Executive Legal Director (ELD) and the Office of the General Counsel
(OGC). Normally, in OI's dealings with the FIPB, which was getting iis l gal
advice from ELD, it was acceptable to generally provide exemptions for all
documents, e.g., because they related to an onooing investigation. On the
other hand, OGC wanted a detailed listing of exemptions and wanted the
documents edited to determine exactly what portions of documents should be

released and what portions withheld. Fortuna believed that a serialized list
of documents with a withholding determiration based on an onooing investica-
tion plus the fact that the investigation was goino to be referred to the DOJ

was enouoh to withhold the documents. Additional delay was caused by a debate
between OGC and 01 concerning who was going to perform the work required io
process the large volume of documents. At that time, OI priorities were io
dedicate available personnel to ongoing investigations. h'hen GAP filed the
lawsuit on its FOIA request it "got OGC's attention," and a person from OGC

and FIPB, and Shackleion all went to 01 Headquarters to make withholdinc
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determinations for every OI document subject to the request. Fortuna spoke to
DOJ and obtained oral approval to release all the documents except those
relating to the one issue that he believed DOJ would be interested in pro-
secuting.

Ben B. Hayes, Director, 01, NRC, when interviewed (Attachment 18) stated that
during 1983 there was a conscious effort to devote available OI staff to
completing investigations and to give the processing of FOIA requests a lower
priority. Although OI was aware of FOIA requests and the requirement to
process them in a timely manner, OI believed in the long run the requestor was
better served if the investigation was completed. The purpose of FOIA
requests was usually to obtain the investigation results and because FOIA
requests concerning on-going investigations were usually denied, the
completion of an investigation seemed paramount.

FOIA Specialist, FIPB, Division of Rules and Records, NRC, was
interviewed ttachment 19) concerning her knowledge of the events and
circumstances related to FOIA request 83-161. ~5 stated she first obtained
the FOIA folder for 83-161 on March 31, 1983, and noted that based on the 10
day response calendar the due date was April 14, 1983. On April 28, 1983, the
FOIA Branch received a memorandum and documents responsive to the request from
Roger Fortuna, then Acting Deputy Director, OI, forwarding documents he
received from Owen Shackleton, Director, .Region Y, Ol. Also, on April 28,
1983, a partial response to 83-161 was mailed to GAP. Because all denials of
documents with respect to FOIA requests involving NRC Comnission offices are
coordinated with the OGC, NRC, ~ spoke with Richard Levi, OGC, on May 5,
1983, and advised him of the request. On May 6, 1983, 5 forwarded all
documents provided to her by Fortuna to OGC for their review. On May 13,
1983, GAP filed an appeal to NRC's partial response of April 28, 1983, and
from that point on, OGC handled the matter. On June 17, 1983, OGC returned
the Ol documents previously forwarded to them by~Mt and requested that<~
revise the list of OI documents. On June 23, 1983,itelephoned Shackleton
and requested a list of any cassette tapes he had in his office.
received the l,ist on June 24, 1983, and on June 30, 1983, she forwarded the
new list, as well as Shackleton's list of cassette tapes, to OGC. With
respect to any ELD involvement with FOIA 83-161, ~ noted ELD would not be
involved unless they had documents responsive to the FOIA request. Legal
advice in this instance would be solely from OGC because a Comnission office
was denying documents.

Donnie H. Grimsley, Former Acting Chief, FIPB, NRC, was interviewed
(Attachment 20) concerning NRC processing of FOIA request 83-161 from GAP

regarding allegations by Gunderson. During the time of the FOIA request
(spring 1983) there were several important issues under review by NRC

regarding the disclosure of OI investigative records. The first issue was the
extent to which information, other than the name, which could possibly
identify a source should be withheld. Another issue was to what extent.a list
of documents involved with an ongoing investigation should be identified in
FOIA responses. A third issue was whether NRC could withhold all OI
investigative records involved in an ongoing investigation under Exemption 7A
or whether OI had to make a sentence-by-sentence review of each document to
determine what information could be withheld and what could be released.
FOIA 83-161, along with several other FOIA requests at that time, raised
several significant disclosure issues that took some time to resolve. The
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resolution of these issues by OGC, FIPB, arid OI, or failure to do so until the
fall of 1983, directly affected the extent o review reouired =or the Oi
documents in this FOIA request. Resolu .ion G. these issues along w ch other
important priorities placed on the OI investicat.ive staf delayed releasE of
the oocuments.

Paralegal Specialist, *OGC, NPC, was interviewed
(Attachment 21) regarding a general chronology of events in the processino o,

"FOIA request 83-161 from July 1983 to'ts conclusion. On July 12, 1983, a lar.
suit was filed in U.S. District Court, l/ashinoton, D.C., by GAP in connection
with FOIA request 83-161. In connection with the lawsuit, on Aucust 26, 1983,
HPC received a notice from thc Court reouesting a hearing on October 11i 1983.
During that hearing, a Hovember 10, 1983, deadl-ine was established for HRC to
provide a listino of pertinent documents and or the filing oi NRC aifidavits
in this matter. In October 1983, 4M~@worked with Owen Shackleton at Oi
Headquarters for several days to make a list of the documents and to segregate
the documents. In addition to contacting the licensee coricerning release of
these documents, it was necessary for OGC to coordinate with the DOJ becaus
DOJ represents HRC in such lawsuits. On Hovemiber 21, 1963, affidavits
offerino legal reasons <or the withholding of certain proprietarv information
were submitted to the Court by NRC. The licensee,had been consulted on an
earlier date regarding this aspect of tne FOIA lawsuit. On 'Jaruary t., 1980, a
settlement between NRC and GAP was reached.

Region V violated NRC polic rewarding communication o inspection findinos to
uti it ersonne .

Owen C. Shackleton, when interviewed (Attachments 7 and 22','oncernino the
alleged communication of investigative results to the licerisee xpla',ned t'".;at
during his entrance interview at PVNGS on June 25, 1982, he brie ly explairied
the policy of NRC, Region V, that the indings of an inspection/investigation
are not released to the licensee, however, upon determination o a safety
related problem, the licensee will normally be notified so the possible safety
hazard can be corrected. Shackleton was not able to explain the colt.-.:ent
"resulted in a clean bill of health" appearino in an article in the New
Generation, Volume 7, 1982, cited by GAP in its July 14, 1983, letter to the222 y28,1883,11.1y 8 81 d d38-.81: 8 8 8

said that they had a clean bill of, health concerning allegations at PVHGS.
According to Bernabei, the comment was in some document generated by Bechtel
and was made by an APS lawyer named ter. Arthur Gehr.

Lucian Yorderbruggen, when interviewed (Attachment 13) concerning comnunica-
tion of inspection findings to utility personnel, surmised that the comment
attributed by GAP to APS or Bechtel that they received a "clean bill of
health" in connection with the Gunderson allegations originated at trie exit
conference between HRC and the licensee. During the exit conference
Shackleton advised the licensee that the investigation revealed no problems
requiring immediate corrective action. Vorderbruggen believed the licensee
concluded they received a "clean bill of health." Shackleton never discussed
with the licensee the specific Gunderson all'egations although the licensee
regularly requested that information from him. Vorderbrugoen opined

tha'ecausethe licensee frequently helped GI gain access to certain areas of the
plant or to licensee personnel, it was not difficult for the licensee to
determine the specific areas of NRC investigation/inspection interest.
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Usually, if a problem surfaces during an NRC investigation/inspection, an NCR

is imnediately issued by NRC. If NCR's are not prepared, the licensee would
probably conclude the NRC found no problems.

Arthur Gehr, Snell and Wilmer Law Offices, Phoenix, Arizona, was interviewed
(Attachment 23) concerning GAP allegations that NRC was keeping the licensee
informed about the status of the ongoing investigation/inspection of
Gunderson's allegations. Gehr is the legal counsel for the joint owners of
PVNGS with respect to licensing matters. Gehr denied stating at any time that
the investigation "was going well" as alleged by GAP in its July 14, 1983,
letter to the Commission. Prior to the enforcement conference at Region V in
November 1983, Gehr had never discussed any investigation of any allegations
with any NRC personnel other than Lee Dewey, the attorney who represented the
NRC staff in the Palo Verde licensing hearing before the ASLB. Gehr stated
his first knowledge of the allegations made by an unidentified person during
the ASLB hearings and the results of the investigation thereof come from an
inspection report issued by Region V in March 1983. With respect to the quote
appearing in the New Generation in the fall of 1982, that the review "resulted

bi11 ~ «hd b i i f . Gh
that GAP was incorrect in its July 14, 1983, letter when it attributed that
statement to the ongoing NRC investigation. The statement might have applied
to the results of an Inde endent Oualit 'ssurance Evaluation of Palo Verde
Nuclear Generatin Station, Units 1, , and conducted y orrey snes

ec no ogy rom ay to ctober . he successful conclusions reported in
the Executive Summary of'hat evaluation supported the statement that "the
review resulted in a clean bill of health."

James M. Mackin, formerly Division Manager for Public Relations, Los Angeles
Division, Bechtel Power Corporation, was interviewed (Attachment 24)
concerning a comment in the June 13, 1983, Arizona Dail Star that Bechtel
"investigated the allegations and made some corrections w sch was attributed
to him. Mackin stated he was quoted out of context and his alleged comnents
relating to allegations being investigated and corrections being made were not
related to the Gunderson allegations but were made in the generic sense.
Mackin was contacted by Beverly Medlyn of the Arizona Dail Star seeking
information about allegations made by Gunderson concerning . In response
to the inquiry, Mackin told Medlyn that all allegations of inadequate
performance were investigated fully and when allegations turned out to be
true, corrective actions were made. Additionally, he told Medlyn the
allegations involving PYNGS were being looked at by NRC.

OI did not res ond to GAP in uiries re ardin the ro ress/conduct of the
arrvestz at>on s.e., ead uarters ai ed to answer a etter uestsonino
t e snvests at>on o underson s a eaatsons and e son Y re used to
discuss t e status o their Invests ation durin a te e hone conversation with
GAP.

James G. Hanchett, Public Affairs Office, Region V, NRC, was interviewed
(Attachment 25) concerning normal procedures for responding to requests for
information regarding ongoing Region V inspections/investigations. Hanchett
explained that normally when a request is received by the Office of Public
Affairs, the Region V division which has the lead in the investigation/
inspection is contacted. The estimated date for completion of the ongoing
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<ction is ascertained, and the requestnr is then provided the desired
in,ormation. In those rare instances u:herein Hanchett was unable to obtain an
estimated date, he would so advise the reques .er. Hanchett did not recall
receiving any telephone calls or any other co~unicaiion =rom PVIF or CAP, ror
did he recall having any oealings with hs. I'morrison or hs. Bernabei.

Owen Shackleton was interviewed (Attachment 7) about receiving a telephone
call from l<s. Bernabei who inquiried about the status of the ongoing Oi
investioation. Shackleton received the telephone call in his office, and he
politely and calmly informed Bernabei that he would not discuss any aspects of
the PVHGS investigation. Shackleton referred Bernabei to Lee Dewey, Attorney,
ELD, HRC. Bernabei attempted to prolong the conversation with Shackleion u:i..o

told her that he was going to hang up the telephone as he had nothino further
to say. Shackleton then hung up the telephone.

Region V, OI, was intervieuied (Attachment 2c)
concerning the telephone conversation hc w en Shackleton and Bernabei.
upas present during the telephone conversation and overheard Shackleton tel'.
Bernabei that she should contact Lee Dewey concerning the status of the
Gunderson investigation. @4+ also heard Shackletori explain he was not
allowed to disclose the status of an incomplete investigation and that he was
goino to terminate the telephone call. Shackleton told Bernabei several ti-,.es
in a polite manner that he was going to hang Up the phone, which he even ually
did.

Lee Dewey, Attorney, ELD, was intervieu.ed (Attachment 27) concerning h'.s
conversations with Shackleton during which Deureg advisee Shackleton to ',-'.-.i =

his conversations with representatives from GAP. Deu:ey recalled acvisiing
Shackleton to be cautious in his statements to Cr'P and that since Be".na':ei i'
an attorney it would be more appropriate for Deu:ey, also an attorney, lo deal
with Bernabei concerning PVf~GS matters. Dewey also told Shackleton to be

careful in his conversations with GAP to avoid beinc misquoted.

Poger A. Fortuna, was interviewed (Attachment 8) corcernino the reason u.hy a

February 28, 1983, letter from GAP lay on his desk for three months before
being forwarded to OIA for action. Fortuna stated, that the language in the
last paragraph'of the GAP letter, specifically "(GAP) will be requesting an
investigation of Region Y and Nr. Shackleton's handling of these two u:orkers
allegations specifically, as well as their oeneral handling of inspections and
investigations at San Onofre, Paio Verde, and Diablo Canyon," led him to
believe GAP would be sending in a request for an OIA investigation. In vieu
of this, Fortuna placed the letter in one of the mail baskets on his desk.
Fortuna stated he did not specifically withhold the letter from OIA. Fortuna
decided to send the letter to OIA about three months later when he found the
letter on his desk and realized nothing additional had been received. At that
time, OI was developing a procedure for OI/OIA interface when misconduct of OI

investigators was'alleged. Discussions within OI ard between OI and OIA on

these procedures, coupled with finding the letter on his desk, made Fortuna
decide to forward the letter to OIA.

Ben B. Hayes, was interviewed (Attachment 18) concerning 01's handling of the
GAP February 28, 1983, letter to Roger Fortuna. Hayes read the letter u:hen it
was received and made a decision to wait for further information from GAP.

This decision was based on (1) GAP said they were goi'no to initiate an



.i'nvestigation, (2) GAP was going to request an investigation, and (3) CAP said
they were going to surmarize their findings and orward them to 01. 01 did
not rece i ve any further information from GAP. Addi tiona1 ly, in hi s opinion,
there was no wrongdoing indicated on the part of his employees. Approximately
three months after the letter was received, ar article was published in an
Arizona newspaper which alleged that Fortuna had not acted on the February 28,
1983, letter from GAP. The article prompted discussion between the 01 staff
and Hayes about possibly referring the letter to OIA. Also, at that time
there were discussions within -01 about developing procedures for referral o
matters involving possible wrong doing on the part of 01 to OIA. Based on
these discussions, Hayes referred the matter to OIA.

OIA File 83-83, Gunderson/Royce - Clients of GAP Alleged Inspection/
Investigation Irregularities, when reviewed (Attachment 28) disclosed a copy
of the February 28, 1983, GAP letter to Fortuna. A handwritten note by
James J. Cummings, formerly Director, OIA, on the letter stated "Hollis: Ann
duo this out of 01 this week after receiving a press inquiry. Find out what,if anything, 01 did in regard to this letter. Speak to Ben Hayes then get
back to me with carbon copies of any reports i n this matter, i.e., 01 or
Region V reports. J. 6/3."



LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

1. Ltr, fm Udall to Palladino dtd 7/17/83

2. Ltr fm Morrison to Udall dtd 7/3/83

3. Ltr fm GAP to Comnission dtd 7/14/83, w/encls

4. Ltr fm Palladino to Udall dtd 12/12/83

5. OIA Review of OI Rpt of Investigation dtd 11/17/83

6. Rpt of Interview - John B. Martin dtd 11/23/83

7. Rpt of Interview - Owen C. Shackleton, Jr., dtd ll/23/83

8. Rpt of Interview - Roger A. Fortuna, dtd 6/11/84

9. Rpt of Interview - William J. Ward, dtd 6/26/84

10. NRC File Review re PVNGS dtd 11/17/83

ll. Rpt of Interview - Allen 0. Johnson, dtd 11/21/83

12. Rpt of Interview - Thomas W. Bishop, dtd 6/5/84

13. Rpt of Interview - Lucian E. Vorderbruggen, dtd 6/6/84

14. Rpt of Interview - Tolbert Young, Jr., dtd 6/6/84

15. Rpt of Interview- dtd 6/5/84

16. Rpt of Interview - Roger A. Fortuna, dtd 12/23/83

17. Rpt of Interview - Roger A. Fortuna, dtd 6/28/84

18. Rpt of Interview - Ben B. Hayes, dtd 6/22/84

19. Rpt of Interview - dtd 6/26/84, w/encls

20. Rpt of Interview - Donnie H. Grimsley, dtd 6/28/84

21. Rpt of Interview dtd 6/28/84

22. Rpt of Interview - Owen C. Shackleton, Jr., dtd 6/6/84

23. Rpt of Interview - Arthur Gehr, dtd 6/14/84, w/encl





24. Rpt of Interview - James M. Mackin, dtd 6/5/84

25. Rpt of Interview - James G. Hanchett, dtd 11/23/83

26. Rpt of Interview- dtd 4/13/84

27. Rpt of Interview - Lee Dewey, dtd 4/3/84

28. Review of OIA File 83-83 dtd 6/22/84 w/encl
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b hai of 2 ~ RobB t GunQerson 2nd ' A'211P e Rovce
esent as counsel, we recuest -"at the Co-.,"..ission rovie.„'

serious mishandling 0f i 5 invesi Ga ion ni 0 i-hBse ''0
P11eaat'ons about Qef'ciencies in BtoctricP1 work an

test-:ng program at De Palo Verde Y, ct ea GenB 2'ng Sta '0
I2I PnQ 3.

Vie spec' icallv recuest the fo11 owing:

S

B

B1 ) h Hew inves i ia2i i 0"l of Jlr . GtwnQB. Sow 2nd h(r Rovce '

P.':0'up of inspec 0 5 2nd xnves ig ors independon cf
=,egion V 2nd Office o. Znvesticat'ons pe"so;.nel who conduc ed
or-: gina1 invest'at'ns/'aspections;

2 ' Bgp.tlonS

he

2) An inve.sti Gati
Gun B=son and Hz. Royce
'nv st'gat've standaras
bv another government a

s 21 legatio"ls z whicn f2ilBQ to meet r~tnimal
or the NRC ' own regulations, to be cond cted

gency Tnspec"or GenerP1's Of=ice;

3) A reauest f'rom the Commiss'on fo" an investigation by
Gover~~~ent Accounting Office ("GAO") in 0 Region V -2nd the Off'ce 0
investigations gene al investigative practices PnQ procedures to
Qete~ine whether they meet min'lal investiga"'ve standards 2nd tho
NRC s own guiQelines PnQ regu1Ptions on investigP ions.

BACKGROUND

'B GovB zliilent Accountabi1 i y - ro Q ect ( G~- ) is 2 o- 03 Bet
Znst ~ ute or Pol ~ cy Studies, .Washington, D. C. G.=P's ourpose ~ s
to broPQen the oublic's understanding o» he v'tPl ro1B of the publ'c
emolove B g co po 2 e emo1 oyee and or iva» e c' i zen in oreventing wPs" e I
cor uotion, and health 2nd safety threats. G.-.>' fers 1eaal counsel
2 ld other suppor 0 whist eblowers manage@2 1 g21 clinic fo 12

s g anQ promotes meaning= ~1 re o~i 0 ~ i ne cove nmen workp ace
0ugh d'closure 0 aoveznment P ctions wj.i ch are repressive~ wP ste fu p

ega.l 0 .2 tnrea o the American public's heP. tn Pnd safety.





iG-.'P zecularl v vonitozs
o =>:ecui ive franc'. o ff'e s

mienial bo"'es, 2nd responds
1aiures fo= analysis of leg

0 i hie puol~ c ~

gOVBZPZilen ac i V i BS i Qf e:S
2nd agencies an stat 2nd
Io Bcuests Conig Bss anc s

~ 51 at) Qn iQ i .' gove +'ilent ™iio

e>mer
OC21 g

1

ze acc

1 CC

5
Guni aD '

h . Bgard to ifiB HRC GF'- coilduc s an ongoing .ioni Qz'' ..:c 0.
agenc~' ef forts to protect the Dubl' hea -'h i=nd safe"„y, G.-.P 'l-'. e:Bs
2 no ougn 2'1Q coii p ehBnskve e>'am naii0 G ''uc Ba '0 'e s 2 1 B = ons
0. Saf B y 2nd Gua i v assurance Oblems 2 i nuclea. pl 2;. s ca;. c .::: u e
significan ily o ihe NRC ' ef ect'veness in 's m's'on.

:n the winier o 1982 GAP was zecruesied by the Palo Verde
ve 1 ion -" u~dg 2 g asszoois gzol~p basBd . ~ PhQBi.i>:g r. izoilai conce:ned
about nume=ous compl ainus aboui 52feiv Dzoblems 2- i...e i~ree Dl a~-„-"

0 conduct an inves i' iion 'n io several "ozkezs a 1 1 Bga i i0ns ~ v 'us 1 y
hese a 1 egai'ons had been forwarded to i';-.e hRC siaf: wh'ch,

case of Yz. Gunderson, had st'1 l fa.'led io comipl eie any =epozi - nine
'onthsaf ez ihe a 1 1 ega i'ns were r«ade. n l'r . Rove= ' case, he ';..=.C

siaff corzobo" ated his allegations but c'scouniec i..e'r sa:Biy sign='ficance
Ini boih 'nsiances, by =ebzu2 vg 1983 I h 2'0 VB. de Ini ezvenI i0 i
ilad i~lcovered su==icient ' orma i'n to inc ice B i h2i i.:e NRC s iaff,

h Region V 2nd ihe Office o Inves iga"'ns, had cond c-'ed gzossl v
ecuaie 'nvesi'gaiions of ihe two workers'llegai'ons., ?iczeove=,

appeared ihai -'he purDose. and intent of the liRC investigations 2nd
inspections was io discredit H . Gunderson«and ~'z. Royce raiher i.".an
io conduc-' ser'us, good- faith inves iication 0 i h ir co'ilplain i 5.

G.-.'P, 'n =ebrua y '983, wrote to the Of='ce of Investigations ("OI"'
outl'ne its concerns aboui now the 'nvest'gat'ons were be'ng hancl ed

by OI and Region V. See February 28, 1983 l iie, w thoul 2 ac
aiiached 2nd incorporaied herein as Zxhibii l. I~e have yei io rece've
an answer to thai- letier.-=- In Cac from 1Bws 2ccoun 5 we have 1 ea ned
that Roger Fortuna, OI'.s Deputy Director, 0 whomi inis leiiez was
personally delivered, failed to review it or forward it to he 2Dpzo-
priaie office for.review for three mon"hs. See Arizon'2 Star 2nd he>
Times ar i' les, attached and incorDoza ed he" e' as "->h''s "2 and. 3.
Hr ~ "oz'iuna has oz fered no e>planation for overlook'ng GA ' 't ie" for
"his Deriod of i'me.

air. Gunderson 's a journeyman electrician w'ih 19 years of e>:pezience,
ihree years e'>:perience a.i nuclear planis..-.e was ozmerly an elec-
tzici'an eimployed by Bechtel Corpora iion, ine azchi" ect/engineer anc
consirucior oz Palo Verde. He left his )ob after two years when he
became convinced th2i Dooz construction of ihe inree p12n s was se Qusly
compromiising their safe iy. Prior to leaving, he brough" ihe cons izuciion
aind equality assurance problems he discovered io his supervisors'ttention2 2 r Z Z
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Un=ortunaiely, GAP has been:Greed to concl ude ihai the '.iRC
s i2:::2' ed to keep this promi se 2nd -he con: ' en" 'liiyo-

Gl Qcerson 2"ld;lis Rl 1 egatio, s '. - s breached. Or 2 DB -.'od
o= Rboui six months a~ter aescrib'ng h's allegations io ine
NHC sta:, ».-. Gunaerson was unab'.2 to =ind work; =.inal'y he
:.0 'nQ .B'o . i 2.:oss'ue ' Rnt ~ . C. 2 g. g Co 0 ado.
in 1'cens'ng hearings be=ore ine Atomic Safety Rna icensing
Board ' rune, 1982, an APS 2' ney irl"0 mBQ i he Board. hei
ne uncersiooa tho 'nvesi'gation into allegai'ons abou- ce='c:entelecir'al work ai ihe olani was proceeding well. The 'niervenor,
who brought i ..Bse R1 1 Bgatw ons to i,",B Boara Rnc,)QC siar —,

2 i i Bn iion, naa been told by ihe lead 've stigma io I 0vr 'l h 1 B-
ion 0~ Oi, tha,i she cou a noi be '.-..=0 .'.Ba o= ihe status o:
investigRi on because - i w2s Rgains N. C p 2c ice. 'e NRC
s i ar: Dromisea tha i he repori o.. l'*.r . Gunaerson ' 21 1 ega-'' ons
woula be issuea irlAugus, 1982..he "eport has yei io be 'ssue-.
in a September<ctober -1982 newsletter, APS claimeci thai ihe 5'RC
investigation haa already "resulted in a clean bill o= hea1ih."
See The New Generations at 3 g at achec 2nd incorDG atBQ flere'
a,s r.>Aibit 4. hnen i telephoned P~~. Shackleion io Rsk how APS
could make -such a "statement in iis rlewsletier, Mz. Shackleion
s d,.he would.noi speak.,to me 2nd hung uo t¹ telephone.
Oc ioDB I 19 82 g he HRC bro'ughi Hr Gmnaerson back io the P21 o
Uerde siie for Rn Brit 'nierview. Ai that site visii, an NRC
inspector told him that all his Rllecations were being hanclea
adequately by P~S and Bechiel beca se ihe problems haa been
aeieciea or corrected orior to the NRC 'nspec 'on or because "he
speci icaiions d'or ihe work had been changea so ihat cons "uction
was no longer in noncon=ormance ~iih ihe spec'='caiions.

Hr. Gunderson, concerned tnat the NZC mighi warn A S R.la
Becniel o n' allegations orior to i is inspeci'n, aid not
aeiail all his concerns in his original aff'daviis. HB Qia,
however raise three or rour aaaii onal problems on ihe SDGt io

he. NRC inspector conducting the exi i interview. in iour'g
the Dlant, ter. Gunderson found iha- hese newly "aisea aeziciencies
which had not been listed in his con:ic.en ial a™idavi haa
not been correctea or had not ye- '"Ben aiscovered by Bechie
construciion or quality control.



~se sDohe in:-eb uary 1983 to 4'aliace Rovce, formeriv anel ~ct-'cal sta.-"-up enginee= perfo=.ianc tests on eie,ic l s s.
J Ja;.Q subsystems at a o ve=Ge. l r ..o'ce was tezmina ed by pec. 0 I

hovember '982, a=ter he complaineG to his suDervi»z
system reauiring each start-up emplovee to comDle-'e a -'est Dez nicht
vFa s coijpzom s ng sJl e Qua tv 0 f work - n shiD at the Dl an

Pcont~teG Hr. Shackleton, prior o h's -'ermination to tell him o ~

a ( o et ~ ibui iosl zo Ills a L-tempt 0 aise'a e v 'Drobi ems ~
>~

~Shackl eton tol G ?s=. Rovce that the NRC coul d Go nothing to Drotectworkers such as himself . John Roedei,:=~S Corporate Q.-. !sanaGe I ol G
~ ~ \?<. Royce ~hat he would not ose has job =or rais'ng safety concernsto h's suDervisor. Un ortunately, Yr. Shackleton was co rect and APS

was not, smnce Y~~. Royce was fireQ the ne>:t dav.

Subsecuent to his termination, Yr. Royce gave the NRC a formalstatement o= the problems w'th startup testing he hei'eved compromisedthe safety of the p ants. These inciudea the foilowina:
l) "The so-called "bean count" o" cuota system

each employee'o complete testing on one system per
s a -up ests anQ in some cases encouragec workersro Limits for tests they had not conducted.

Vne Ch reQLsireG
s~a ft ushr d
to wry.te uD i esi.

2) ~echtel was GuD1'ca"'ng
Oc a Jtl s a'lQ

a great deal of work in thh s-'a=t-u

3) start-up eng'neers were not pzopezly trained.
he NRC 'spection corrcberated a3.'of 3?r .. ~oyce ' charges bu"

fou..d they had no safety siinificance. Needless to say, the NRC
Gid not bother to investigate whether o" no" Hr. Royce haG been terminated,

'nviolation of the legal guarantees provided nuclear workers who brina
forwarQ sa. ety problems.

The NRC. staff might have been well-adviseG to take Yr. Royce '

concerns more seriously. Zn a June 9, 1983 inspection report, he
NRC documents problems with startup testing, and an as-vet une):pla'ned
rup"ure in a four-isch PCV water l 'ne serving a standby cooler for
the Un't 1 control room. See ReDort Nos. 50-528/83-l9 anG 50-529/83-ll
attached anQ incorporated herein as Exhibit 5.

The NRC, F=-!~i~, APS and workers present during the latter acciaentall seem o have di ering interpretations:of what haDpeneQ when the
water 1'ne broke and'ischarged enough water to. soak the powe" supDly
eauipment to the plant' computers Qisabling the computer for several
da~s. See New Times article, Exhibit 3. X the startup tests we=at t t r
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OT1 Ju y 2 I 983I G-'-- f 1 leQ suit unQBr he = BedoÃil of Inf0 ma i ioT1
Act ( FO~ 0 Act ) i 0 obtain all Qocumen i-s ela nc 0 he
inves lgation 0: 3 . GunQBrsoT1 s alleca ions > h ee moni h c
ve maQe a ~ecuest for these sc aie ma: e ials. On April 28 1983
G." vas ': ormeQ thai i wo l 1 spec ion epo. s haQ beBT1 issued
responsive o our recuest. At no prio= time ha" ei-hez Reg'on 7,
OI, or !~. Fortuna informed us that the NRC had issued reports
Qocu~nting partially its investiga"ion of Mr. Guncerson's alle"=-tion's."

GA'P has, howeve~, been ef=ec"ively Qen'ed he bulk 0= docu=.~ents
related to the 'irvest'gation and report on?'-. Gunderson's allegat ons

NRC s failuze 0 iQBntify 0. Q sclose he m(a Bria s useQ
comp'ng the repo "s(s) . In late June, 983, e wez -o d -'.-..

-'-;1iden \ ification of any o~ the ma- ez'ls might compro.il se he
nve st <ation The iT1ve s i i<ation i T1u s ' seems to have been ke=t

confiQenti-1 only from GAP( the individuals making the alleg icT1s,
anQ the 'Pa o Verde ntervention "unQ.. Therefore, 't 's harQ "o

|

~

'ncerstand how responding to an ."OIA recuest coulQ compromise ~.e
B i i v of he 'ves igatio"'1 c.nQ/0 Bpo i ~

In BQQl
cr 'est'nable
Kent investi
reauesteQ in

elease.

-''on, given the NRC ana ~ n pa~t ~ cuba.- 1~i~. Shackleton'
response "o POIA recuests for in ozmation on -''~e =a"1

ga~ion, G.=~ is understandably nervous that so'3e of "1B

0 i'd.tion may disappear prior to i"s iQenti ica-'. 'n anQ

From the publ'c recorQ currently available I believe the NRC's
investigations into Hr. GunQerson anQ Pz. Royce ' allegations
are =laved 'n many of the ways outliT1ed in GAP's June 20, 1983 letter
to the Commission on the Kent investigation. However, I vithhola
any generic criticisms pending my hoped-for receipt of the backgrowzd
docaaients to the Gunderson inspection/investigation.

l

III. NRC R 'PORTS ON MR. GUND RSON 5 h~TLiGATIONS FAIL
TO ADDR. SS SP:"ETY CONC=«RNS

Region U and presumably OI have documented a portion of
the'nspectionanQ investigative finQings on Hr. Gunoerson's allegat'or.s

in five inspection reports. Report Nos. 50-528/83-05; 50-529/83-03;
50 530/83 02 (Narc?1 31 g 1983) 50 528/83 10 50 529/83-07; 50-530/83-05

~april

22 I 19 8 3); 5 0-529/83-09; 50- 529/83-06; 50-53 0/83-0 4 (April 25 ( 19 8 3)

=528/83-17 (March 24 I 1983) i 50 328/83-19 1 50-329/83 -- (June 9 1983)-



22, 1983 Report ihe NRC sia = subst-n i ted
ega i ons ihat h s super-gi sors 2;ldi iaerate y ins uctec them t0 -2.1s' v tecum, at- on c- ds

Gs stating hat they had —ijja.ce te >jjir>2 iions on c2blBs
QOne SO g anQ G G iiO i kno>s V'10 h2Q. maGB i le B miniP i OnS

rl j nB
G aoerson ' a

eleC-r'C'a~S Qeli
iha i is I si gil car

ihey had noi

:-Or eX2mjple, a nls «ber O COnCernS QeSCr'bed in Rr. Gunde"SOn'Sazzicav's were QocumjenieQ bv .~~S as poient'lly «eportable uncer
. 10 C R 5 50. 55 (e) only 2, ter J'M ~ GunQE ~ son spoke 0 ihe VlRC. SBB ~ B . g.he 01 lovFi ilg lteims< 21so Qocl'Bn j BQ on @=PS DeficiBncy "valU2i ion RBDo. s(D=-2'); ~eport clos. 82-41 — Xm>jprope 1 v C 'ijiDBd 1 ec zic21 '. ztiina io ~ isL, Ui.' 3 4160-Volt Svitchgear; 82--'.3 — L-,>properly Crimped =-lee= 'c2,1'a iion Lugs, Unit 2 Yaia Conirol Pane> s. 82--'. 4 — j":1DroDerlv Cr 'mDBQtrica 'erimjination Lugs — Termination Lugs — Unit 3 L,80-Volt LOPd-
c n7B s.

-" 0- "janv oz !~r . 'unaerson ' oiher all Bga iioins the -.P c
sUDs 2. }t3 at BG in s>hole o- in part bu" "he !'j?C s iaff diQ ..ot D rce'ere s-zetv s'gniz ~ cance o the nonconforiman>ces. =or others IounG i he D, Ob 1 erjls Gescr bBQ

'
M~ . GunQ rso:1 s P: f 'av s bu DB ' vedt'aa" o ne=,measures iaken by >9S, Becntel or ine Q.-. proar~aj woul G ensure

' ~hP. the 'lonconzozFill>rig conQii'ns did not resul — ~ n sP fB v Drobl ems .=.owever, -'he zact tnat APS 2.nd Bechtel did ~ lot Geteci mja~nv of "heseC' e ic=ooleas \:.e 1 a ae" H . Cuncerson cave ha N RC '2== ~ ca'.i-s ou-.'j =:.';,>> i:jscones=ns, leaos j=.-. -'o oel'eve a'ne Q.'. proc"an a- palo ve "oe 's .".o-'ate.'.'n-„a'1 -'nese problems on 's ow'n.
/

he NRC sia = or mPny al legations Qid irlo more ihan 2 pape=~orkreview. jn so.-jje 'cases ii suPPlemeni'eQ the PaDerwork review witn
Gues i io ling solel V. oz those inQividu2ls 211 Bged io hiave 2ctBQ i: lDroperl ycr io >have direcieQ oiher workers to act i>mjproperly. Zn other 'nsj anc s-'he siaff r«isinterpreted o distorteaHr. GunQerson's allegaiions.

The following examples are illustrative of the flaws found throughout
e Repo=ts issueQ up to this point.

A. proper Splicing of Quality Class, SP fBiy Related CPbles.

Yir .
on C1 2ss
:OKQ no

Gunderson states that afor~~-jam QirecteQ tha" splices be made
I=- cables in violation of Bechtel spec'zicaiions. The blRC siaf-
such. spliced oz d~wjged cable at the pariicular locat'ons siated

1GAP w' experis'ssis iance vill make a more
RBDo" is 'f ihe Commission decides not io orGeri~the allegaiions 2nd an independent reviewo~nal investigation.

detailed review of tne
new inve s i'at~ on

of the Region V anQ Oi '
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l~ Guncerson ~ however, "' =ore;;=n —.„..-'..ed by ~ —'' - GLndersonnotec an 'nc'deni in whicn C12ss 1= cas1B located in the
Contre BLi cine a,t -he same e evai'on —.„Bnt'Oned by >',z. Gu ~ lde son

b n repaireo with "shriiM tubing" ~ n v'ol-t'on of -"- cnt
Spe i='cat'. on 13-:-~i-30. The first nonco~formance reDo — ("NCq")writie ) on he Q+ilaged cab e was improper1 v dispos i-' Oned -0 21 1 ow-is repa'r. QC a,ccepied ibis disposition on September 9 198 <.accord'ng io records exam'ned by the NRC a second NCR was . r'tte;. on-''~e ve=y same day and eventual1y disposi-'ioqe bv ec'~i. i,c . BD1ace.-.:ent
0 ne GMLagee casle w 'h' new cab1 e ~ The NRC s ac: 0~ 'edce .c.i

he cisposii'on o ihe zirst NCR wa.s inco=zect. ts =BDort do s no=acecua-ely exp ain how 2 seconQ NCB, wc s w' Bn on ihe ve=v same dayii.e f'=si NCB was '.—,properly d sDos ' oned 2nd acceoi ed by QC Its
2"arcn ~', 1983 X'epozt staies that 2 rev'ew of he 1o foz e1ect='ca1
nonconf ormances =or ii.e period Sept~~-er, 1981 . ih=ouch ~Dri1 198 showed

0 eco QBQ instcncB s 0 '2blB 5Dlices oz jacKB ~ BD ir5 in nv Uns-:B v-re1ated cables." i apDBars, therefore, th2i i he second NCR
ca ie Septezier 9, 1981, map no i have been locged.

".=DO t .

!moreover,. the NRC siaff did no more than a DaDB~~or)- review ofth's contro1 room cab1e according to the doe 5 not appE,ar
ihe NRC did 2 Dhysic21 inspection.

t
B

2The report s a es uriher ihat llz. C"~derson'5 -11ecat'on was
T)0 i sl' 2P. 'te" eve 1 though ihe very -=oo1 em he described was foun" .
..0 . Bove . I the docu.,len ' ion whic'1 de ion s —'ra es t5 2 p chte 1 d'cove ed
2nd re.=.e ied the Droblem is unusual at best.

The NRC Staff 'iself does noi appear ioi21ly confide'1i that this
prob em 's as insignif'cani as mighi appe~ from i"s Parch 31 2nd
April 22 repo" is. n 2. Yay 24, 1983 report ihe siaff noies ihai %PS
i as agreed io assemble a history of 211 NC3' concerning sp1'cing o=
cab1es durin'g cable-pulling for Unit l. hereforeI the NRC iles 1Bft
ALr.. Gunderson ' allegation as an open item pending review 2nd evalua ion
of 21 1 cable-splicinc NCR' for Unii 1

Improper insulation. on. High Voltage Terminations.

Nr. Gunderson stated ihat 2200 Scoichfil1 was used in the h'gh-
pressure saf ety injec" 'n ( "HPSl "

) pcs, ti.e low pres sure sa ety-injection
pumps ( "LPSX" ) 2nd the emergency pumps "o the cool'nc iowe" and "he spray
pumps instead of 130-C as reauired by Bechtel specificatio is.

Hr. Gunderson's concern was thai Scoichfill ~ 2200 wa.s rated ai
only 600 volts 2nd used on motors rated from 4160 to 13,800 volts.

es
d

The NRC sta,ff found that all connect'ons for ihe HPSX, LPSZ 2nd
ia.l COOl'ng Water pumD mOtOrS Were reinSulc.ied ai SOme time

ihe period from November 1981 through 1982. At "hai time
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l
chf"' 1 2200 was replaced w'th 130 C 0 iis Bcu ~ al e~ U~ 0

a ~

.p =eport coes not inaicate whe"her h'B-insulai'on ~'as conci c-:

o='o= -'o oz a=-'e= Hz. Gcncezson =oa arcec '..'s allec--'.zo..s "o n i'oC

'or cover, tne N RC repo=" as sumie s tnat Hr
2re 0 conce n on v 'r ouiaoor motors Bj 'Qec

ezperatures. !';r. Gunaerson dia not "ndicate
Znsieaa, he staies clearly tha" his cence
o= —:'..a Sco-'-ci::i)l 2200 anc me za'laze o=
SpeC a: -'Ca . a On S

Guncer son ' -1 1 egai' ..s
ea iO OB BXPOSed io na gn
that this was his conce n ~

s one low vol i age 2 iong
2.nsui 2 on io;i.eB BBcn el

I 'i s. cl ear
co..nectors =or .in
isas no i replaced

G'unde son mad

that n nsul ation for a i 1 Bas i some 0: the
e power cables to ine pumips 1isiec. by ?'ar.
i n accordance pi n Beche 1 spci f 1 ca i i ons

h' p 1 1 ega on s in ?'~ay 1 9 82.

a. sa r —. i-- 14 '«j]C
Guncer so'l
c; i. issB i a iile

C. Use of One-Bolt Lug in Pl ace of ~ Soeci 'ed Two-Bolt Lucrs.

J sQuince son s a i.ea tnat Bech B1 Qi ec Bd ihe in sta1 1 - —:ion of - 0~so b01 s ~

iug wiin a lower a imp rating in thB 'DlacG. 0 speci ~ iea anc recu ~-0-gol-'uas'.. e also al leged ihat Bechiel atiemotec io make the
connector to tne moiors look as thoucn i"0-bo'-'ugs were usea when

C
ba

s

1

s

s

cl earlv one-bo1" lugs were used.

s,he h~C sta== substant~ aied ?lr. Gunderson's a lecation5 bu foun
inev nac no sa.=ety signi=icance because the connectors were of adequate
curren" carrv'ng capacity. The staf. al so =ouna that ihe iwo-ho i B fBeaer
cab o connecior bo is used, which maae ii appea" a iwo-boli 1ug haa
been 'nsial led, were used merelv as'pace ~ s.

~he staff furiner suggesis, somewhai crypiically, that the ~«anu-
=a.cturer s raiing of the connectors as 45 io 65 amps wa.s d'ffereni ihan
the ampacity recuired by ihe design documents for tne motors.

The staff aoes not explain the di ference beiween ihe manu aciurer's
rating and Bechiel's design rating. In aadi 'on, bolts are noi usea
sorely as "spacers" as ihis repor" staies. >nally, ihe HRC maae no
attempt .io 'nvestigaie an allega.iion by K~. Gunderson thai a nonconformance
zepori was 'prepared about deliberate a tempts to make the connectors
look as i'nough two-bolt lugs were used insiead of one-bol i lugs ana thai
construe"'on haa oraerec destruciion of 2is HCR.

he siaff fa'ls to document adecuate y those broaa conclusionsii aoes reach:
(1) The feeder cables running to the safety-rel atea pumps

pre larger than reauired;

(2) The rating of the cable.ana conneciors is more thanr
ate for...~he motors they serve; and

Becniel Speci ~ cation Change Notice 2826 was issuea on September 10, 1981,
io change ihe cable termination procedure to replace 130-C or its

~e ~ ~rv~l ~ s ~e a~vs ~1 l



c e
~he conn

i 1

(3) "Review of the design and ec"rds of the feede"
mo"o" co..nectors for -'he mve 'c..t'='ed -: —;:ps demonstrat

ectors o be of'decua. e cu rent cP v.ng capaci V."
19S3 Report, ai 7.

D. improper Tra'ninG and Qual ificaiion of QC:nspeciors inspectinglectrical Nork

Gunderson staied tiiat '" was h' Bxper'ence ihai QC inspectors
x:-. ning e 'c chica wor) were no i Guali ~ B o De o

gave as an example an 'nc'deni 'n wh'ch two n>~~d Q= 'nspectors askec
.l io 'splice a. GQality cab B n a manho B in ~ on i of i hB Unht l spray

pond. i'". Gund rson believes Bechtel specifica-'ions co not allo~ sp ~ cing
of cualiiy cables.

The NRC si af 'n "ts firs i repo. i states thai a Dape wor.'viev
o ~ APS irain"nc D ogrP'%ilows the program meei s .~ ~;S 'i anda ds. The
staff goes on to state thai QC could noi instruct ?'". Gunderson "o
sDlice a. Cable since all cable spl'ces =,Qs- b:"".Bcues ec 'Dy f'e c

. BnGineerinc bv means of a field chance =Bcies-. he NPC s-"aff aD-areni y
c' not interview ihe two QC insDectors named by !'~. Gunderson 'n h'
a™idavit. Nor did the staf explain ho~ =ield engineering coul d have

e such a. reGuest of Mr. Gunderson ' Bechtel specifications expl iciilyh'' spl ices of Gual'y cables.

:t s own
they were
'n fore-

arm

i~cular
ne cuestions
to Bns'"-e

The M=y 24, 1983 repori states iha.-'he NRC con Qcied
Bxamina"'on of ten elect ica. QC 'nspectors anQ QB ermined
Gualified. However, gives the past per fo~ance of ihe NRC

warning APS and Bechtel of its concerns, G.-2 bel'eves -he p
cuesiio.s asked of the 'nspeciors and the mariner 'n which t

i + ' ~ ~vere presenied io the inspeciors must oe be-'ter cocumen qa.
he adeGuacv o the NRC's ter,„in+ ~~n~adures.

2 ~ TIl5 'ciaugilie o "„", Jan ~run j>S ' QTi c. P. Bsident
cnarge of Palo Uerde, is employed 'n ihe Bechtel QA Program.

~z. Gunde son alleged that the daughter of Mr. Van Brunt, the APS
Vice President, Nuclear Projects Manage, wor'ked in ihe Bechtel QA

Program, in violaiion of Appendix B to 3.0 C:.2 Part 50.

The NRC sta ~ = found thai Ms. Van Brun aid work in ihe Bechtel
QA pro-ram al "hough 'in a, different Dos''on "hen sug'gested by 1l".
Gunderson. Noneiheless, Mr. gunderson ' po'nt -- th- t the Bechtel Q.

program should be totally indeDendent from construction 25 recuixec bv
ADpendix 3 —is not exam'ned. Clearly '!s. Van p"unt's familial ties
coQ"d compromise ihe independence o the Q.= program, regardless of her
position or the faci that she has supervisors.
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Deliberate "alsi ication of Recc"ds.

Gunide=son stated haL he a~d other elect=''ar.s we"B directed
-y t..e'= s"perv'ors to fa s' recorcs an" to p=epare terimination
c-rcs for te~«inations on safety-rela ec a ic n n-safety-rela ec s s e. s

:lev Q ~ Q r}o Qo the work. Mr . Gl nd erson fur ther sta Lea tnat he anc
o-ger workers someti«dies documented that they were Dressurec to falsifv

Bco=ds by wr'"ing on Lhe bo-'Lomi o Lhe ter«minat'on cards "U.P." to
indicate Lhev slgnea Lhe cards "uncer p~o='est. ";.e also stated that
he s ' 'ali v con Lrol lnsDBci ors slgin i e ~ ..' n . 'r} card 5:or wo
had not physically 'nspected even hough p.-;vsical 'nspec"ion is recu'"ed.

The NPC dia ind one card signec by ?'". Gunaerson which 'nc'caLea
ne haa signed the cara under pro" esL. 0; ano-her l2 ca"ds the ? RC

insDBc Lors:ounc tnat e ectrlclans na.iies n ee p. ln. BQ l is Leac c: being
sig~e ( as BGuirea. upon GuBsi loniir}g( Bechtel supe vlso= s admit i BQ
L }at tney nac los L te mi na Lion cares ana had .—,ade uD new ones me-e i v

~ 'I>y -„-'ing ~;. -'he electricians'amies and crimp too i nu~rers. Of i 3
ec ici ans ln Lervlewec, e ~ ght, state t'aa L Lhe = haa bees re=ues LBQ Lo

ana C'Q S'gn temriinaLlOn Ca. CS "Or terminatiOnS they aid . Ot dO. S me
~of the cards were to documient Class = te=i.inations. n aca''on the
A BC ricia ls Sigr}ing CarQS rior LheSB te-rilinations ii}B Bly reCOraed the
c i'.D ool neer for Lhe crimp tool thev hac in "'."='. possessi oin aL"ice. }~" LhouL staLing its mBLhod of estimation( Lhe 4'RC calculatec

50 tO l00 CardS Of CiaSS i terr«inai icnS We' fals 'ed'.
B

r

C
r

u
a

he
cause zor
sonnel re
aDD a S L
non-Class

staf= apparently did no investigation -to deLermine Lhe root
Lhe fa.lsified records or tr}B supe viso. or mai1ag~ ieni De=-

spo(sib e or directing Lhe-falsif'caLion. Moreover, the NRC
o find Lne deliberaLe a sifica.Lion of terimi'naLion cares forl- termiinations acceptable.

The sLaff indicates little interest. in the identif'caLion of the
Bechtel or APS personnel who directed Lhe falsification of Lne cards.
Since the entire HRC regulatory system is basea on the reGuirement
tha-'licensees and their contractors proviae Lhe NRC with full anQ
complete iaformatiorn( it is astounding Lhat Reg'on V and Oi should
ca"e so l'ttle about the falsification. The auestion must also be
asked whether such falsif'ca ion is wiaespreaa anc 's occurr'ng ir. o ner
areas of consLruction ana the ctuality assurance program.

Accoralr}g ~to the April 22, 1983 Report, the RRC is azticipa iing
taking en orcemen action against APS for Lhe falsif'caLion of records.
Certainly any such enforcemient acLion should be deciaed upor. prior "o
al owing tne initial Decis'on of Lhe Atom'c SafeLy and Licensing Board
=or Un't l to become effect've. Moreover, any such en orcemenL action,
GAP belieVBS, miuSt be baSed On an adequate ana thOrOug'rr inVeSLigaL'On
oz - ~ the c'cu~istances surround'ng Lhe alsificaLion. Th' Lype of,
in ~ gation nas clearly not been done. O'=P aoubts az aaeoua e





Gatio
to -nis case.

can be c.one by the Region V and O: investica-o"s ass~ gnea

Apparently -'he Of='ce o General Counsel, 'n .=.pril l983 diacons'aer ih' 'ssue. ~t ihis point ihe =u~'ic and "..B individual singi g i hB allega ions i 0 thB N- C s a ien ion shou d 5 inf0 medof what c.ec's'on the Commission has maaa. Ce="ainly '-' n do littleto enhance iheaGency' cr aibility 'he Co-.;= ss'on allo 's ser'ousallege ions such as Yir. Gunaerson s to 'mai ~ l'answe ec ' ove ayea. ana tne.- allo~s the n~ —~ al Dec~ saon o "he L ~ cens'c Boarc to
5ecome Br=ective prior io en orce."~lent aciion 5asea on the alleca- ~ ons.
r na iever ihe decision of ihe Commission in ih' "ec- rd ' mus i be
ma e pw~3.ic io assure ihe public ana ihe workers rislcing iheir l'vel'hoodto bring t'~eir concerns io ihe NRC that ihe safety problems ai Unit l
have been resolvea.

4RC ~-ORTS "~ZL TO >ZDR=-SS Ti!= S.-== y
Py g."~~:a C" RO yC

CONC:-. 4 S Pz.: S=D

November, 1982, af ier his terminai'on, !~~r. wallace Rovce,
a s~~artup enc'neer, broughi to "he NRC's aiteni'on probl ebs in thestar iup procram. Zn an inspeci'on repori issued in late Dece=;her
l982 ihe ?iRC substa~-''ated all h's allecai'ons. yei ihe resort fa' ed

amine io even the sl.ic htest degree, the pass'5le safeiy conse"ue..ces
0 bean co~~~t sys iem, duel 'at'n o = vor'c by Sec';";tel, a;.:d w"'' nc
up = test results bv siariup personnel who a'a not actually conduc
ihe ies s.

!'". Rovce stated clearly -'hat !.e bel'evec the a 'ol'c-t'on of vo ~.
y,Bechiel de+ons ra ed ha A S manag+<>en eras no i aaeoua Bl v controllingi"s contracior and ihat he believed both Bechtel and A:-S management

were noi hanciling ihe siartup tesiing properly. The NRC repor-'im~ly
staies tha-'S feels the situaiion is now under control since Becntel'
duplication of testing has been reciucea from Bighi. 0 one percent.
The NRC did l'ttle investigation as to wheiher or noi repeatea tesi'nG
and dupl'caiion wea3cened particular systems or subsystems.

The NRC also did liitle more than a. pape-~orle rev'ew of ihe
testing ana. aualif ications of startup pe sonnel. The review ii d'd
conduct demonsiraied thai documenta ion =or he irain'ng of ai leastfour startup elec irical test directors was lost: The only individual
whose training was examined in greai aepth was Hr. Royce. Xt appears
ihat ihe purpose of exam'ing Hr. Royce ' training, which c'.id no i
differ from that o any other'iartup personnel, was to aiscredii Hr.
Royce.

To determine whether or not "penc'1-wh'pp'nc" occu red -- workerswr'ing in test results for tests they did noi conauci -- the NRC
a oth'ng more than aslc for a confession f=om various siart-up
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| i e B
" 'oer sonne 1 tnat thev had n act Qone tn s ~ ' tne case o the one

aig iQu21 Mr ~ Joyce iQen -,"ied( he NRC, ound that the name/ indi -.idua1
s~t. sec'uentl y term 'a i BQ The svs i em s QesignBr Bl Bavne

brou„ht in to edo these tests on the system wh'ch the NRC sta==
aescr~bea as "very complex." he hRC Q'a not ex~aiine why -'he in iviaual
was p essi BQ to conduct 2 est 0 whi'ch he 42s no cuali ied.

s
2 llecati
a. ~ le=at~
ignored
test ng(
SJ

is the ca,se with ?$r.. Gunaerson' 211BGB, ions( ?!r. Rovce'
ons poin" o larcer satiety concerns beyond the ~ar-'icular
ons., he NBC sta zailed to unders ana or deliberatelv
the arger potential sa.=ety ™rob o~s caused by rushinc s 2 updeliberate aupl'cat'on o= work; 2nd inadecuate training o=
pe sonne'l.

V. CONCLUSION.

~n conclusion, GAP be1ieves that no less than.a new and
investication into Pr. Gunaerson and E'.r. 'Royce's 211egations
recuired to restore public con='aence in the H~C's i~~vestigat
at Palo Verae. Horeover, the Commission sho d oraer immeQia
incui y, ei"her by GAO or another agency ' nspector Gene" 2.1,

repeated( 'naaecuate investigations by 'Region V 2nd the 0
s~ications. Given the per=ormance o= -'his recion in i s

gat'ons into ?".r. Kent's 2.1legations, into ?!r. Guncerson's
ana . n 0 ?'~r . Royce s 21 legations( anQ given the historic p ob
outlined 'n the Narbut Report, the Co;ti'ilission should 2c cl'ic
restore the legii lmacy o~ i"s regula ory program 'n Region V.

'naepencent

~ve p. 0G am
e1v
into

~:~ CB 0:.

Bgat 'nS (
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S'ncerely you s,
I—

Lynne Bernabei
Sta~-„ Counsel
Gpver(nment Accountability Project

the nstitute o Pol'y St dies
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GOV-"P HMEHT ACCOUHTABlLITYPP 03FCT
Institute tor Poiicy Studies

~ ~ ~
'i Que 5'.rect, i4.'V.. Woshington, D.C. 20000
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~ ~ I l'ri Tm

(202) 23~-QDB2

eb~ua v 28 lgo

0
Roc e ~

'ce of
Nucl

t-West
nes" a,

"or u la
Tnvestications

ear Reculatory Commission
Towers Buildinc
Harylano

Dear «fr. =Ortuna:
7

T am enclosing a copy o 2= fidaviis
exhib'ts =rom two fo~i,er workers 2 the
plants fo vour conside ation.

2nd suDDG 7: ilc
Palo Verde nuc 'a

he Gove nment Accour.tab'l'iv Project (G.=P) no~. reD eseni s
"hese two individuals -- Pz. Robert Gu..cerson anQ ~'=".. Wallace
Poyce. Ne believe ih2i the pr'or 2nd ongcing —. i.ivest' ons
into -'hese iwo men's allegations bv Regio;i V Tnspeci'ions 2nd
=-nf orcements (Z=.) anQ by V". Owen Shackleton of your of 'e
have been no more than facial eviews of the. ev'nce. =urther,
we Qo no-'elieve tha-' ne problems ev'Qenced by these two
fo~iier workers experiences have been adecuaiely acdresseQ.

There~ore GAP ' undertaking a. p"elimi"iary ='- .--estication
o workers allegations at the Palo Verce nuclear power Dlant.
Yls. Lynne Bernabei, GAP 's S 2f: Counsel, w'll be "ne supervis'nc
attorney of."he Palo Verde inves ication.

Of particular concern to GAP are the comments mace io
5L~. Royce by i~!r. Shackleton that "although Hr. Royce was Dro-
iected by federal law from retaliation for br'nging these
sa ety concerns to the NRC's attention, the NRC coulQ do
nothing to protect him against, retaliation or harassment from
nis employer."'e also understand from the eviaence on the
Dublic record, as well a,s from o"ner witnesses, thai ihe invesii-
gat on of Hr. Gunderson's .charges was not in accordance w'ih he
NRC's investigation procedures. Tne l'ensee, the Arizona Publ'c
Sevrice Company 2nd its constructor, the Bechtel Corporation were
in ormed of the allegations prior to the NRC si e v's't. This
prior announcement of an upcominc inves" ication enabled the
prob'ms to be corrected bef ore the NRC inspection/invest'g2tion
effort. Although GAP generally ac ees with correc" ion o
iaer.ti ied constructio~ problems as early as possible i" is
unconscionable .that ~erkers wno take grea" risks to identify
hardware deficiencies and other construction problems are
Qouble-crossed by government officials in an e ort o v''ndicate
their own inadeauate investigations and inspections> 'f that
is ind eed what happened .'
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pog e o r-'un a
Off ce of nvest gations

:-e'uary 28, l5B".

he Gove nment Accountability Project (G.'-P) w ll be
recruesting an inves" igation ofReg ~ on V' and ?'.-. Shackleton'
handling of these two workers allegations speci= cal'y, -s
dwell as the'r general handling of inspections and 'nvesticat'ons
at San Ono=re, Palo Verde, and Diablo Canyon. F. the present
time we are conducting our own rev,'ew o public documen s,

reports, and contacting o" her workers w'thin Region V
who have had simila experiences with the ?.RC off'cials in
that area. Ne will sw~~iw~arize our preliminary f'nd'ngs and

orward them to your of=ice 'n the near future, however, we
apDreciate the ooportunity to bring these concerns to your
attention immed'tely.

Sincerely,

Bliil" PXÃu-3 GARDE
Director, Citizens Clin:c

LOU:S CL.=%K
Executive Director

LYÃ?iE BEBNABE|
Staff Counsel

THOR' DEV|:NE
Legal Director

Enclosures

BPG/LC/LB/TD/bl
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y~ M~ ~~t=v~r )n the p:--.t's
g ~-~

Scene of C"'%erne's"

~~ tbe ll. ~ p.-a c '=-acas
c cn rs "~ aa-bo): )vs~.

0
By Bcverfy Red)yn—Tt»> A» sea Dally S~r

Sc'."o "2 '-". 'a serfs
The Palo Verd Nuclear Gmeret-

Llg Stat)o l >iaaS b ~a ha))M aS e tt
z>o)ogical, s 'enJ5c wcndc.", com-
~scd of 6U~,OC4 cubic yards of
~Crete> mo>C > ail tb>NO tonS Of
r~>o.—~g st ), % ~l'cns of "~y
perm

Sm the s nd workers erc ercc Jng
the r~~mo'Jl enemy rJ)), insu) ling
electrical circuits, switches,
blacken, pi~ and c.b)cs at tb
5 ->~.t p)znt, d~~cd to be

.c natloil s )ergcs'

. So, )s ev„~"~Mo going right?
0; did someone put onc-bo)t lugs

mst=d of two-bo! t lugs on the aner-g~ )x~ps e'. the ae'i~ tow@'—
the pumps that f)ood the reactor
care du."'~ an accident?

Did quality-control inspectors
sotnctimes approve work theyMa't aery rericwR?

As the tzrg et completion date was
continua))y postponed, v'as a quota'~~ cswMisbed to porc engi-
neers tn rush through tests.

And did government regu)etors"doub)~" the v&sJc-b)owers
by )eaMng thc."r.el)cgztions tn the
company buda'g the plant just be.
fore zn )nsgection v;es conducted?

i
Tb~ are same of the nagging

safe.y qumnom abont Palo Verde
and &e pcop)e who oversee it.

The Nuc) car RcglJ>a~
sion'gion V office~ invcs J-

~ charges by former work-
er e than a year ago. The

ry was expanded h February,
~4m addltiorial allegations came to
light. The of5cc has yci to'report its
findings on any of the

workers'c)ass.

> ~

~ 4

>Li 'V

~~cr this monhl, c. Mwon of
the NRC b gzn )nveigz 'ng &z
tel ty of th reg)oriz) 0» ~ «'I ~>% c5-
.ti~on, to ~ if thc s-aff )crkcd
~L<crmat)on to Ne )i~~.

Repnscntzt)ves of Ne 3 htel
Power Corp., ~&ch ls b|")Cap th»
gant, and the A."~ Pubic S r-
vicc Co., the project ma"~cr, s y
the safety of Pa) o Verde hes net. ~
corn protruscd.

Jim Viack)n, a Bechte) spokemzn
in Horwa)k, Cal) f., ¹s said Es cxrn-
p ny investigated the alJegrtio".a
and made some corrections. Some
problems are bound to Lurduring
a project oi this magnitude, be said.
And when they do, they are prompt)y
reso) vcd, he said.

Grant Smith, a spokesman for
AM,'declined to ac~mt oa the

.a))ega Jons because they are nader
investigation.

The two former em>icy~ c.n
Rob rt D. Gundeme, who vowed
as an c) ectr) cian at pz)o Verd frcco
Apri) 1SS) tn Parch 1~ end Vz)-
lace R. Royce, an de icr) cart- I

up engineer who was ~p)oycd at
Pa)o Verde from August lo Ho-
vernber, whm he was Graxe.

'he

two men are Mng rcprc-
smtcd by a Ves)dblgm4ased grtzql
czl) ed the Governmmt Accoun~

CV(~(CASKS
lb ~ tubs cr.-~ to)~:c e 4K'-

p surge', rnC av c!t i" th.
AY&iof an ecQd~~> I> lcJd u c
I

., anderson «)so co=p)ziw o!
~~> kii cere)~~l~: &~etc! cxi-

; ~on PP&xcs ¹d c)~~Bed a

.sace t)uougb a concrete v.~ rg
jap-. ~i- 'b—fo.~ot tbc

c ld b r sc~ow pm"
s'lc thcl gtb y~=J xwasr
li:y -ontro! cr Q "less pip,

.Wc+ acco. ~;g to hRC r sda-
x> cznwt b d~J) 8 in'."

'fe also e!)eg& th't ~D:c) m-
~i lsors PK'r'">~ i "n e..d c>2~~

fy ~~
ca~kg that they hzd 5.'shed wow

ectflca) sos. Cms t¹t th y ec
~))y hadn't don .

Ar'e szid quz)i"..'wn'v!L~-
to.—.somewwm b ~c )~~ Cc'gent

. whKl c waaLa!~~ t lcir f, lends''o."I:
"lfthey knm you or!o--ci:, you
codd b.'ag them e )e~ s=-ck of

v,-Mu'ze--" Jl~-OW l ~'f"
Royce ¹s md~ Hs foyer

ev>p)oyer for provldlng what nc
viewed as fn-d ua!e 'sining. Iie
z)so took excepJon to e quota rys-
tem he ca!)M the "b 'n count,"
Wch l» J' onc "tx -, o. test,

~ >~ be completed each day, even
~mc tesw took zs keg as

,. seven) days.ul comp)ete pro~y,
b. mid.

"I bc)ieved then, end continue to
bdievc now, t)>at wo~ansYip can
b. compromised end thzt womcrs

fe.l themsdves und r arch in-
take porc wi)) make mls~kes
and maynot does thora gh a jobes~ wou)d othcraisc do," Royce
~d in e sworn ce taacnt.

Shor Jy attc." he comp'eincd of tb.
bean count, Royce vm fire. He

~. s=ys it wzs en ect of r aviation.
~te! w)a it hzppmcd ~use of

worL pcrfotma ~. ~l. f!.-:~ul.
te!y wes uph Jd by e US. D

pertinent of Labor ad >ulustrznvc
, 1:w judge.

The tv'o mms'harges are under
hvestigetionby Nuc)ezr Regulatory
Comm)Mion ONiciz)s )n Reg)on V.

'nd in turn, Region V" s ~mc
target of zn )nves Jgztion by its
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That inquiry v'as prompts by
Gurde~n's c)aim l." t reg)ona) offi~

cials had leaked information on the
a)) eged safety violations to hPS and
B~~te) so the defic)encies could be

fo rd~ ito the appar'e divi-
sion of the NRC that —ek. For-
tuna s office or!y hand!es com-
plain'is 'about ru)e vio)aliens of
Ucer~,h s id

1n- g:tMp ~i ~~ t).~; ice
HRC's Office of Inves 'rations in
+aglrrrOn ha
vievv the fc+Qna) cia 8? is LlEMJ-
ptive ~uw. Tbe ~iest was
made in a Feb. Z lette: ~ the

e~mt Ac~ w=bUfg Pmject
to 'Roger Fo..az in the-O.iice of
Investigations.

fixed b fore NRC invest)gators ar-
rived to i~t them.

"~"o n I gave my sworn sme-
romts to the HRC in June, I ~ -.
«ma~ed t)ut Be&tel v~d be

1",'f

my al)egaiorz and th t
the problems I des"ri~ wodd be
correct& before the NRC invmdga-
tors had a.chance to investigate
th~," Gunde~n said in a later
aNidavl t.

"VVith this fear in mind, I inten-
tiona))y did not tell the NRC about
thr or four construction deficim-
cies unti) I met w)th the HRC~
tors on site in October 1982," be
sa)d.

His fe rs vrere confirmed. ht the
October visit, the HRC inspector .

told him the prob)ems had been cor-
re"ted or the specifications for the

The HRC Gas:on ~r ice for
Ulte. i invMgations 15

' Oi ce
of Lsp to. ard Audito;, Inr—,.an
said. The )ester ~ms fo. ~ a<~ there
J une 1, and an invesdga don v'as 1"d-

tieted, he mid.

Wh ~ asked very the letter h dn't
bern acted upon for i&~ months,
In~m mid, "It v'as just one of
those togs."

Bema'aid her greatest con-
cern is resolving the serious e|)ega-
tions made by the former workers.

"Ve want to make ~re that re-
port comes out one of these days. It'

v a ear" she mid.

"Although th Government hc-
countability Project generally
agrees vith correcnon of idmtified
construction problem as eariy as
possib)e, it is uocorwwon'b)e thot
workers who take great risks to
identify deficiencie... are doub)e-
crossed by government officials in
an effort to vindicate their ovw in-

.zdequ te invesngations and inspec-
tions, " vmte proj ~i officials.

vrork had been changed, Gunderson
said.

"VVhen I raised prob)ens that I
bad not included in my prior affida-
vits, the engineer found that these
prob)ems had neither been cor-
rected nor discovered at a prior
time, he said.

To c )) attention to the unresolved
safety allegations, the Palo Verde
lntervent)on Fund released the

'worn statements of Gunderson and
'oyce at a February press confer-

Kce.

h s yet to respond to the been o er y
request for an-fnvesdgation, said - Jim ~ett, e. spokesman for
Lynne Bernabei, s~;f counse) for the Region V o',fice, said the ~rt
Ihe project. Owen ShacMeton, the is ex~ted to be re)e ~ wit)'n a

Region V invesdgator accused of monk.
A~hes )dhe)sco„fid 5t tl'his

co)le gues at th. regio".2 office vi~3
'he i"&~cd vie the inta~i ir
vestigation's completed "The
charges'are no.'rue," he ss.id.
"Vfe're prepared to respond to

In a June 2)nterricw, Ingr-m said Tomorrow". How m cb does lt
~ - that the Feb. 2S letter had just be n cost?
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// ~ p'llen, Kirby alre=dy
SBBSOD J Vt=t+"c. f )S

The newspapers zre fil)ed with
.,stories about auc)ezr power p)ants

being de)ayed, mothballed, and
even czncclied. The appearance of
such stories hzs raised some undcr-
standzb)e concern ~ut Palo
Verde's future promise.

Tom %Woods, APS'xecutive
1ice president and chief operating
OQicer, offered some good news
~ut Pa)o Verde at.z recent APS
cmp) oyce meeting.

"Wre have a lot of reasons to be
very proud of the project," %'oods
said. "Palo Verde is one of the bat
nuclear power projects being bu))t
in this country, and that's not just

pinion but an opinion that'
hroughout the industry

thc Nuclear Rcbb)atory Corn-
mission itself," he added.

V"oods reeled off fact after fact
about the state's first nuc)czr
power project. Among them:

h recent KRC zpprz)sa) described

highest rating possible from that
agency, which gzve special
notice to the areas of quality
assurance 2nd safety.

~ The p)znt hzs had a positive
review by the advisory commit-
tee on reactor szfeguzrds, a );cy
group of zcademicians who
advise the NRC on nuclear plant
safety.

~ Arizona Governor Bruce Babbitt,
who wzs z mcmb=r of the
Kcmeny Commission which
examined the accident at Three
Mile )s)and, hzs dcscrib-4 Palo
Verde as the "best-run l.uclczr
fac)))ty in the country...a
rca))y first-c)zss construction anC
design job."

~ james Hanchet t, public chairs
office for NRC R won Five, after
a recent construction perform-
ance review of Palo Verde
referred to Palo Vcrd» zs "better,
ifnot the best" nuclear station

a

C—

Twcfre sfeef panels are Installed atop the third contalnmenl bvlfdlng al Palo Yerde.
The steel llnlng will be corered rcfth concrefe, capping Ihe bvlldlng that will house a

r;vclear reaclor for Vnll 3, which ls aS.T percent complete as of Avg. 31. {Unlf 'I Is &5.5
pedant complele; Unit 2, LW.9 percent).

Good news aboUt Palo Vel de

Manas)ng 2 nuc)car power st2'tion
reouires 2 st"'f with t,any varied
backgrounds 2nd experiences...
engineers, operators, r"diz:ion tech-
nicians, tech."-'cz) ~dvisors, r .zin-
tepnce personnc) 2nd o., -5

Two of P Jo 1:crde's manat.crs for
Operations. John Allen and Iohn
Kirby, bring to the project almost
half 2 centum~ of powc Dali Oper
2tfons 2nd nuc)czr cng)nccrl<lg
experience.

Johnhl)en ~as at. engineer for the
Salt River Project wh n he joined
the .arizona Vuc)ear Po-»cr Project
in )973. He noovec to APs in !978
2nd, most rcc nt)1; sc ved as
nuc)w eng!ncering mz;ager in
Nuc!Cv Project M"wgemcnt,
responsib! e for e!ectricJ engi-
neer'.ng, instrumental)On 2nd con-
trols engineering, hcz! th p)'.ysics,
rzdialiorl protection, environmetlt
protection, licensing 2nd nuclear
recOrdS management.

Allen is cu;.ently th» technical
support manager for Palo Verde
Operations. He is responsible for
engineering, r diation p. otection
2nd chemistry, shift technical
advisor/independent safety engi-
neering group, licensing 2nd the
water rcclzmation faci)ity.

(Continued pg. 2J
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. B!Silop. cha)i~i>an 2>ld ch)cf
. Project Section !, the Reactor

Cons'='ion Projects Branch of
the 4RC. confirms the high
re"-.d for this projeri in his
recent r~.e: "!ne Iicersee 5

{APS) pcrfo.—...ance in the areas of
ou-'i:i assu~cc. safety-related
structures. corrective actions 2nd
. cpo.tint.. 2Ad 'lion)ng dlsolayed
U"Usua! coinpetencc.

~ A)though Pz)o Verde's estimated
told cos< has been revised over
the pl"at's long cons!met)on
period. pa~)cipants )'ave good
rczsoni to be p!e" eed v ith the pro-
ject's record of cos control.
V'hi!e PJO Verde has not been
immune to the increased costs
experici"ced througnout the con-
struction industry, its current
projected cost is still sigrifi-
c- . 1) )o- er than many other
nuc)ez: pov, er p)ants constructed
in 2 comparable time frame.

c c
r9S1. "'Ier I,D46 manhours

.ASDCC:)on, the NRC found
ordy five items of noncom-
pliance in Pz)o Verde con-
struction. That's 269 man!lours
of inspection per i:em of non-
coimpliznce versus 2 nztiona)
aver ge of on!y 12 hours. And
a>ter 5:! mmhours. no items of
noncompliance ~ ere found by
the <vRC in Palo lrerde operations.

The Pzlo Verde Iicensing process
is on schedule and, despite the
intervcno 5 chims that the
plant is not assured of adequate
cooling v.zter, contracts with the
supplying cit)es a.'e sound and
water is 2!ready being delivered
under those contracts to the site.

~ Woods said collstruction of
r.uc)car power p!znts hzs become
2 sersitivc 2nd complex business.
"Our critics are tenacious, but
'le fact rclr~ that the overal) cost
zo produce po~ er at Pa!o Verde
~'I)) b lo-» =. thzn any other dter-

New Generation

'ative

that couid hzve L .n built
inthistimefnme. Tnat Sno: jus o r
opin)on, bu; the op:won of 'fade.

p Aocr.'orsu)tants.
"V-"e're p)e"ccd wiin?-'o Verd s

progress. V"e'rc going to co.";.inue
r." rching ..'ght down the road
to I)censing znd op ratic. with
tile zssu. ~ice ti+~t P"-lo verde ls
going to be 2 plant- e c-Aa!) be
proud of."

In addition to h e exp~ence ~ ith
SRP znd APS, A»en v as e...ploycd
at the Rancho Seco Yucim Generat-
ing Station new Sacr~mento,
Ca!ifornia 2nd previousiy se~ ed
with the U.S. Atom)c irergy
Co>~)ssion. He ho)ds "- bachelor of
science degree in >.athema:ics from
Southern Oregon Co)!ege 2nd z
master of science degree in ergi-
neeÃng {nuc)ear} from the Un.'-
versiiy of Vrzshington.

John Kirby joined A?S nine
years ago as 2 nuc)ezr operatiors
cors )tant, coming fro... the Sac-
ramento ) runic>pa) U'iii:yDis-
trict" here he served zs trair:ng
coordin" tor.

Kirby wzs promoteC to assist" st
plant manager for Pz)o Xeric'in
1976 and in 19SO became V-est

Phoenix Power Plant suoerin-
tendent. He is present) y ihe mznager
for start-up zt Palo Verde.

Kirby has a;tended the University
of Nebras)'2, G)enda)e Commun)ty
College, Sconsdzle Colr~un)ty
College and is recently attending
Arizona State University to fir~sh 2

bachelor of science degree in
industrial supervision.

The cors!ruction o'=-'o verde is
in thie best in<eres'f APS cus-
tome>a, accordulg to zn ~d~dent
asscssfilcr>t of tile co;i.p2 iv 5

co.strucdon prog:zm Bed recent)y
with th A~aona Corpo;:ion
Corir»'ssiotl.

Tne repo-., which re'ie- ed
APS tot2 constil!ciio.i proc."~)1
but centered on P~Jo Verde, v zs
ord:ed by the comrri sion in
Pcb.u= of 198), ~ilen the coinl ~

Pa>i'v 5 C>ACrgeinci' >;te .'Acreas wZS

approved. T>a ACC contracted
with Decision Focus, Inc.. of . =-lo

A)to Cxltfoi ua> lo co. ldUc< ulc s iud'V.
l Ae rcoci.i.coilc)Udcs th>2:- s +S

CUi > C.lt CoilstruCllon Drog.> m.
wi<h iis cu;.cnt share of:he P" lo
Verdeplan (29.1p teen }2nd v.ith
coa! p!znt irstalla<ion in thie!ate
19$ Qe o. ~!v !99OS

c0.> crs A?S custoiilc. 5 2 5>"."'>:czn>t)y
lowe> cost in>2 I aftc>i.ailvc D:2

"V"c recommend "-'. ".: co.—.-any
ma.""gement 2nd its regula:ors
proceed ~ith the co.i.pieiion of
P2lo Vcrdc uiuts Ii>2!Atalrung A?b
current owncrsh)D Azrc tnc
s;udy sl" tes.

The study, ~ hich inc!Udes de'"'led
scnsitiv)ty RI123yscs of Pz)o VcI'oc
'costs, obit)on dates 2nd caoacity
factor zs well as load growth rate
2nd cost of future coal units. Cotui~>s
APS'wn findings thzt the com-
pany's pr~~t corstruction pro„"
is on target ~ ith the fu ure needs
2nd den~ds of 2 growing st-.e.

Palo Verde chernlsl David Fvlier de-
lnonstrafes %~e "abdor..lna<l srvs. he
used lo save the life of Bob Johnson,
svpervfsfng chernlsf on Unit 2, recent-
ly. Y('hen Johnson began choking on
a pfece of ground beet during lunch
al Jse plant sile, Fuller applied Cse life
saving fechnfqve he had learned

rough Palo Verde Fire Brigade frafn-
Ing. Y('fth Ne very flrsl s>lc "p> ie
food lodged ln Johnson's sroct broke
loose and he wes able lo breathe
e gafn.
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Rtss AA ona, Debra Daniels of Yuma,
recenJy vfsfteC Se Palo Yerde Nuclear
Genera~Jn„S!ation enrouie lo ACantfc
Cfty for the Miss @me<ca Pandean'ebra
phceC ln We!op!en ln We finals ol Ne
baavty pagean! hetC Sept: 11.

urn named manager
uclear Operations

joe Byn m hzs joi..ed APS as
manager of nuclear operations at
Pzio Verde. He v ill report to
Electric Operations Vice President
Carl Andognini.

Bynum comes to APS from
the Tennessee 1'alley Authority
(TVA)v;here he was assistant plant
superintendent for the three-unit,,
3,456-megawatt Browns Ferry
nuclear plant, largest of its type in
commercial operation. Bynum
also sen ed zs principal plant con-
tact v'ith the Yuclcar Regulatory
Commission.

During his 10 ycaes v ith the W'A,
Bynum worked as assistant phnt
sup rintendent znd special test
coordinator for the Seouo> a Nuclear
Plant, zs start-up znd plant support
seaion su~i'isor in the; utility's
division of nuclear pov, er, and stza-
up engineer for Units I znd 2 at
Browns Ferry. He spent z year at
V' " ouse in a program of
f tion on pressuriz=d waterr, is z graduate eicctriczi
engineer and holds a master's
degree in nuclear engineering.

Got a question about Palo
Verde'f so; call 271-3385

Decision on licensing
of PVNGS expect&
by. NoYernber

A decision by the P'veils- Reg h-,
tory Commission (NRC) on the
licensing of Palo Verde Vuci~
Gene.-ting Station units is expeaed
later this year folio" irg thc recent
completion of the Atomic S- ety znd
I icerzing Boa;d (ASLB) h--ings in
Phoenix.

During those hearirzs, in ~ enor
Patricia Lee Hourihan argued that
Palo Verde v'illnot hzvc 2 s"fficient
effluent cooling v'ater supply.
Indian ~ater rights znd tiegcd
faulty v orkmanship v. ere addit-
ional issues raised du. irg the hezr-
ings by Hourihzn and hcr attorney,
Lvnne Bernabei.

However, as Indian v'"'ler rights
and other legal issues su.—.ounding
the contracted cooling wztc; supply
v:ere raised, testimony on these
issues v zs disallowed by th ASLB.
According to Board Chzirinzn
Robe.-. hzo, the board did no; wan
legal experts testifying on tne
lav but rather exDert test enony on
technical areas at. issue in the pro-
ceding. Hourihan znd her cour.sel
have filed z motion seeking" review
of the board decision to disallow
testimony, and hope to present their
testimony to an appeals board.

Allegations of improper work--
manship, inferior materials and
falsified construction records at
Palo Verde also v ere zircd by
Hourihan during the hearings.
According to the intervenor, an
elearical worker chimed some
cleariczl system~work, including
"some involving safayaystmis, was
improperly done and improper
materials used. However, these
claims v:ere never verified because
the intervenor's v, itness never
physically appeared zt the h=-in~.
Although no specific allegations
were brought out, the board
ordered a quality control reviev: of
the general areas of cor.struction
mentioned by Hourihan. Tint
review resulted in z clezn bill of
heal th.

Throughout the hearings, the
primzg'ssue continued to b-

effluent, chere do s no'ppear 'o be
a safety issue.

AdditionJly, strong;esli.-..onv
v.as given Curinz the hearin"s
sho--ing zdeq zlc effluent =-a;er
suppiies even under the mos:
adverse weather condi:ions. E~ 'st-
ing contracts ~i:h supp!yin" ci:ies
zre sound. And effluen: is. in faa
a.ready being delivered to the site
under those contracts.

Tine ASLB hez:ings were co.—..-
pieted in june znd APS filed: s pro-
posed irJtia! decision on july 26.
Thc intcrvcnor 5 proposed iPJtizi
decision, filed wi:h the ASLB on
Augus; l3, reiterates th contention
that P Jo l'crde does not have zn
assured cooiir.g wzter supp.".. A
decision on licenfing for P~o Verde
sbuciear Generatirg Station ni:s
is expected from the NRC b
Yovember.

No increase e" p=-~ed
in Palo Verde's
constrf iciion nm-.s

Construction costs fo; the PJo
Verde Yuc]e"=" Gen ~'.Ing S ":ion ".e
expected to rennin zt the a: —,.ent
projected S4.3 billion for com-
pletion of all three units, in spite
of dehys in the in-service d";es for
Units I and 2, according to Tom
WcKYM, executive vic president znd
chief operating officer.

"V'e now anticipate that UrJt
I v, ill load fuel in August of l9S3 znd
Unit 2 the following Augus'."
said V"oods. Both units are expeaed
to generate electricity in the szme
years that fuel is loaded. V'oods said
scheduling for Unit 3 has no:
charged. It is expected to oc on
line in l9S6.

In Sc m=~tiwc, sm-a-up zaivities
for Unit I con inue zt zn accel-
emed pace. Prcssure testi".g of the
primzry znd secondz~ cooling
systems for the Unit I rczaor rave
been completed.

O'oods said that stzri-up pro-
cedures azlJ for a serie of tests
to bc conducted on each systan
and sub-system in the pl""tDrior to
fuel loading. "Tncse tc.ts inure
that each piece of equipmenr is
funaioning properly b-fore we

~ ~





Palo Verde's use of effluenf demi"=d lxmfuctlve, b=-ne-;loial
Verde's three units, zs do

r power plants, need enormous
amounts of water to feed their
cooling syster..s. Bu; unlike most
electric generating facilitiw, Palo
Verde wi!I use treated 5-v zgc
cffiuent as its cooling ~gent,

The use of effluent hzs, in recent
months, b-comic " controversial
issue in Arizona. Opponents of Palo
3-;rde have publicly questioned
the auzntitv 2nd o"Airy of effluent
zhat would be used in the cooUng
towers 2nd condensers of the
p!znt, as ~ CH zs the economic impact
its usc imi'gh\ have on coiinunitics.

Palo Verde contracts ~ith the
City of Phoenix and other nearby
communities will more than meet
the p!znt's calculated annual
effiuent requirement of 64,050 acre-
feet for three units. The 91st Avenue
2nd Zird Avenue ~ zter treatment
p!"al is in fact obligafed to
supply zs much as 140,000 acre-feet

yCzf.

june of 19S!, APS entered into
.;fact ~ ith the City of Tolleson

for the purchase of effluent to
further guarantee an adequate water
supply. The contract provides for a

minimum of 52> acre-feet of addi-
tionJ effiucnt during each month
of the year.

E.'fluent hzs never before
been'sed

as the cooling agent in a

nuclear power plant. Because of
this, extensive laboratory tests have
been performed to determine the
impact of effluent on such cooling

systems. Thes" tests ha;c proved
effluent to b z pfanic-t source

o.'ooling~ater. Practical experienc.
in the usage of efflu ..t for cooLnz
hzs been gained in scvrd cozi fL-CC

po~ er plants which h"'ve success-
fu!!y used efflucnt in heir cofl-
dcnscf systcfns.

Pre-operatiof& testing of Unit !

systems 2nd the wate. rec!zmztion
facility is ct.'rre-.ly und~ ay.
Since March, the water rcc."-aticn
facility hzs treated over 186 mil!ion
gallons of effluent. The treated
effluent is being stored in an SO-acre
reservoir 2nd is undergoing «xten-
sive testing. Tests have shown the
effluent coming oui of the treatment
facility meets or exceeds p!znt
opcratloil2l quality.

Effluent is not only pfar.ical for

Palo Verde, but 2!so ccononuczi.
The water rec!"enation .'acti y is
designed to et "more r 'Icz"e" out
of the "».zter p rcnz~ed <rom tn:
citiw' aste" atcr tf=:—...Cnt
sources. Zeus, not only is pfo.
ductive use made of whz; is
normzLiy coraidered v zstc, bu:
the water is fc-useQ uo to 1) thii s

in the cooung sysiem b.fore i;
is disch--ced into 2 250.acre
evapora=ion pond.

The use of effluen'. wi!I"iso b ne-
fit thiose co.munities thar v.iii
supply Palo Verde. P»oe."~i., GI~-
daic, iilcsz, Temper Scottsdz'c,
Youngtown 2nd Toi!eson will 2LI

supQ!v tile p!zilt 'w"tiineeded
cooling water 2nd wi!l receive:-.
return over 52 mi!lion ~~a M';

C'. =y-

The $210 mllllon PYNGS wairr trasfmrnt faofflty, one of 'Ne targrsf ws!ar calmant
planta In the U.S., Is now In operation procrsalng rtfturn'he plan'hich rapasrr'a
Arizona's largest water conservatfon program, will employ a staff of 150 when folly
operational.

IIM
New Generation
Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
P,Q. Box 49
Palo Verde, Arizona 85343
{602) 932-3230
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UMtTED STAT:"S (
tiUC LEAR R EGULATORY COViiVi la~i of'i

'lY~SHIAGTOR, D. C. 20555

Decemb r 12, 1983

The Honorab'le Horris k. l!dell, Chairman
Subcommittee on nel gy a Ad The Environment
Committee on interior and Insular .-'.ffairs
Un', ied Siaies House 0T Represeniat1ves
l'ashingtor, DC 20515

Dear iir.'hairman:

This is iirI response to your letter of 'Uly 17, 19S3 in whiich you requested c
response to issues raised ll a JUly 3, 1983 le ier to you from lis. I".orrison
and iri a July 14 letter to the Cori.—:emission from l's. Bernabei. !hese '.eiters
express coricerns about the manner -in which liRC's Region V and the Office 0-.

Investigations (OI} have handled allegations OT violations cf the
Commission's regulations a Palo Ver~e t!Uclear Generating S ?tion.

Your concerns regarding delay are justif;ed. Foilowuj on these allegai'ons
has +? ken too 10AG to conclude. Ol 1 Q1 Aa ily, 1<r. Gunderson ' and Vir. Royce '

allegations were assigned to OI. By late 19S2 it became clear that Oi could
not handle the large volurie of allege i1ons and Regiori V was given ti;e lead
on many of the'ore iechnical issues. Ol reiained 'issues such as
inteniional wrongdoing. l hile we do "„ 'xcuse ihe celays, we do ih'.Ak 'y
are responsible for a good deal of the confusion and lack of respons1ve"ess
perceived bv Hs. Bernabei and Hs. llorr'.son.

Lack of proper communication may have.co-i.,pounoed the confusion concerning
HRC's hand|ina of the allega.1ons. On Aucust 24, 1583, .he new Region V

Adr;inistrator initiated a meeting wi ih !is. Bernabei and Hs. Horrison. La.er
that day, the, Regional Administrator met with several members of the local
press. The purpose of the mee .ino was io open up communications and
establish a basis for future dealincs. On October 15, 19S3, Regior V sta;,
met with l'ls. l'orrison and Nessrs. Gunderson an( Royce to review Regior. V

actions and conclusions on each of their items of concern.

Iin any even;, I have asked boih the Direcior, Oi, and the Executive Di-.ector
~

I

for. Operations o see that tight 1Avest10a+ive controls are main aiAed and
that improvements in communications are con i.inuec so +hat. Such delays co roi /
recur.

The Region V reviews of the technical alleoations have been ccmpleied fcr
the mos part. There are still some aspec' which will reou1re followup
over ihe long term to make sure the more general coricerns 'have in fact been
corrected. The enclosures summarizing Region V activity idenitifv llr.
Cunderson's and Hr. Royce's allegations; identify where .hey wer ceali wii
in our inspection repor s; and provide the siatus 0- any fol'owup actiors
reouired. The irispection reports are also enclio eo.
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: J.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS
Office of In>pe."',n and Auditor

ovember 17, 19"3'

OIA Review of OI Report of Investigation

HRC's Office of Investigations (OI), Region V, Report of Investiaation
(ROI) (Case Number 5-82-009 Title: Palo Verde Nuclear Generatina Station
Allegation Regarding Falsification of Termination Installation Cards for
Unit 1) was reviewed.

In the background portion of the 01 Report, it is written that durinq
the "...later part of Hay 1982, the NRC learned that an intervenor...had
been contacted by an electrician...for the BPC at the PVNGS..." The
report describes a t1ay 24, 1982, letter to the NRC Chairman regarding
concerns of "a worker" from Ms. Lynn Bernabei, Harmon and Weiss, Inc.,
1725 I Street, N.W., Suite 506, Washington, D.C. 20006.

The report further documents that on Yiay 26, 1982, Robert Gunderson
contacted the 01 Region V Field Director, Owen C. Shackleton, Jr.
Gunderson was subsequently interviewed in 'Scottsdale, Arizona on June 1,
1982, and the results of that 'nterview were reduced to a statement
which was siqned and affirmed :n June 2, 1982. The Gunderson statement
contained a total of 17 allegations.

Allegations 2 through 14 and number 16 were issues of a technical nature
and referred to Region V IE mianagement; in addition, the technical
aspects associated with Gunderson's allegation of falsification of
documents were also provided to Reqion V management. The actual falsi-
fication issue was addressed in the Ol investigation (Allegation 1).

Regardina allegation 15 pertainino tn possible radiation exposure as a

result of radiography, the HRC does not have any jurisdiction over this
matter pursuant to Section 274, Atomic Energy Act, which provides for
State regulation of all radiograph operations within State boundaries.

Lastly, allegation 17 pertained tn possible use of alcoholic beveraaes
and controlled substances (e.g., marijuana, hashish, cocaine, etc.) at
the PVNGS site. In liaht of this matter fallino within the purview of
local law enforcement and in keeping with established NRC practice, the
licensee was advised of all information pertaining to alleged un-
authorized activity.

Reviewing the OI Report determined that in addition to the interview of
Gunderson on June 1 and 2, 1982, Ol investigative activity in 1982 was
also conducted on six dates: June 11 (two individuals interviewed) and
13, June 16 (four individuals interviewed) and 17 (eight individuals

november 17 1983'I Bethesda Md. Fie= 83-83
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interviewed), June 28 (four individuals interviewed) and 29 (two
individuals interviewed). In addition, on April 7 and 8, 1983, 01
conducted an APS/PBC document review and reinterviewed two individuals

.;g+Igf ~ i ly i i J 29,
1982.

The only other investigative activity documented in the Ol ROI consisted'of a review of Termination Identification Cards hy Region Y Inspector
at the PVtlGS on, June 14, 1982; a second review of these

termination cards >as.conducted on April 5 and 6, 1983, by OI
Investigator . — and PVNGS Senior Resident Inspector (SRI) L. E.
Vorderbrueggen. egarding the second review, the OI Report states the
"purpose: to determine if any difference from first review." The OI
report does not list any differences.



( -r.
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOi-

Office of Inspector and Auditor

Norah r 23, 1983

Reoor. of Interview

John B. Hartin, Regional Administrator, U.S. Nuclear Reoulatory Commis-
sion, Reoion V, walnut Creek, California was interviewed regarding the
allegations presented bv two former employees at the Palo Verde Nuclear
Generating Station (PVNGS) (Robert Gunderson and Mallace Royce) and the
NRC handlino o these concerns.

Yiartin was already aware that the NPC Office of Inspector and Auditor
(OIA) was reviewing NRC handling o the allegations presented by the two
AlEn primarily as a resul t of a l etter fror: Conoressman Yiorris K. Udal 1,
Cha i rman, Coimi ttee on Insul ar Af a i rs, U. S. House of Representatives,
to the NRC Chairman. In this regard, at the ou;set of the interview,
Martin explained that much o the NRC alleged activity or alleged
inactivity regardino the PVNGS occurred prior to Hartin's assignment as
the Reaional administrator. Region V, ori April 1, 1983.

Concernino the Representative Udall to Chairman Palladino letter of
July 17, 1983, and the related letters of July 3, 1983, (Palo Verde
Intervention Fund (PVIF) to Reoresentative Udall) and July 14, 1983,
(letter to the NRC Commissioners from Ms. Lynn Bernabei, Staff Counsel,
Governmient Accountability Project (GAP), for the institute of Policy
Studies), Hartin stated that he agrees with some of their stated criti-
cisms and added that the NRC Chairman's response to Pepresentative Udall
so stated that admission. In this regard,-t~iartin related that the delay'in the issuance of the NRC Office of Investigations'01) Report of
Investigation (ROI) should be, in his opinion, considered inordinate.
Martin supported his opinion by describinc that the allegations were
presented in late Miay 1982 to OI and the ROI was not issued until
November 3, 1983; moreover, Miartin noted that the investigative work
scoped by the ROI was completed shortly after the initial alleeations
were made known to the NRC on Hay 24, 1982.

Further, based upon the prima facie evidence known by the NRC in June
1982, Yartin advised that enforcement action against the Arizona Public
Service Company (APS) could have been directed in June 1982. However,
based upon a request from the Director, OI, Yiartin consented to delay
any enforcement action pending referral o the investigative results to
the U. S. Department of Justice (DOJ ). Yiartin related that he made
numerous queries both locally at OI Reoior V and at 01 Headquarters
regarding the status of the OI investigation commencing shortly after
reporting to his assignment as Recional Administrator (April 1, 1983)
and up to the time the OI report was eventually issued (November 3,
1983).

e 'I I Qd I I 0 A 7 83 Yalnut Cre >

'I~Patrick YaZenna, Investigator, OLt'y

Okif'iCIiaICII
Nove~r 23, 1983
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Hiartin described that durino this lengthy pe.iod, the NRC was con-
tinualily and increasingly criticized by both the PVIF and GAP regardinc
NRC handling of the Gunderson allegations inso ar as tne lack of an
issued POI incorrectly, yet unders:andably, led them to believe that NRC
had not yet addressed the allegations.

In addition, it was during this period that GAP filed a Freedom of
Information Act reouest for NRC files regarding PVNGS which, when not
responded tc with any substantive oocuments, fueled their speculation
that NRC had failed to address the allegations. Pegarding the results of
the 01 investigation, Martin advised that immediately upon his recent
receipt o- the OI ROI, he directed enforcement action be .aken regardino
APS. Hartin opined that a civil penalty is an icipated and siaied that
Allen D. Johnson, Region V Enforcement Officer, would be the most
knowledoeable individual reoardino the status of the anticipated
impending action.

Hartin explained that a pa. tial justification regarding the inordinat~
delay by OI may be attributed to the actual ormation of the OI withi
NRC on July 19, 1982. In this regard, Miartin reviewed the Regiori V fi,
regarding -.he Gunderson allegations statine that there were a total of
17 allegations which were presented in a signed af irmed statement to OI
Region V Director Shackleton or June 2, 198~. The alleoations numbered 2
through 14 and rumber i6 were subsequently determined to be technical in
nature and referred by Ol to Region V management for appropriate action.
Allegations number 15 and 17 did not lie within the jurisdiction of the
NF, {insofar as Arizona is an aoreement state which requlates radioqraoh
operations within their own bouridaries (per Section 274 of the Atomic
Eneroy Act)). OI retained investiaative jurisdiction regarding allega-
tion 1 pertaining to alleged falsi ication of documents (termination
identification cards).

Regarding the other allegations presen+ed by Royce and Gunderson which
were not addressed by OI, Hartir described that close Region V manage-
ment attention was directed to ill of the allegations presented by ihe
two employees and opined that thoroughly adequate scrutiny was expended.

Martin concluded that the majority of the Region V review of the numer-
ous technical allegations have been completed and already reported in
several inspection reports. Of the remainder of the allegations
requir',ng some cont',nuous follow up over a long term period, Miartir.
assured that the thrust of their general concerns have, in fact, already
been corrected. Martin characterized the Region V Inspection and
Enforcement review of the allegations as being entirely appropriate and
reasonably complete. Moreover, the 01 investigative effort and ultimate
report was equally considered to be reasonably thorough, adeouate and
complete. However, aogravated bv an approxima ely 18 month period (May
1982 - November 1983), it appea.ed that the NPC was not acting on
allegations brought to manaoement attention or was o+herwise actino in
conce~ with APS and not fulfilling its regulatory responsibilitie~.

Martin also related the= althouqh the Region V inspection was entirely
appropriate, adequate a~d reasonably complete, he did- admit that some
aspects might be done dif erently or in some other fashion. Hiartin





characterized these possible changes as positively fall'ng within;;=.
"cosmetic" cateoorv as ef orts to perhaps better presen.:he t~RC

position.
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMfi'ISS!~.4

Office of In>oec!Or and Aodi!or

Ncivathar 23, 1983Daii oi i<inic«oi<on

Report of Interview

Owen C. Shackleton, Jr., Directnr. Office of Investiaations (OI), Reqion V,
U.S. Nuclear Reaulatory Commission (NRC), upon interview, was advised that the
purpose of the Office of Inspector and Audit>r (OIA) interview pertained to
the review of the NRC handlinq nf matters at the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating
Station (PVNGS) in light of allegations which had been presented to the NRC hy
two electrician employees.

Shackleton explained that he vas also familiar with letters which had been
directed hy Re:". esentative l.orris l'. Udall, Chairf-an, Committee on Interiol.
and Insular .~f;airs, U.S. House of Representatives, to the NRC Cha'.rrian as
well as ot .Er lf ..e! s 'which were written fromi" the Palo Verde Intervention Fund
(PVIF) are t ic Govern"ient Accountability Proiect (GAP) of the Institute for
Policv acies. Reoardino the alleGations which were preserted to the NPC
reaardirc the FVNGS Sl'iackleton explained that the allpcations presented byh'allace F.. =;cvce and Robert D. Gunderson were handled separately and dis-tinctly by 01 anEf both matters were simi.larly handled by the NRC Inspection
and Enforce-.ent (IE) staff.

Shackleton e>,plained that his first involvemen.. w.th alleoationis regardinc the
PVNGS was c"- f'ay 26, 1 82, at approximately 7 a.m. when he (Shackleton) was
telephoned a his 'walnut Creek, California residence by Gunderson. Gunderson
commencec tc detail exteriisive alleoations reoardiing reported areas of irregu-larity at the PVNGS as well as other problems which were being permitted or
aenerated by Arizona Public Service CorF<pany (APS) ard/or Bechtel Power
Corporation. Shackleton explained, that he scheduled an appointment tn meet
with Gunderscr ori June 1, 1982, at his Scottsdale, Arizona residence;
relatedly, Shiackleton explained that during the period Nay 26 until June 1,
1982, there was a three day U.S. Government holidav in observance of Nemorial
Day'.

Shackle. on stated he met with Gunderson on June 1, 1982, and was accompanied
by Region V Encineer, . Shackleton explained that Gunderson presented
a total pf 17 allegations during the course of thei r lenothy interview with
the salient pcints ot the interview beina subseoueF.tly reduced to the form of
a siqned statement on the following day, June 2. Based upon the information
provided by Gunderson, Shackleton explained that hc then conferred with Pegion
V manaccm-:rit and it was determined that of the total o 17 allegations
presented bi Gundersor>, onlv one would be inves-ioated by 01. Further,
Shacklptpn advised that this alleaation pertained to the alleoed falsification
of documents wl ich Gunderson contended were iemination Identification.Cards

No~~p~~r 5, 1983,. ball!Ut
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(TIC) which electriciars were beinc directed to sign. In this rpoard,
Shackleton added Regior V IE staff would additionally address the technical
related ramifications of this alleaed falsification althouah thy offense of
creating a false document from a criminal code standpoint would be pursued by
01.

Regarding the other alleaations, Shackleton explained tha . alleaations 2-14
and number 16 were issues technical in nature and were referred to Region V IE
maraoement for appropriate action. The remainino two allegations as presented
by Gunderson were not wi thin the jurisdiction of the NPC. In this regard,
Shackleton related that one allegation posed by Gunderson focused on alleaed
overexposure to radiation bv employees at the PVNGS article pursuant to
Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act. "Aareement States" (such as Arizona)
enforce radioaraph operation within their own state bounda.ies. A final
allegation made by Gunderson pertained to repo> ted authorized use oi alcoholic
beverages and/cr illicitcontrolled substances, e.a. mari,iuana and .cocainie. ai
PVNGS. Reaardina this alleoation by Gunderson, Shackleton advised that this
matter is appropriately within .he investiaative iurisdiction of local la<;
eriforcement agercies and consequentlv was referred back to APS for aooropriiate
action.

Reaarding the Oi inves'.ioation cf the sole Guriderson allegation, Shackleton
advised that 01 recently (November 3, 1983) issued their fira'1'eport which
was sent to the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) for consideration fo1
possible prosecutive merit, Shackleton noted that one o, the alleaa.ions posed
in the alleged miishandling bv the liRC of allegations presented regarding PVNGS
concerned the faiilure or at least the untimelv handling of investiga-
tions/inspections hy the NRC. in this recard, Shackleton noted that he for-
warded his firal Report of Investigation to 01 .Headquarters cn July 5, 1983,
although the report was not i ssuec until November 3, 1983. In support of the
latter, Shackleton provided a copy of NPC Form "305 (Investication Status
Record) which lists a chronolooy o the Oi investigation and confirms the
information regarding the transmittal of the report to 01 Headquarters on
July 5, 1983.

Regarding PVNGS allegations posed by Mr. Royce, Shackleton advised that no 01
investigation was conducted. Rather, Shackleton explained that this matter was
presented to him on November 17, 1982, and focused on alleaed problems in
start-up programs at PVNGS. However, upon interview of Rovce, Shackleton
determined that the issues were entirely technical in nature and as such, were
ref'erred to Region V IE Staf for appropriate action. 01 documentatiori
reaarding Mir. Royce's allegations is contained in 01 Repor. of Inquiry Nn.
g5-82-003.

Shackleton was asked to respond to the alleaation of which he was alreacy
familiar reaardina his reported failure to discuss any aspect o the GI
investigation with Ms. Lynr. Berrabei, Staff Counsel, GAP and/or other
individuals associated with PVIF arid/or GAP. Shackleton e>:plained tha'e had
been in frequent contact wi:h NFC Attorney, Lee Dewey, due to numerous problem
areas which had arose reoardir c . Vl GS and the relatively extensive miedia
attention which has beer provided. In liaht of some apparent instances of l,'R

employees beino misquoted c r oti =.'i:ise ins all es of possi"le distortion c-
facts, circa October la'=2, '."ackleton has advisea by Dewe: :hat he shoulc nct
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discuss any aspects of PVHGS matters with other than h.-,: e.-."loyees or
in(ividuals with whom Shackleton has some investioative ',nterest.

Shack l eton then rel ated recei ving a tel ephone ca 1 1 rom !'s. Bernabei whr was
inouiring about. the status of the 01 investication. Shackletoc e>.plaineC that
he 't ecei ed the telephone ca 1 1 in his nffice in the presence of 01 1rvesti oa-
tors - ' 'nd ..~N Shackleton stated that he politely a
ca':rly informed Hs. Berrabei that he would not discuss any aspect n

PVtiG.'nvestigationand referred her to Nr'. Oewey. Ns. Bernabei attempted to
prolono the conversation with Shackleton who then r erely stateo that he was
goino to hang up the telephone as he had nothing further to say to her.
Shachelton stated he then did so and the incioent was concluded.

Concerning the aspect of some alleoed communications to the licensee regards
irvestiaative results, Shackleton explained that during his en=rance inte -vie,
a. >'-'!iGS on June 15, 1982, he had briefly spcker with hr... ".. Van Frunt,
APS, as is the policy of the IiRC at Peoion V. no =indincs o. an inspeciion/
in'es ioation a> P prematurely released to the licensee: h,"<'=. ufo. c"
minatior. of safety related prcblems, the licersee is nol>~ally no ifie" a'e
ear! iest possible time in an attempt to cuick'.y correct a poss'.ble sa:e:v
ha:ard. Conseouentlv, during Shackleton's brie= conversaticn with hr. Van
Brun., !e (Van Brunt) inquired as to the status of Shackleton's inves+igatior.
Shackleton advised that he merely reiterated the policv o the hRC reoardino
the disclosure of only safety related infomation. Shackletor. cpined that as a
consequerce of Van Brunt not being informed of any specific problem areas, he
(Var: Brun.) mis'construed Shackleton's comments t( be "a clean bill o health"
arC ultimately misconstrued as beino an unauthorized release of inform!ation i.o
the !iRC.

Regarding Gunderson's contention of beinq "b'iack balled" as a result of havino
notified the VRC of some problem areas, Shackleton coanented that during this
per'iod, the state o the economy in the United States in unemployment was
exceptionally unusual and not conducive to obtainment of enployment. Accord-
inaly, Shackleton sta .ed that Gunderson's failure to obtain employment, in his
opinion, was merely the result of poor job market with no connection being
given to his having notified the llRC. Finally, regarding the allegation of
having compromised Gunderson's identity, Shackletor explained that his
identity was made known during a press conference in April of 1983 and that at
no time prior to that did he or any member of 01 disclose Gunderson's identity
to ASP/BPC or any other individual at the PV!iGS.. Shackleton did recall that -in
October c 1982 durinq an interview of Gunderson wher. Shackletor; picked him up
at his arizona residence, they both traveled to PVhGS. Upon arrival at. the
gate, Gunderson provided his actual name to the euard and also signed into a
lno boo< . Presumably, Shackleton related that tl;is could have been the time
whar. G 'derson's identity became known to PV!iGS, bu; lt was done by the
action~' Gunderson and not by any disclosure cn the part of Shackleton or to
his knowledge, any other 01 HRC employee .



U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COh'IMISS ~.;
Office oI Inspector and Auditor

Dolt oi lirnrc ~ sorson

Report of Interview

Rooer A. Fortuna, Deputy Director, Office of Investiqation (01}. V.S. t'tear
Reoulatory Commission (NRC), upon interview on June 7, 1984, relative to
certain allegations made by the Government Accoulitabi lity Proiect (GAP),
1901 Q Street, H.W., Washington, D.C. and questions based on the alleaatior~
provided the followinq information.

Alleqation: Re ion V/01 failed to respond to inquiries re ardino the
roqress/conduct of the investiqation.

Question: Whv did the February 28, 1983, GAP letter lav on his de:k or '.. -=
mor ths be ore eino orwarded to the = ice o- ns~ec-or and ~uci:ol

E>.hibit 1,

To put the receipt of the GAP letter ir, its pro„er temporal cori;ext,
hr. Forturia said that James A. Fitzgerald was still Actino Director, 01,
althouoh Ben Hayes, Director was on board. (Subsequent to the interview
Yrr. Fortuna advised I''rr. Herr that Nr. Fitzqerald returned to his office in -.he
Office of the General Counsel (OGC), VPC, about March 11, 1983, ard Yrr. Hayes'

ficial start date with 01 was February 6, 1983.)

The languaoe in the last paragraph o GAP's letter, specifically "(GAP) will
be requesting an investioation of RegiontV's and Nr. Shackleton's handling of
these two workers allegations specifically, as well as their aenc.al handlirrc
of inspections and investigations at San Onofre, Palo Yerde, and Diablo
Canyon.", led him to believe that GAP would be sending somethino in askirc for
an OIA investigation.

In view of this, he placed the letter in one of the mail 'skets on his desk
and went on to other things. He said he did not specifically withhold the
le-.ter from OIA.

He decided to send the letter to OIA about three months later when he found
the letter on his desk, and realized nothinc additional had been received. He

placed his decision to send the letter to OIA in the context that at about
that tine 01 was writing a lot of policies and p'rocedures for Collnission
approval. The first batch was formally approved by the Commission on March 4,
1983. James Fitzgerald was workino or: a second qroup of policies and proce-
dures of which one was to be a procedure for 01/OIA interface when misconduct
of 0! investioators was alleoed: He scid discussions within 01 ond between 01
and OIA on such procedures, coupled with his finding the letter on his desk,
made him decide to send the letter to OIA. He said the 01/OIA interface
procedures have not yet been issued. (tlote: On the mornino of June 8, 1984,
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l'r. Fortura advised l'r. Herr that he w~ntcd (.A tc t;". aw=~e that,
James Fitzaerald anC Ben Haves were both aw„-~e c'i his l anClina of the
February 28, 1983, GAP letter.)

Finally, he said there were mar y other thinas a@inc or ir 01 at thc tirir- the
letter was received. After interpretina th> 'et;er :c say that GAP would be
reouesting an investigation he did not focus or the 'ietter hvt mioved or. to .he
other worl; that had to be done.

Alleqation: VRC disre arded the rovisions of the Freedor, of Inforration Act
F A in res onse to G s requests for informatior.

Ouestior: Whv did he not identify the 300 documents iderti,ied bv
wen hac eton 'aion V i nvestiaatc r as bc 'nc res, c nsive to the FOIA

reouest bv G
P.'s

a aeneral corrient, t<r. Fcrtvra said tr.a: due to -r.:- crust c- 'business
made a conscious decision tc do cases a-; the e>pense o. FO;,'-e„-uec;s
effect is that thev got. behirid in p.ccessino FOIA re .=,s:s. '.eoarCirc:r,
specific FQIA reouest, in question, he said he did n ~, '. o4 tl '.„", /untie Q;

documents in Reaion V uritil he qot the list fror. Sha"k;e o'. '""'i krew ant.'e
believes he tola the Freedom o-'nforma .inn and Priv= v Ac; ti anch (FCl.g'.

Branch), Office o Administration, that CI had a lot c- occur n:s before he
sent the list to them on April 28, 1983.

Between 01's notification of the FOIA Brarch on April 2."., igF"-. anC Y,"-.,C's

notification cf GAP on Jvly }9, i983, tha', Oi had do;"-. =-..ts. Yr. Fc. ur„-

01 was cauaht ir. a "cross-fire" between tl =- 0'fice cf ;he E>.ecu ive Legal
Di rec+or (ELD) and OGC.

he said in OI's routine dealinos with the FOIA Brarich. it, w, s a ep able
oenerally provide exemptions or all documents, e.o., because they related to
an ongoing inves .ioation. The FOIA Branch was aettina their leaal aCvice from
ELD. OGC, on the other hand, wanted much more specific denials. OGC wanted a

detailed listing of exemptions and wanted the documents edited to release
parts that could be released and withhold parts that could not be released.

hr. Fortuna said he believed the fact that they had a serialized list of
docvments with a withholdino determination based or the fact that it. u:as an
onqoina investiaation, plus Owen Shackleton's statement that the case u:as
ooir.g 'o be referred to the Department cf Justice (K" .or r rosecvtorial
determination was oood enough to withhold the docur.er:ts.

When GAP filed the lawsuit on its FOIA reovest it "go OGC's attention" arid
.DK,D 5»'.'1 'i'.",'C.

someone from the FO A Branch all visited 01 to edit anc ra."e u'ithhclding
de.err.inatiors for every Oi document subject to the reouest.

OGC's position. at the time was to settle the lawsui. u:ith GAP ty releasing all
the documents. He spoke to Julian Greenspun, DOJ, anc co. oral aporoval to
release all the decvmerits exceot those relating to the ore issue wIilch
l'ir. Fortura beli eveC Justice u c uld bc i n+eresteC ir: c'c«-ut lr.,



The GAP FOif'equest focused evervnne's a:ter tion on the fac'. that maior
f0)A' can rir t be handler like OGC handles sr!all FO)A'. Hr saicr large FO)A's
are now handled like he wanted the Gunderson/.'-.oyce FOIA handled; a short

iona 1 e for denial i s provided on the c rigi ra 1 reouest and a 1 inc-by- 1 ine
evaluatior. is done or. ap, eal.

Y~r . Fortuna said all pertinent docur-ents concernino 01 Headquarters handling
of the FOIA request were reviewed with Albert B. Pugl ia, OIA Investieator. In
conclusion, Nr. Fortuna said he thought Ou er. Shac kl eton had done a fine iob of
responding to the FOIA reouest in the time he did. He said overall 01 went as
fast as they could with the people they had.

Allegation: There was an inordinate delay in com letina the Region V Ol
eport o. ~r vestioatson o4 a eaatinns of vio ations o the omission s

Ouestion: What is th< reason fo! .he delay ce ween July 5, )983 af'd
f,cvembe~ 1 d., in issuinc the i. Report . nvest 1 oa'.1on?

Owen Shaci.leton stal ted the inves'.icat'.cr w!;er he was in the recior (i.e.,
pre-01). Investigations at that time we'= done with a much dif~erent
pe.ception/perspective than 01 r!ow does i'vestioations. Althou"h it was knowr
in Yiay 19S2 when the investigation beoaf'hat Ol was going to be formed, Ol
was not yet in existence. 01 really did . Gt have their reporting system in
place even by early 1983 when the investicative work was completed. Vien
Shackleton submitted the draft report to 01 Headouarters, William Ward, then
Director, Field Operaiions, 01, reviewec it and said there v:as a lot of
'inspection type" (i.e., Inspectior and En'orcement) information in it which
Fortuna and Ward agree " should be tal e" out. Vard subsequent!y rewrote 'he
report with Shackletor.- The "inspection type" items were sent back,to the
regional office.

A copy of the report Shackleton submitted rriay or may not be in Ol's case file,
depending on whether= Ward put it there. Either Ward or Shackleton may also
have copies of the original report or a copy may be in the FOIA file.

He has no recollection whether the processing of the GAP FOIA request
delayed'ssuing

the investigative report.





U.S. NUCLE AR RE GULATORY COMMISS, J

OIIice oI Insoectoi a~d Auditor

oite o( t ~ ansctiot on June 26 1 9P~

Re iort o ir terview

William J. Ward, Assistant to the Director, Office o Investigations (01),
L S . tluc 1 ea r Regul a tory Commi s s i on ( NRC ), wa s interv i eweo concerning the
apparent delay in issuing the OI Report o- Investigation (ROI), relatino to
the allegations made by Robert D. Gunderson, Jr., a former journeyman
electrician at Palo Verde tiuclear Generating Station (PVNGS). He provided the
following informati on:

Prior to Ol Headquarters receiving the Gunderson ROI. there were indications
from his conmunications with Owen C. Shackleton, Director, Reeion V Field
( f ice, 01 that Shackl eton was intertwinino technical issues, more
apprcpriatelv documented in irspection rEpt rts, with the issues concerninG
wt 'ng doing. Al thouoh Shackl eton bel i eyed that by document ino the technical
issues he was doing the proper thino rom an agency and Reoion V perspective,

philosopl y in that regard was not ',n harmony with thc reporting forrat
Established with the creatior of OI. Therefore, while the Gunderson
]n;Estigation was ongoino, he (Ward) directed Peter Baci, formerly the OI desk
cffice responsible, in part, for reviewing Gl Field Office ROI 's to visit with
Shackleton and ascertain how the investigation was beino handled with respect
to the segrega';ion of technical issues from issues of wrongdoing . Baci did
so and helped 'hackletnr to properly segreoate the issues.

He noted, that concurrent wi".h the Gunderson investigation, there were
administrative duties as'sociated with the ormation of OI that demarded Ol
Headouarters time and thereby precluded a great deal o assistance being
provided to Reoion V by OI Heacouarters. Shackleton was more or ltess in a
"sink or swim" position in regard to Gunderson ROI.

When he (Ward) received the Gunderson ROI at Headouarters on approximately
July 5, 1983, reviewing the report became a matter of findino the time to "get
to the report." Edward C. Gilbert, Senior Criminal Investigator, 01, was the
OI desk officer responsible for reviewing Region IV and V ROI's, and he
initially was assigned to review the Gunderson report. Baci may have also
looked at the report to some extent. However, sometime in August 1983 he
(Ward) assumed the responsibility ,or reviewing the report. He assumed that
responsibility to alleviate some of the workload on the limiteC OI

. Headquarters staff who not ironlike the OI Field Offices, were spread thin.

From his review o the draft report he determined that it did not meet the
bas'.c reporting standards of who, what, when, why and where. in addition, hc
believed the grammar used ir the report was poor. He devoted ten hours of his
own time towards reviewing the repo;t but sometime in August 1983, he decid d
that as a Division Director in OI (he was then Director, Division of Field
Operations, OI) he did not have the time to rewrite the report. Consequently,
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he directed Investigator, Region V, 01, to come to
Headquarters for that purpose. He noted that at that point the report had
"pretty well been marked up" by himself. The editino of the report that was
needed concerned e.q., removal of drug-related information from the body of
the report to the letter of transmi:tal. In general, the report was "too
verbose." Issues such as over exposures which were inspection-related issues
alsc had to be edited from the report. %B~w was at Headquarters, OI for ore
week during which time the report was retyped by the Central Reoulatory
Electronic Steno System. At the conc'lusion of that week he (Ward} then
reviewed the report and believed that~25 had a good idea of what was
expected for a final product. He (Ward) noted that because Shackleton, unlike
other 01 Field Office Directors with Naval Investiqative Service (NIS)
backgrounds, was unfamiliar with the NIS reporting format, it was more
difficult for him to adapt to the Ol reporting format which was extrapolated
from the NIS format.

In August 1983M~ returned to Reoion V with the reoort. Recior V GI
the report until mid to late Oc-'". ber 1983 before forwardino the final re,n'-.
to GI Yeadouarters. He (i'ard) has no doutts that the delay ir, issuing the
revolt was due tc The manpower shortage that exists in 01. He also nptec tha-,
because there were no serious findings which would have a sionificant impact.
(he knew this from his earlier review of the draft report) the rcport w;s rot .

reviewed on a priority basis in 01 Headquarters.

Investigator's Note: On June 27, 1984, Ward provided the followino additional
information:

Raymond E. Shepherd, fcrrer Acting Director, Reoion I, 01, was in 01
Headquarters for an extended period o time durino the time frame of the
Gunderson Investigation for the purpose of assi~tine in report review. In
that capacitv, he was assisteo Ol, Region V, in ,he
rewriting of the Gundersor. report. Ward also noted that Peter Baci, former
Senior Criminal Investigator, 01 Headquarters, made a second trip tn Reaion V,
01, at the end of Auoust 1983 for the purpose of follow-up concernino the
status of the Gunderson investigation.
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COI<1MISSI,

Office of Inspeclo< and Aud<so<

os«o«<sn<c ~ < o«on Mve~r 17 1 983

NRC File Review re PVtiGS

A review of NRC files concernina the Palo Verde Nuclear Generatino
Station (PVNGS) relative to the allegations made by Royce/Gunderson was
conducted. NRC documents'concernina .his matter were determined to tave
been prepared by both the Office of Inspection f.nd Enforcement ( IE) and
the Office of Investigations (01).

The IE documents were identified as:

1. Report Nn. 50-528/83-05; 50-529/83-03; 50-530/83-02 (March 31,
"

1983);

2. Report No. 50-528/83-10; 50-52 !83-07; 50-530/83-05 (April 22,
1983);

3, Pepnrt No. 50-529/83-09; 50-52 'E3-('E; 50-530/83-04 (April 2: .

1983);

4. Report No. 50-528/S3-17 (March 2<, 19S3); and

5. Report No. 50-528/83-19; 50-529/S3-11 (June 9, 1983).

The OI documents were identified as:

1. Ol Region V Report of Inauiry tso. tl5-82-003 (Nov. 18, 1982);
Subject: Palo Verde Nuclear Gerera-ino Station (PVNGS) Unit
Alleaations Re: Start Up Prograr t':ade by Vallace R. Royce.

2. OI Region V Report of Investioation - Case No. 5-82-009 (Nov.
1983); Title: Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station Allegation
Regarding Falsification of Termination Installation Cards for
Unit 1.

Regarding the OI Report of Inquiry aenerated by alleoations made by
Royce, the Report documents a,November 17', 1982, telephone call by Royce

'o

the office'f the NRC Chairman relative to concerns in the start-up
proaram at PVNGS Unit 1. Consequently, The author of the OI Report of

. Inauiry (Owen C. Shackleton, Jr, Director, 01'egion V) telephonic<'.ly
contacted Royce at hisM~~residerce. The thrust of Royce's concern
focused on a reported system of "Bean Count" management employed by
Bechtel with employed start-up enoineers. The "Bean Count" referred tn
the system of expected work produc.ion requi red per shift which Ro;ce
contended placed sioni ~ icant pressure f'r start-up engineers to meet
production quotas and emphasized ouantity vice quality of testinc.

e ~
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSAR
OIIlce oI Inspector ertd Auditor

OTIC OI I ~ st!ICt DI ~ 0 I

Repprt Of !rlterview

Allen D. Johnson, Enforcement Officer, Region V, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC), was aware of the Office of Inspector and Auditor (OIA)
ongoing investigation regarding the handling by NRC's Region V of an alleaa-
tion pertaining to the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVHGS) raised by
two electrician employees.

Regarding the allegations presented by 'Wallace Royce, Johnson cited the NRC

Office o Investigations (OI) Report of Inquiry as well as subseouent actions
taken by the Region V Inspection and Enforcemert (!E) Staff. !n this regard,
Johnson cited that no enforcement action was taken as a result of the alle-
gations presented hy Royce. Johrison explained that the reason no action was
taken was that upon appeal in District Court, the Judoe reversed the Depart-
merrt of Labor decision as it was determined throughout various phases of the
litigation proceeding that Royce's testimony was proven at a minimum to be
incomplete and distorted from actual truth. Yloreover, the vocal theme of
Royce's allegation which centered on a so-called "bean count" 'system of
management for Bechtel Power Corporation/Arizona Public Service was judged to
be relatively insignificant and not worthy of any prosecutive or other judi-
cial action.

Regarding the alleoations which were presented to NPC by Robert Gunderson,
Johnson explained that of the 17 allegations only one was investigated by OI
and it pertained to the alleged falsification of Termination Identification
Cards. Fourteen other alleoations by Gunderson received by OI were referred to
Region V IE Staff for appropriate action. Of. the remaining two allegations,
one focused upon overexposure of employees and was re erred to the State of
Arizona pursuant to Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act which provides that
"aqreement states" will regulate all matters to radiograph operations within
their State boundaries. The last of the 17 allegations focused on reported
unauthorized/illegal possession or use of alcoholic beverages and/or illicit
substances (e.g., marijuana/cocaine).

Focusing on the issue of alleged falsification of Termination Identification
Cards, Johnson advised that upon investigation the allegation of Gunderson wa

borne out.
Ww$ !I ~

",'In this
reoard, subseouent to the insormation.oot . by OI whi'ch p'roptpCed a Region 3

special safety inspection, suff'icient information was held by Region V manaoe-
ment at that time'(circa late June/July 1982) to notify the licensee for the
need of corrective action (Severity Level 4 Violation).
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However, Johnson was directed that anv possible enforcement action beino
considered should be delayed at the request nf 0). Johnson was in orried that
the reason for this delay was that the 01 investiaation had not obtained the
necessary signed/sworn statements of interviewed ind',viduals and other possi-
ble investigative leads which might arise from additional in.erviews. In this
regard, Johnson related that the co-„;pletion o the 01 investigation and an

ensuing Report of 1nvestigation is not necessary in this incident for this
relative minor infraction and that enforcement action could have beer taken
during the June/July 1982 time frame. An additional factor which was presented
by 01 as partial rationale for delaying possible enforcement action was

referral of the matter'o the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ). Johnson opined
that this particular justification offered by 01 was difficult, in his opin-
ion, to support insofar as there wasn't significant likelihood of DOJ interest
due, to the obviously minimal nature of the incident.

Concludinq, Johnson related that he t.-d just recentlv (w-tl in the last twG ol
three days) received the 01 report. Although anticipatirg <

- enforcerent
action and civil penalty as a likely conseauence', Johnsor advised ti:at the
passage of time since thc 'une/July i982 time framP G the incident tha', it
would be extremely difficult for tiR". tc now place sior if cant emphasis on the
incident and impose other than a token of civil penalty amount.

Peoarding the delay, Johrson explained hat he had on numerous occasiors
inquired about the status of the 01 repo'rt in an effort tn conclude the
enforcement action. However, Johnson advised that he was continually advised
by the 01 Field Office Director that the report was beirc written cr was

otherwise being reviewed by 01 Headquarters. Further, Jcl'r.son also advised
that he has had discussions with the Regional Administra .or, Pegion L'on-
cerning s'imilar topics, a'lthough beino informed b'. the Regional Administrator
that he had been requested by the Director, 01, to delay ary anticipated
enforcement action pendino release of the formal Report o Investigation.

Other than the above information r'egarding the handling of the allegations
provided by. Gunderson and Royce, Johnson was unable to provide any additional
information concerning the OIA review of Region V's mar agement of allegations
pertaining to PVNGS.
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V.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO.
Office of Inspector and Auditor

June 5, 1984

Report o-, interview

Thomas W. Bishop, Director, Division of Peactor Safety and Projects, Pegion V,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissior (NPC), was interviewed relative to issues
surrounding the NRC investiqation at Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
(PVNGS) of allegations levied by Robert D. Gunderson, Jr., a former journeyman
electrician at PVNGS, in tray 1982. The first issue concerns whether or not
Gunderson's allegations were known and corrected by Arizona Public Service
Company (APS) and Bechtel Power Corporation (Bechtel) prior to the related NRC

investigation/inspection. The second issue concerns any revelation of
Gunderson's identity to APS or Bechtel bv him. He provided the ollowing
'nformation:

On June 23, 1982, he became Branch Chief for Construction in Region V Ior a

period of approximately two months. in that capacity he was assigned respon-
sibility for PVNGS. Subsequent to thct :.wo month period, there was a reolga.I-
ization in August 1982 within Region V. Because of that reorganization. he no

longer had responsibility for PVNGS unIti l ~uly 29, 1983, wherI he became Acting
Division Director, Division of Resident, Reactor Projects, and'ngineering
Programs. While he was responsible for technical issues concerning PVNGS, he

would discuss any allegations with Owen Shackleton, Director, Office of
investigations, Region V, and consequently formulated with him a plan to
investigate/inspect the Hay 1982 Gunderson allegations.

He has no knowledge that Gunderson's allegations levied in Hay 1982 were known

to the licensee or Bechtel prior to and during the NRC investigation/
inspection or in any manner communicated to the licensee or Bechtel.

However, he did recall a meeting open to the public on October 15, 1983,
between Region V staff and Gunderson wherein Gunderson said that by the time
he walked through PVNGS with NRC inspectors in October 1982, in connection
with his initial Nay/June 1982 allegations, some of the allegations or
problems he identified in Nay 1982 to NRC had been resolved by the licensee
afid Bechtel.

Regarding Gu'nderson's identity, he has no knowledge of any NRC employee
identifying Gunderson to the utility and Bechtel in connection v ith the t'ay
1982 allegations. However, in October 1983, he is aware that Gunderson's name

was in the public domain with respect to his hay 1982 allegations because

Gunderson was interviewed by television media.

i aINalnut Creek CA F.„, — 83-83
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J.S, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COh'Ih'I.
Ol Ircr OI Inspt Ctor and Auditor

June 6, 1984

Report of Intet vier

Lucian E. Vorderbruoqen, Senior Resident Inspector, Construction, Palo Verde
Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS), U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comnission (NPC),
was interviewed relative to issues surrounding allegations made by Robert D.
Gunderson, Jr., a former journeyman electrician at PVNGS, to NRC in Ray/June
]982. He provided the following information:

He was not involved with the NRC ef ort relative to the Gunderson alleqations
until September 1982. At that time, he begar. assisting Owen C. Shackleton,
Director, Office of investigations (OI,, Recion V, and . , Inves-
ticator, Ol, Pegion V. u:i:h some of the ,echnif'al aspects of the invest.catior.
onsite at PVNGS. His involvement was "sof-..ewhar casual" because he was onl~
asked about certain technical information conicerning specifics -o the
allegations as opposed to dealing u ith :he allegai.icns in tota I.

Regarding any revelation of Gunderson's identity to the licensee or Bechtel
Potver Corporation (Bechtel), he did not divulge Gunderson's identity to anyone
nor is he aware of anyone who di ',divulae Gunderson's identity. Approximately
one week after Shackletor and >-" - beoan the onsite investigation of thE
Gunderson allegations, for Bechtel,
visited his office at the site. Durinc a ge. ela work-related conversatior
between them on that occasion, ~>~ ;.ade a co—.;.,ent that he knew who the
alleger was in regard to the allegatic. s be-:rrg investigated. He
(Vorderbruggen) responded, "That is great - You know more than I do" and tha i"I do not knou: who the alleger is and cannot confirm or deny your suspicions."
He relrated the comment by @a~to Shackle- or. u:ho told him that NRC had to
maintain the allegers identity as confidential. He did not know who the
alleger was at that iuncture.

Insofar as Gunderson's identity was corcerned, the only other comfrent that he
was aware of u:as made by Shackleton at the entrance conference between NRC and
the licensee concerning the investigation of Gunderson's allegations.
Shackleton told them (licensee and Bechtel personnel) that the investioators
were there to investigate alleoations made by a person whose identity u:as
confidential.

~ Gunderson's allegations dea'lt u:ith electrical items and primarily related to
electrical terminations u hich is a speciality area or craft. In his opinion,
it would not be difficult for the licensee to eventually identiiy uho the
alleoer was hy reviewino their perscnnel rcles to deterrine what employees ol
former emplovees worked on such items. One o Gunderson's allegations cori-

~~ ~ i
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cerred a cable splice located in a manhole. Gunderson had previnuslv
approached a nun!ber of Bechtel engineerina personnel and construction svper-
visinn personnel at PVNGS about this particvlar alleged problem. He svrmisec
that in cnnsideratinn of Gunderson's earlier expressed concerns, it also wnuld
rot have been dif-icult for the licensee and Bechtel persornel to deduce that
Gvndersnn may have beer the alleger after NRC began reviewina the specifics nf
that, allegation.

Also relative tc any revelation of Gunderson's identity, in October 1982,
Gunderson was brought to PVNGS by Shackleton for an nnsite walk throvgh
concernina his alleaations. The purpose of the walk throuah was for NRC to
obtain more specifics and clarifications in regard tn the alleoations. He
acco",.panied Gunderson and Shackleton during the walk throuah. Before the walk
through started, Shackleton advised Gvnderson that he could sign the security
guava -s er-.!-y lna unde~ an assumed nari~. Gunderson ther advised Shackletnn
v'it," wclas to t4 e,feet, that he was nnt worried abcut that be;ause he knev.
he would be recognized in the plant (PANGS) any way.

Pec;- rdina any cor~vnica:ion between IiRC and the licensee abc vt the items or
investiaa ed by hRC, there were no such corn-.unications that he is

aware oi, Durina the NRC inspections of Gunderscr,'s allegaticns some of the
al',eaatinns made by Gunderson were verified while others cnvld,not be lncatca.
Some of ihe allecations levied by Gunderson haC nn technical significance and
were items that would nct be regulated by NRC or, if defective, did not
reavire a Nnn-Conformance Report (NCR). There was no indication that the
lic'ensee had been forewarned so that deficiencies cnvld be correc.ed before
the !'..C irspections. The five pertinent NRC inspectinn reports corcerrina
Gundersor, s alleaations describe the specific alleaations made bv Gunderso!i,
the technical significance of each, and the NRC resolution of each allegation.

Vi+h respect to the four additional allegations which Gunderson held in
reserve from NRC until the October 1982 walk through, three of the four had no
technical requi rements by NRC to be repaired and no NRC violations were
associated with them. The fourth, alleged defect was, in fact, a reportable
NCR, however, the licensee had already identifiea (red tagoed) it for
corrective action at the time of the walk throuah. The infomation concerning
these four'alleoations was explained to Gundersor at that time.

Concerninc a comment attributed to the licensee or Bechtel that they received
a "clean bill of health" in connection with the Gvnderson alleaations, he
surrisec that its genesis was probably the ex.t ccnfererce between NRC and the
licensee concerning the Gunderson allegations. He explained that during the
ccrference Shack'.eton advised the licensee there vere no probler areas
requiring irnediate correc.ive action resultinc f'ror the investioation. He
believed hat the licensee concluded thev received a "clear bill of health."
Shackletc". never mentioneo to the licensee tne specific Gvnderson allegations
althcvgh the licensee r gularly requested that in crmation from him. He
(VcrCerbr~ aen) opined that because the licensee -.requently assists 01 with
oaininc access to .certain areas of the plant c - access tn licensee personnel,it is nnt all that difficult for the licensee to inure out the specific areas
o; tiRC i. vestigation/irspection interest. L'sval!y, i a probler sur aces
throu".!. a investigation/inspection, ar. hCr. wou:c be 'issued by NR for.hwi'h.
Jf NCR's i -e not prepared, the licensee would probably conclude the NPC has
founC nc .„roblems durinc its investigatior/irsDE".tier...





J.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMlSS
OfficE of Inspect oi and AudifOi

ollt Di i ~ chccc ~ Pl ~ 0th June 6, 19.'

Report of Incerview

Tolbert (lxYN) Young. Jr., Section Chief, Prospect Section =2, Division of
Peactor Safety and Projects, Region V, U.S. Nuclear Regula-nry CoffrffissioF
(NRC), was interviewed concerning two issues surrounding the investicatif-~ of
allegations made by Robert D. Gunderson, Jr., a former journeyman electrician
at Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS). The first issue concerrs
whether or not Gunderson's alleoatinns were known by Arizona Public Service
Company prior to the related NRC investigation/inspection and if the alleged
deficiencies were corrected prior to the NRC ir.spection. The second issue
concerns whether or not, Region V revealed Gunderson's iden'.ty in this ra<ter
outsice the NRC. He provicec the folio»'ir q in.ormation:

L:rti f I'.arch/Ap. il 1983 hie w:-s not
levied in Yay i982. ~t <I =. c, set

Lucian Voderbruggen.

involved with the Gundersor, alleoatifrs
of the Gundef snn investica.ion he F.-"..ioci

.=. nu

In Yarch/April 1983, the Cffice of Investigations (01) turned the reimainino
technical issues in the Guriderson investigction over to Region V technical
staffs Y( uno understands from Owen C. Shackleton, Directori Office of
Irivestioa:ions (OI), P. cion Yi that OI Headouarters made a de errJination to
turn the case nver te Re"-i< n V technical staff because mns-. cf the re,.aininc
issues at that time»ere technical. However, the issues cf "willfulness or
wrongdoing" coricernirc tl e Cunderson case remailied in 01's purview and they
were to pursue that aspect.

In March/April 1983, Young, as Section Chief for the Region V technical stac
assigned to the Palo Verde plant, assumed resoons'ibility for pursuino the
technical allegat'ons. He formed a team comprised of Vorderbruogen,

, Al Johnson, and himself tc conduct an inspection
between April 4-7, 1983, at PVNGS. Concurrently, he requested 'BRR@E5 to
provide him with an inspection report documenting the NRC inspection efforts
during the period Yay 1982 throuoh March 1983 relative to the Gunderson alle-
gations as @ggg~ was technical lead at the onset of the Gunderson inves-
dg'd .: ~ l -'d d

January 1983 in place of C&PS'. The inspection report which'~~: 'rote
to satisfy Young's request was -;"50-528/83-10. The inspection report
concerning Young's inspection effort was 50-528/83-09 dated Avril 22, 1983.
Ah gh '"'::.. d ~ 'd.':d
earlier NPC insp etio"„efforts, he noted that he (Young) reref.'bzaired a

report, number prior to (circ to PVNGS. Conseouently, he was assiqned a lower
number than that assigned to - report 50-528/83-10.
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Concerninq allegations that the Gunderscn alleoations or areas to be
investigated/inspected were knowr tn the licensee and corrected prior to the
t~RC investigation/inspection, his involvei:<~'. was subsequent tn tha<
timefrare. He is not aware of any inforl ation indicating that Regiofi V staff
or ary tlRC employees provided inforra< icn to the licensee about Gunderson's
allegations. He is aware that the practice 0 advance notification of
alleoc:tiors to the licensee is prchibited by tiRC policy. When he became
involved with the Gundersori allegatiors in March/April 1983, a number of
licensee personnel on site in respons'e to questions related to the Gunderson
allecations quipped, "were these more Gunderson allegations." He explained
that Gunderson had testified before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
Panel (ASLBP) and that Gundersnn's allegations were apparently public
knowledge at that point in tine.

He noted that when he became involved with the Gunde~son allegations
(t'.p;,'A:ril 1983), the licensee had no. corrected all o: the alleged
descreparcies identified by Guiderson in Yiay 1982. One c ~ Gundersor's
alle"ations le 'ied i I'.av 1982 (Falsificaiion oi termina-..'ion cards, was citec
by P-:".ion V ( '"'eam) ir''."- '982 during thF initial tiRC irisDe„"tion
a-. PV!iGS as an iter: o'ion-Com-„lia"ce and was so documerted in

IR='O-

2 /83-10. He does not kno~ i'. the 1 icensee or Bechtel Power Cc rpol a ior
were aware o-'r v of Gundersor,'s a'. iegations prinr to the hRC inspection/
investigation that commenced in the June 1982 timeframe.

Reoa rding identi ficat ion of Gunderson to anyone outs i de of the NRC, he noted
that in his inspection report -.-'50-528/83-09 dated April 22, 1983, Gunde. scn
was identified in reoard to the iaruarv 8, 1983, affidavit which Gurderscn had
submitted to the ASLBP. 1t was Young's understarding that when he issued his
inspection report (83-Og) Gundersor had provided his Jariuary 1983 c-"fidavit to
ASLBP and his name was in the public domain. His inspection report did riot
ideri-:ify Gundersor,'s name ir, relatiori tc h',s flay 1982 allegations. However,
Gunderson's allegations in the Januarv 1983 affidavit to the ASLBP and his Yay
1982 allega .ions to NRC did overlap and because of that, it would no. be
difficult for a reader of the NRC inspection report related to the Nay 1982
allegations and affidavit to deduce that Gunderson was connected to both.
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J.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSlw..

Otlice of Inspect.i -and Audctor

June 5, 1984

Renort of Interview

. 0 ' E

Inspector, Washinaton Nuclear Proiect =..2, Region V, U.S. Nuclear Requlatory
Cormnission (NRC) was interviewed regarding an alleged failure of NRC to
protect the identity of Robert D. Gunderson, Jr., a former journeyman
electrican at Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVfiGS) who, in hay 1982
made allegations concerning electrical deficiencies at PVfiGS. He provided the
followinq information:

0

He was assioned by Robert Dodds, his supervisor, ir; f'iay/June 1982 to accompany
Ower Shackle'cn, Director, 0'ce of Irvestigations (OI). Region V, and C~mfr

Investigator, Region V, to PVNGS for he purpose of interviewino
Gunderson. He is an electrical encineer by trairing and was civen the
assign-.ient becausE Gunderson's alleoatior s dealt with the electrical arena.
Apprc».imately c".e week subsequent tc. the ir. tial interview o- Gunderson he
accompanied , Peoion V, as well cs CAW and Shackletor. at PVNGS
to conduct further review of 'the Gundersor allegations.

Regarding release of Gunderson's identity concerning the May/June 1982 alle-
gations, he did not recall identifying Gunderson to anyone. He noted that
Gunderson's name in connection with the f'lay/June 1982 allegatiors, maY
possibly have been mentioned by himself, Shackleton, or gggR, toN58~.
Hourihan (Palo Verde Interventior Fund (PVIF) and another female intervenor
who accompanied her) during a meetino requested by Hourihan in connection with
a siqned statement Gunderson provided to the PVIF. The purpose of the meetinq
was that Hourihan wanted to know Region V's progress or. the allegations
documented by Gunderson -;n his affidavit to the PVIF.

He has no knowledqe of any NRC employee releasing Gunderson's name in con-
nection with flay/June 1982 alleoations or identifyino Gunderson in that regard
to the licensee or Bechtel Power Corporation.
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO)
Off<ce of Inspector and Auditor

D4<c o« >4»sc»o<>on Due-wr 23, 1983

Report of Interview

Mr. Roger Fortuna, Deputy Director, Office of Investigations (OI), was
contacted concerning compliance with.Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
provisions as they relate to FOIA reouest 83-161. FOIA request 83-161 is
a Miarch 29, 1983, request from Marva C. Youno and Lynn Bernabei >

Government Accountability Project (GAP), for documents regardino
allegations of Robert Gunderson and a Senior Bechtel Manaaer, concerning
electrical problems and deficiencies at the Palo Verde t"uclear
Generating Station (PVNCS). Yir. Fortuna furnished 01 FO:" S3-161 file
for review.

On Yiarch 29, 983 GAP iiled a FOIA reouest or documents relating to
any anc all allecations of Mir. Robert Gutiderson and a Senior Bechtel
Yianager concerning electrical problem<s and deficiencies concernino PVhGS4

Internal hRC distribution was made o; this FOIA reouest '.o concerned
offices.

On April 22, 19S3, Yir. Owen C. Shackleton, GI Investiqator, Reoior, V,
forwarded to OI Headquarters an extet's ve memorandum idenii ying over
300 documents that were with in the scope of GAP

' FOIA reouest.
Shackleton noted in his covering merorandum that he anticipated referral
of 01 investioation of the Gunderson al'legations to the U.S. Department
of Justice (DOJ) and reouested the documents not be released to the
public.

On April 28, 1983, GAP,was furnished a partial response to its FOIA
request. The response HRC listed were two inspection reports which were
available in the t<RC Public Document Room and three other docume,.ts
which were identified, but, not released. No mention was made in the
partial response of OI documents which pertained to the investigation of
Gunderson's allegations. These were the documents principally sought by
GAP.

On April 28, 1983, Yir. Fortur.a orwarded, by memorandum, Shackleton 's
list of documents pert'aining to Gunderson's allegation to the FOIA and
Privacy Act Branch and recommended withholding the documents from public
disclosure since the documents concerned an ongoing OI investigation.
However. no exemption number was identified *and no analysis of
Shackleton's list of documents took place to determine if they could

illegitimately

be withheld =rom public disclosure. 01 did not provide the
FOIA and Privacy Act Branch an explanation or rationale to support the
blanket withholding of all of the documents. Shackleton 's list included
items such as newspaper articles, and Gunderson's Resume which were not
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Cr, l'av 13, 1983, GiP apoealeo The pa~. ic' resoonse io i:s ir'.-ial F01', re-
quest, cont es t ing the wi thhol 0 i no of -;"-=.".<ee docu en is wh'h had been
ident-;fied but not released and the ade= =-=.'f the NRC search in locate and
identify documents pertaining to l-.RC ' i;*vest Ga iion of Gu:iderson a I 1 ega anions

On July 3, 1983, GAP and the Palo "erde .r;ervention Fund info> meet Conoress-
rian Yiorris Udall that GAP had subnittec =- FO.A request to the NRC in
Yarch 1983 to receive all documenis con=erning the investioatior of
Yir. Gunderson's alleoations. GAP further STated they had not received any
documents relating to its FOIA reouest.

On July 13, 1983, GAP filed a lawsu',. i~ t~e U.S. Distric+ Couri.
4'ashington, D.C. seeking the records ari,'. informa iion contained in its
'rch 29, 1983, FOIA reauest.

Cr July 14. 1983, GAP wrote tne Coi- iss'.on reouesting the Coi~",,ission review
liRC Staff s handling of i i.s inve iication into ihe Gunderson/Royce ™at-er. Ir,
iis letter, GAP complained that =they i'ac b=en der ied the bu',k of the documen-s
relating to the NRC investioatior, a.id -"he lRC had failed 0 iderti y or
disclose pertinent materials ard docum r,-s.

On July !7, 19S3, Congressman'io. ris K. Uc:-'.1 forwarded the GAP/Palo Verde
Intervention Fund letter to the NRC and re"uested a promot response to the
issues raised in the lei.:er.

On July 19, 1983, the NRC sent GAP a le--er identifyinc the 300 documents
pertaining to the Gunderson allegations ard which had been forwarded 70 NRC

Headquarters i rom Region V on April 22, 1983.

On October 13, 1983, the list of over 300 documents was finally reviewed arid
Drocessed to determine which could be released under GAP FOIA reouest 83- EI.

On October 28, 1983, the Secretary of tre Commission requested the Connission
approve a proposed disposition to GAP's FGIA appeal (SECY 83-441). SECY 83-441
noted tha+ the NRC was required to file a motion for a summary judcement in
the GAP lawsuit by November 10, 1983. Ii was proposed that the NRC release all
pertinent documents within the scope of GAP's FOIA appeal with the exception
of those which related to a narrow matter which required referral to the
Department o Justice. This disposition 'to GAP's FOIA appeal was approved.

Inves+igator's Note: !n order to elabora:e on ir formiation in the Oi FOIA 'ile.
'OIA contacted the OGC legal staf and FGIA and Privacy Act Branch personnel
and determined that it was not until the later part of June '983 that NRC

informally advised GAP via telephone tha =- number of additional documents had
been identified and were being processec subject to their request. It was not
until July 8, 19S3, that GAP was ormal~y notified via letter that additional
documents within the scope oi their recuest had been located and were beinc
processed. As noteo earlier, Shackletor had assembled a lencthy me-orandur.: in
Region V in April 19S3 identifying ove. 300 documents that were within the
scope of the initial reouest. OIA's review o the 01 FOIA file determined that
upon Shackleton's list being received ir NRC Headquarters this information was

neither processed, reviewed, or examiine= ir. detail, bu-. sit-sly irarsmitted to
the FOIA and Privacy Act Branch on Apri, 28, 1983, recommending a blanket
withholding from public disclosure. Beti eeri April and July 1983, ccnversations





-3--

tool: place be, ween Ol and FOiA and Privacv 0c= Branch personnel or the nanner
in which the list should be orocessed. Eve~'.ualiy, on July 8, }983, the lis+
was t I ansi i t ted bv ihe FO! 0 'ranch bac'I: to O'eadqua r ers =or a proper rev iew
and processino.
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Re ort of Interviev.

Roger A, Fortuna, Deputy Director, Office of InvestiQations (01), U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC), was interviewed concerning 01's timeliness (from
July to October 1983) in the processing of FOIA request 83-1,61. Upon
interview he provided the following information:

On July 8, 1983, the Office of the General Counsel (OGC), NRC, forwarded a

list of documents generated by 01 relative to the Gunderson investigation.
The list of documents was to be provided to the Government Accountability
Proiect (GAP), as a result of the July 12, 1983, law suit they filed in reoard
to FOIA reouest 83-161. Before the list coulo bc released, 01 had to review
.It with respect to any possible disclosures of confidential sources, etc. OI
reviewed the list and coordinated with OGC in that regard.

He noted that during this time frame 01's priorities were focused on the
comipletion of onooinQ investigations and that FOIA, as well as other
administrative matters, were addressed as marrpower and time constraints
permitted. He also believed that the OGC attorney (Marjorie Nordlinger) who
initially handled this FOIA matter, was on vacation for "a couple of weeks"
during this time frame and that probably impeded progress on the FOIA matter
to some extent.

Subsequent to July 8, 198', there was "dickering" between 01, and OGC about who
would construct the Vaughn listing and segreoate what was releasable and what
was not from that list. A resolution between Ol and OGC was reached to have
0; C. it k1, Di«, yi \", 01 ~P
Specialist, OGC, coordinate on the.Vaughn listing. Shackleton came to 01

Headquarters on October 17-21, 1983, and worked together with 'owards
that

en'fter

Shackleton and completed the list and segregation of
information, that ended 01 s active involvement in the FOIA matter.

t
I
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C
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Office of Inspector and Auditor

Date os Isenseslosion June 1 08'

Report o= Interviets

Ben B. Hayes, Director, Office of Investigations (01), U.S. Nuclear Reoulatorv
Commission (tiRC), was interviewed relative to issues surrounding Oi's handling
of Freedom of information Act (FOIA) request 83-161 and a February 28, 1983,
letter from the Government Accountability Project (GAP) to Roger A. Fortuna
which concerned the handling of the Gu'nderson/Royce matter by Region V Field
Of ice, 01. He provided the following information:

With respect to Oi 's processing of FOIA y.equest 83-161, and the processing o

FOIA requests, in general, during the 1983 time frame, there was a conscious
effort to devote available OI staff towards the end of completing
investigations and the processing of FOIA requests received a low r priority.
Although OI was aware of FOIA requests and the requirement to process them in
a timely manner, they believed, in the long-run, the reouestor was betic1
served if the investigation was compieted. The purpose of the FOIA requests
was usually to obtain the investigation results and because FOiA reouests
concerning ongoing investigations are usually denied, the completions of the
investigation seemed paramount. Therefore, this concept, in conjunction with
the need of the IiRC to resolve the numerous alleaations impactino on Health
and Safety, established OI's priority's with respect to balancing available
staff between conducting investigations and the processing of FOIA requests.

Concerning Oi's handling of the GAP February 28, 1983, letter to
Roger Fortuna, he (Hayes) read the letter when 'it was first received in 01.
After reading the letter and analyzing its contents, he personally made a

decision to wait for further information from GAP, He made his decision based
on the fact that, ( 1) GAP said they were going to initiate an investigation
(2) that GAP was ooing to request an investigation and; (3) that GAP said they
were ooing to summarize their findings and forward them to OI. He has not yet
received any information in that regard , rom GAP. Also, in his analysis there
was no wrong doing indicated on the part of any of his employees. After
reading the letter he may have requested Fortuna to hold the letter in his in
box until further information was provided by GAP. He noted that, at that
time, there was not a standardized filing system within OI. Although he could
not specifically recall the sequence of events he believes there was some

discussion in June 1983 between James J. Cummings, then Director, OIA, and

himself about the disposition of the February 28, 1983 letter from GAP. At
approximatelv the same time an article was published in an Arizona newspaper
and it alleged that Fortuna had not acted on the February 28, 1983, letter
from GAP. The article prompted dicussions between he and his staff about
possibly referring the letter to The Of, ice of Inspector and Auditor (OIA).
He noted that, at that same time, there were dicussions within 01 about
developing procedures for referral of matters involvino possible wrongdoing
on the pari of his staff to OIA. These dicussions were precipitated by him

receiving a complaint involving an OI employee in one of the field offices.
Based on the discussions, he did refer the matter to OIA.

June 22, 1984 Bethesda M)Nj''
~fark E. Resner Investi ator OEA
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Report of Interview

FBIA/ 1 111«,'1/I/I h, BI / I I
Records (DRR}, Office of Administration (ADYt}, U.S. Nuclear Regula;orv
Commission (NRC), was interviewed concerning her knowledge of the everf.s and
circumstances related to FOIA request 83-161. Upon interview she provided the
following information:

Her first involvement in this matter was on Narch 31, 1983, when'-,A 11«1 A I «, IBA/BA, h, W!A, h

the file folder for 83-161. She ( '", reviewed the file and noted .hat based
on the ten day response calendar the due date was April 14, 1983.

Subseouently, a distribution memorandum froft Donnie H. Grimsley, th=-ni Acuinc
Chief, FOIA/PA Branch, was forwarded to any NRC offices vhich wnulc pcssiblt
have documents responsive to -the requesu. The memo was dated llarcr 31, 198„"-,
(Exhibit 1}. The Office of Investigations (OI), NRC, was included cr, the
distribution list for that memo, however, she does not know when OI received
it. She roted there was a second distribution of the memo r.ade that included
the Office of the Secretary, NRC, and the Office of Policy Evaluation, NRC.
The second memo was dated April 19, 1983. The purpose of the second memo was
to be certain that NPC's search was a complete one.

On April 28, 1983, the FOIA Branch received a memorandum and documents
responsive to the request from Roger A. Fortuna, then Acting Deputy Director,
OI, forwardinEI documents he received from Owen C. Shackleton, Director,
Region V, 01 (Exhibit 2}. To the best of her recollection, she does not
recall having knowledge of those documents prior to April 28, 1983. However,
prior to AprH 28, 1983, she telephoned Fortuna on at least two occasions
(dates unknown) to remind him of the due date for the request (83-161). On

those occasions, Fortuna acknowledged that he was aware of the due date and
said words to the effect that he was working to satisfy the FOIA request..

She also noted that on April 19, 1983, she telephoned Narya C. Youno, a

Government Accountability Project (GAP), representative to advise her that a

partial response to 83-161 was being typed and that letter would be mailed
soon. The letter she was referring to was dated April 28, 1983, however, she
noted that she concurred on the letter on April 21, 1983, (Exhibit 3}.

Because all denials of documents with respect to FOIA request involving
Cnrmission (NRC) offices are coordinated with the Office of the General
Counsel (OGC), NRC, she spoke with Richard Levi, OGC on tray 5, 1983 and
adivsed him of the request.

June 2l, l984 ,t Bethesda, ND
r

Nark E. Resner Anvesti ator OIA D~is rthcitssirs
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On /<ay 6, 1983, she forwarded all of the documents provided to her by Fortuna
to OGC for their review. On I"ay 13, 1983, GAP filed an appeal to tiFC's

'April 28, 1983, respoi'se regardino 83-161 and fro",. that pcint in time orwai d,-
OGC handled the matter. GAP appealed for the reasor: of a lack of a cor',piete
response.

On June 17, 1983, OGC (probabl ™ or t'arjorie Hordlinger, OGC)

returned the 01 documents previously forwarded to them by her. OGC reoues.ed
that she provide a different type of listiro or "break dowfi - of the 01

documents.

On June 23, 1983, she telephoned Shackleton and reouested a list of any tapes
(cassette tapes) that he may have had in his office files. She received that
list on June 24, 1983, and on June 30, 1983, she forwarded the new listinc OGC

requested on June 17, 1983, as well as Shackleton's listing oi the cassette
tapes, to OGC.

h'ith respect to any invo'verent by the Office of the Executive Lecal Di rec c

(ELD), HRC she ncted that the ELD would not be involved unless they r;Nay h;ve
had documents responsive to the F01A request. Leoal advice in this. insta. ce

would be solely from OGC as a Commission office was denyino documents. Srie

could only speculate that OGC attorney's may have conversed with ELD

attorney's in That regard but reiterated that OGC is the "attorney" in such
matters.
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COIV'iMISSION
Ve'A/4 ING TON. O. C 2055&

FROI'i.'onnie H. Grimsley, Actinq
Freedom of Information and

March 31, 1983

.w lg'=7
I "I'iORAtxDUti FOR: Vale 'i1 son

ti .

Mary ne
OS>- 4

(z~Fc
Roo~ ortuna Wi 1 d .,u 1 in~t

rr~:cyMC~~ir
Ida Alex
RV . r+

Chief
Privacy Acts Branch

SUBJECT: FOIA REQUEST FROt" ". YOUNG AND
'

BERUABEI FOR DOCUMENTS
REGARDING ALLEGATIONS OF ROBERT GUtiDERSON AND A SENIOR
BECHTEL tArIAGER CONCERI IIG ELECTRICAL PROBLE~,S At D
DEFJCJEtiCIES COt~CERt'Itl". THE PALO VERDE t'UCLEAR PLANT
( FOI A-83-161 )

Please find enclosed a copy of the subject FOIA request. Please advise'gg'of my staff by April 7, 1983, of your response to the following:

(1) Does your office have documents subject to this reouest?If yes: How much search time will be required? NOTE:If ex ected search time exceeds two hours, do not beqin
search unti first ta kin to FOIA Branch staff contact.

(2) Approximately how many documents do you anticipate will be
withheld from public disclosure? What is their nature?

(3) When submitting documents responsive to the request, a
careful review should be undertaken to identify to DRP, (1) any
material which should be withheld specifically as classified,
safeguards, or proprietary information, and (2) all records
received from, or transmitted to one, or more Commissioners,
or which contain substantive excerpts from records received
from, or transmitted to, the ComIissioners.

(4) Do you anticipate any problems in processing this request
and responding in the allotted time?

(5) 'Which other offices might have documents subject to this
request?

Please provide DRR with all documents subject to this request no later
than NOON, April 11, 1983.

Exhibit 1
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Also enclosed is a copy of the
completed by the staff in your
response.

FO I A t i me record form which should be
office and returned to DRR ~ith your

Donnie H. Grimsley, Acting Chief
Freedom of Information and Privacy

Acts Branch

Enclosures: As stated

COhTACT:
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NUCLEAR REGUI ATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

April 28, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Donnie H. Grimsley, Acting Chief
of n

'
and Privacy Acts Branch

FROM: R g r . tuna, Ac >ng uty Director
Office of Investigations

SUBJECT: FOIA REQUEST FROM M. YOUNG AND L. BERNABEI FOR DOCUMENTS

REGARDING ALLEGATIONS OF ROBERT GUNDERSON AND A SENIOR

BECHTEL MANAGER CONCERNING ELECTRICAL PROBLEMS AND

DEFICIENCIES CONCERNING THE PALO VERDE NUCLEAR PLANT

( FOIA-83-161)

Referencing your memorandum of March 31, 1983 subject above, enclosed please
find two April 22, 1983 memoranda from Owen C. Shackleton, Jr., Director,
OI:RV forwarding documents subject to this FOIA request. The documents have

been segregated into two groups which reflect their handling by our office as
two separate matters. The first grouping of documents pertain to an ongoing
OI investigation. Additionally, a related Region V inspection is presently in
progress. Consequently, OI recom.nds these documents withholding from public
disclosure.

The second group of documents relates to information acquired by 01:RV which
has been turned over to Region V. These documents relate to an ongoing Region
V special inspection and therefore OI recomIIends that these documents not be

released. As mentioned in Mr. Shackleton's April 22 memorandum, other
documents from this same file have been provided to you in response to FOIA

request 82-583 and are not included as part of this submission although
subject to this request. We also recomend their withholding for the reason
stated above.

cc: 0. Shackleton, Jr., OI:RV

Enclosure:
As stated

Exhibit 2
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April 28, 1983

Ms. Marya C. Young and Ms. Lynne Bernabei
Government Accountability Project
1901 gue Street, H.M. If~ RESPof/SE REFER
Washington, DC 20009 TO FOIA-83 161

Dear Mesdames Young and Bernabei:

This is in partial response to your letter dated March 31, 1983, in
which you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, documents
relating to the following:

l. any and all allegations of Mr. Pobert Gunderson, and

2. any and all allegations of a senior Bechtel manaqer concernino
electrical problems and deficiencies, concerning the Palo
Verde f<uclear Generating Station, Units 1, 2, and 3 (Arizona).

The documents listed on Appendix A are responsive to your request.
Documents one and two of the Appendix are NRC inspection reports which
have previously been placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), 1717
H Street, H.R., Washington, DC 20555. Access to these two reports may
be obtained by visiting the PDR and requesting the documents by the
appropriate number assigned to each inspection as cited on the Appendix.
Documents three, four, and five contain opinions, recommendations and
analysis as to whether to allow the licensing board's decision to become
effective and also as to whether to issue an order. There are no reasonably
segregable factual portions in these documents because the factual
contents of each memorandum are already in the public record and releasing
factual portions of these documents would reveal a predecisional evaluation
of which facts are important. See Russell v. De artment of the Air Force,
2 GDS Ss81.123 (D.D.C. 1981), af . 68 F. d 184 D.C. C1r. 982 .
Therefore, these documents are exempt from smndatory disclosure pursuant
to Exemption 5 of the FOIA (5 U.S.C. 5552(b)(5)) and 10 CFR R9.5(a)(5).
Release of these documents would not be in the public interest because
it would tend to inhibit the open and frank exchange of ideas essential.
to the deliberative process. For these reasons, these documents are
being withheld in their entirety.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 9. 15 of the Commission's regulations, it has been
determined that the information withheld is exempt from production or
disclosure and that its production or disclosure is contrary to the
public interest. The person responsible for this denial is Mr. Dames A.
Fitzgerald, Assistant General Counsel.

Exhibit 3
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Tnis denial may be appealed to the Conmission within 30 days from the
receipt of this letter. Any such appeal must be in writing, addressed
to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Mashington, DC 20555, and
should clearly state on the envelope and in the letter that it is an
"Appeal from an Initial FOIA Decision";

The search for additional .documents relevant to your request is continuing.
When our search has been completed, you will be notified of our determination.

Sincerely,

~l y

J6" V>~pl)on, DirectorDivision'f"'~s and Records
Office of Administration
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Office of Inspector and Auditor

June 28, 1984

Report of Interview

Donnie H. Grimsley, Formerly Acting Chief, Freedom of Information and Privacy
Acts Branch (FOIA Branch), Office of Administration, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Comission (NRC), was interviewed concerning his knowledge o the events and
circumstances surrounding NRC's processing of a March 29, 1983, FOIA request
83-161 from the Government Accountability Project (GAP) regarding the NRC

investigation of the Gunderson allegations. Upon interview, Grimsley provided
the following information:

In early July 1983 Grimsley received a call from Marjorie Nordlinger,
Attorney, Office of the General Counsel (OGC), who had indicated that she had
agreed to provide Lynn Bernabei, GAP, a copy of the list of approximately 300
documents identified by the Office of Investigations (OI) as subject to the
FOIA request. He advised her that the list of documents 01 and the FOIA
Branch had sent to her (Nordlinger) should not be provided to GAP because
there could be information on the list that would identify confidential
sources or possibly interfere with OI's ongoing investigation.. He indicated
that any release of the list should have OI approval. He did not specifically
recall what he actually did as a result of this conversation but he probably
notified Roger Fortuna, OI, that someone in OI should look at the list before
OGC sent it out. This was especially necessary since OI had recommended that
all the documents be withheld because disclosure would interfere with an
ongoing investigation. It is his understanding that sometime in mid-July 1983
OGC did send a list to Bernabei that had certain information deleted,
principally the names of confidential sources.

Appeals to the Commission are not assigned to the FOIA Branch for action.
They are directed to the Secretary of the Commission who in turn assigns the,
action to OGC. The FOIA Branch prepares a package of the processing of the
documents which are the subject of the appeal and provides it to OGC. No

other action is taken on appeals to the Commission unless OGC requests
specific assistance. Therefore after the call from Nordlinger regarding the
giving of a list to Bernabei, the FOIA Branch had no further action on the.
case. It would have been under the jurisdiction of OGC.

Grimsley noted that during the Spring of 1983, there were several important
issues under review regarding the disclosure of OI investigative records. The

first one involved the extent to which information other than the name of a

confidential source which could possibly identify the confidential source
should be withheld. This was finally resolved in the OGC review of the FOIA

that was contained in the Coiimission Paper that OGC sent to the Commission in
late 1983. Another issue that was under review was whether or to what extent
a list of documents involved in an ongoing investiqation should be identified
in an FOIA response. This issue was raised in several cases and did not

e June 26, 1984 Bethesda MD

Mark E.- Resner, Investigator, OIA
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actually get completely resolved until late Fall of 1983. For example, if the
investigation involved a licensee or a licensee contractor would the identifi-
cation of licensee documents (which o course the licensee has) telegraph the
nature, scope and direction of the NRC investigation to the extent it could
permit someone to interfere with the investigation. Also would identification
of licensee or contractor documents which had come through a confidential
source lead the licensee or contractor to the identity o; the confidential
source. This was viewed as a serious issue that was extensively discussed
with OGC by the FOIA Branch and OI. A third issue was whether NRC could
withhold all OI investigative records involved in an ongoing investigation
under Exemption 7A or whether Ol had to make a sentence review of each
document to determine if the information contained therein would, if
disclosed, interfere with the ongoing investigation. If the latter position
were taken then the burden on OI would be substantial and probably would
result in substantial delays in completing the investigation because the same
investigator would be involved in the FOIA review and the conduct of the
investigation. It was his understanding that at that time there was
substantial pressure on OI to complete investigations. Thus to shift
investigators for the purpose of reviewing the investigative records involved
with ongoing investigations would have delayed completing many investigations
since OI, at the time, had quite a few FOIA requests involving ongoing
investigations. He noted that OI initially recommended the denial of all the
documents on the basis that their disclosure would interfere with an ongoino
investigation. Had OGC accepted that record ndation, the request could have
been promptly responded to. Essentially a middle ground was taken, but
deference was made to withhold if there was any question.

By the time OGC responded.to the FOIA, the 7A issue was moot since the
investigation was over. Once an investigation is complete, review of the
records is much easier since, under most circumstances, the review looks only
for proprietary, privacy and confidential source information. The reviewer
does not have to focus on what would interfere with an ongoing investigation.
Because of this, the review of records of a completed investigation can be
done by someone other than the investigator whereas only the investigator can
effectively review records if the investigation is ongoing.

With respect to the statement by Bernabei that the OI documents should be
identified to her, that is essentially a legal question. However, it has been
NRC's position since 1975 that the court case Vaughn V. Rosen does not require
agencies to identify documents at the agency level of processing FOIA
requests. The case is viewed by NRC and the Department of Justice, as only
applying to FOIA suits at the district court level. In essence the Case
requires agencies to identify, to some extent, documents subject to judicial
review in court suits involving FOIA responses. As a practical matter the NRC

almost always identifies the documents released and withheld in response to
FOIA requests. That has been NRC practice even though there have been
occasions when withheld documents were not identified because their mere.
existence would reveal confidential sources or possible interfere with onooing
investigations. Also, on a few occasions NRC has not made a list of released
documents because of the large volume involved and the belief that no need
existed for a list. It has also been the practice of NRC not to identify
documents until the agency has made its initial response. There are a couple
of reasons for that, (I) after review by the staff the FOIA Branch and the
legal staff, some of the documents may be deemed to not be within the scope of



the request. That decision needs to be made prior to notifying the requestor
of what documents are subject to his reouest and the agency's disposition of
them; (2) if NRC waited to respond and all the documents subject to a request
were obtained, NRC would be long overdue with most FOIA requests because so
many of them involve Comoission level documents or searches by Cornission
staffs which do not occur quickly. Thus since 1975, NRC practice has been to
provide partial responses as frequently as NRC had a set of release documents
or a decision on withheld documents available for response. Only rarely has
any requestor complained. Host requestors seem to appreciate NRC getting as
much processed information to them as ouickly as possible.

Overall FOIA 83-161 along with several others at the time, raised several
significant disclosure issues that took some time to resolve. The resolution
of these issues, or failure to do so until the Fall of 1983, directly affected
what type of review was required for the 01 documents in this FOIA. Also,
during that time OI had several extremely important conflicting priorities
placed on its staff among which was the review of documents subject to FOIA
requests.
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Re ort of Interview

Paralegal Specialist, Office of the General Counsel (OGC),
U.S. Nuclear 'Regulatory Commission (NRC), was telephoned regarding the
general chronology of events in FOIA 'request 83-161 from July 1983 to its
conclusion. Upon interview, she provided the following information:

On July 12, 1983, a law suit was filed in U.S. District Court in Washington,
DC, by the Government Accountability Project (GAP), in connection with their
FOIA request to the NRC on the Gunderson investigation. In connection with
the law suit, on August 26, 1983, NRC received a notice from the Court
requesting a hearing on October 11, 1983. At that time, (October 11, 1983),
NRC advised the Judge in this matter of NRC's progress with respect to the
processing of the.FOIA request. Also, during that hearing, a

November 10, 1983, deadline was established for NRC to provide a Vaughn
listing of pertinent documents, and for the filing of NRC affidavits in this
matter.

On October 24, 1983, GAP ammended their law suit and narrowed the scope of
their appeal on FOIA 83-161.

She noted that during the period October 11 thru November 10, 1983,
Owen C. Shackleton, Director, Region V, Ol and her worked together at OI

Headquarters for two or three days in order to make a Vaughn list and
segregate the documents involved. She also noted that in addition to,
contacting the licensee concerned with this matter, it was necessary for OGC

to coordinate with the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), as DOJ represents the
NRC in such law suits.

In a November 10, 1983, letter from Samuel Chilk, Secretary, NRC to GAP, the
documents to be released by NRC in connection with the Gunderson investigation
were identified. Shortly thereafter, those documents were placed in the
Public Document Room.

On November 21, 1983, affidavits offering legal reasons for, the withholding of
certain proprietary information were submitted .to the Court by NRC. She noted
that the licensee had to be consulted on an earlier date regarding this aspect

'of the FOIA law suit. On January 6, 1984, a settlement between NRC and GAP

was reached.

bv
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Office of Inspector rind Auditor
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Re ort of Interview

Owen C. Shackleton, Director, Office of Investigations (Ol), Region Y, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), was interviewed concerning the seemingly
lack of investigative activity from June 29, 1982 to April 8, 1983, on the
allegations made by Robert D. Gunderson, Jr., a former journeyman electrican
at Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS). 'e provided the following
informa tion:

A review by him of his personal daily diary (in the form of an appointment
book) which generally documented his time spent on various cases including the
Gunderson case and a review of his investigative case control sheet for the
years 1982-1983 indicated the following: Concurrent with the Gunderson
investigation there were four additional cases opened concerning the PVNGS

from trav 27, 1982, through June 24, 1982. These cases were 5-82-005 (Alle-
gations re: Tendons Installation by Western Concrete Structures Company)-
Opened June 8, 1982 and Closed July 6, 1983; 5-82-006 (Allegations re: Post
Weld Heat Treatment of Piping) - Opened June 9, 1982 and Closed January 19,
1983; 5-82-010 (Allegations re: Welding of Piping) - Opened June 24, 1982, and
Closed Ysarch 21, 1983; and 5-82-011 (Allegations re: Electrical Installations)
- Opened June 9, 1982, and Closed March 21, 1983. Also, there were additional
cases opened at PVNGS in August and September 1982. These cases were 5-82-017
(Allegations of Violations re: 50-55e 10 CFR) - Opened August 10, 1982 and
Closed September 1, 1982; and 5-82-019 (Allegations re: Welding/Piping and NRC

Inspections)* - Opened September 23, 1982, and currently pending. These cases
at PVNGS, as well as other cases involving Diablo Canyon Nuclear Plant and
Washington Public Power Supply System (WPPSS) Nuclear Plants f 1, 2, 3, and 4
were actively being investigated during the same period June 29, 1982 through
April 7-8, 1983.

Three investigators were assigned to Re i n V during the timeframe in
question. They were: ,

' '
and Shackleton.

They all worked on the Gunderson allegations and were primaril assisted by
Region V technical staff Lucian Vorderbruggen,

nvestigator's note: Shactleton was questioned about the'ossibility that
this should have been referred to OIA. He said that the alleger made a

general coment to,- . and himself that NRC inspectors were always
accompanied by Bec te employees and were 'shown'only'hat Bechtel wanted them
to see, thereby making the objectivity of NRC inspectors questionable.
Shackleton advised the issue will be documented in a forthcoming Ol
investigative report which will be referred to OIA.

t Ma 30, 1984 Walnut Creek, Califorlop- 83-83
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and Shackleton and~M, or in some instances,
Shackleton and a member of the Region V technical staff worked actively on the
Gunderson case at PYNGS. This activity included records review, interviews,
and onsite ardware inspection. In connection with the Gunderson allegations,
he and were at PVNGS and other locations on the following dates: June
1-4, 198 (PVNGS); June 27-July 3, 1982; October 20-27, 1982; and
December 20-21, 1982. He noted that although the Gunderson case was worked on
those dates, it was not exclusively worked on as there were other cases being
worked on as previously identified. Some additional dates that the Gunderson
case was worked on are: January 31 through February 4, 1983; March 7-11, 1983,
and April 4-8, 1983.

Regarding the purpose for the reinterview of ~~~a and ' on
April 7-8, 1983, he recalled that when he initially interviewed these indi-
viduals, he had to be circumspect and not identify the source of the alle-
gations and consequently, the interviews were not as thorough as they could
have been. Therefore, after Gunderson's identity was made public by Gunderson
through media interviews in conjunction with representatives of the Government
Accountability Project (GAP) in February 1983, he could use Gunderson's name
during the interviews and, thereby, be more specific and thorough. The
reinterviews reflect the additional information learned and, in fact, con-
tained admissions of wrongdoing byQgRk.

In addition to the Gunderson investigation at PVNGS and other investigations
during June 29, 1982, through April 7-8, 1983, he had to perform
administrative duties associated with the formation of 01 on July 19, 1982.
This involved two trips to Ol Headquarters. Additionally, there were other
administrative duties associated with managing the office.

In consideration of the magnitude and detail of the allegations by Gunderson
and the limited 01 Region V staff, he made a determination that all of the
interviews in the Gunderson matter. would be tape recorded to preserve them
until such time as a written documentation could be prepared. This
contributed 'significantly to his delay in writing a report because he had to
listen and extract germane portions of the interviews in order to document
them in writing. There were 22 cassette tapes of 60 minutes in length
resulting from his interviews. The majority of the tapes were entirely used
during interviews. Once he began writing the report (approximately May 3,
1983 through July 5, 1983) it took two months to complete.

Regarding his cogent in an earlier interview by Investigator Patrick McKenna,
'Jr., Office of Inspector and Auditor (OIA) concerning a statement attributed
to the licensee that they received "a clean bill of health" with respect to
the Gunderson allegations, he said that it was merely a ouess on his part and
there was no factual basis for his comnent. His comment was not intended to
explain nor was it in regard to an article in the New Generation, Volume 7,
1982 (Palo Verde quarterly News - Arizona Public Service cited by GAP

in a July 14, 1983, letter to the NRC Chairman and Comnissioners. However,
Ms. Lynn Bernabei, who is affiliated with GAP, did 'advise him on Jianuary 28,
1983, that Bechtel Power Corporation allegedly said they have a clean bill of
health concerning allegations at the PVNGS. According to Bernabei. the
corenent was in some document generated by Bechtel and was made by an APS

lawyer named Mr. Art Gehr.
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Re ort of Interview

Arthur Gehr, Esq., Snell and Wilmer, 3100 Valley Center, Phoenix, Arizona
85073 was telephoned (602-271-3385) concerning issues surrounding the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC) investigation of allegations made by
Robert D. Gunderson, Jr., a former journeyman electrician at Palo Verde
Nuclear Generating Station (PYNGS). Gehr is the legal counsel with respect to
licensing matters for the joint owners of PYNGS. In response to questions
posed, he provided the following information in a June 14, 1984 letter, with
enclosures (Exhibit 1), to the investigator.

~ ~

June 12, 1984 „Bethesda, Md.
essi9es ion on

ark E. Resner, investigator, OIA

83-83

„June 14, 1984
Dese dicsesed

THIS DOCUMENT IS PROPERTY OF NRC. IF LOANED TO ANOTHER AGENCY IT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE NOT 'ro SE DISTRISUTED
OUTSIDE THE RECEIVING AGENCY WITHOUT PERMISSION OF THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR AND AUDITOR.
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June 14, 1984

Mr. Mark Resner
Investigator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
EWS-461A

Dear Mr. Resner:

This letter will confirm the substance of the telephone
discussions I had with you on June 12, 1984, during the course
of which:

(a) I denied stating at any time that the investigation
of allegations "was going well".

(b) I stated that, prior to the enforcement conference
at Region V offices in November, 1983, I had never
discussed any investigation of any allegations
with any NRC personnel other than Lee Dewey, the
attorney who represented the NRC Staff in the Palo
Verde licensing hearings before the ASLB.

(c) I denied that I received or saw any report respect-
ing any investigation of any allegations from
Bechtel.

(d) I stated that my first knowledge of the allegations
made by an unidentified person during the ASLB
hearings and the results of the investigation
thereof came from an inspection report issued by
Region V in March, 1983. [The reference to March,
1983 was incorrect; the report was issued in April,
1983] .

With respect to paragraph (a) above, I referred you to
pages 1784-,1793 of the transcript of proceedings before the
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ASLB on June 22, 1984, on the application for licenses for
Palo Verde Units 1, 2 and 3. This portion of the transcript, a
copy of which is attached, shows that my only comments respect-
ing the investigation was as follows:

"I'e heard reports that the investigation is moving
along." (Page 1789)

Please note that this comment was made after Mr. Dewey
had reported at page 1786:

"They have also made various road trips to talk to
various people, so that the investigation is movingwell along, number one."

and at page 1787:

"So in other words, what I guess my report is, the
investigation is moving well along, so far, no major
problems have been found, and it should be concluded
very soon."

Please also note that subsequent to my comment, Judge Lazo, the
ASLB chairman, stated at page 1791:

"Well, we have Mr. Dewey's statement that the investi-
gation is moving along well, that it should only be a
matter of a few weeks, and that a report will be pre-
pared, and filed, and made available to everyone."

Further, note that Mr. Dewey stated at page 1792:

"Contrary to Miss Bernabei's representation, the
Applicant has not been brought up to date or made aware
of the status of this investigation."

Moreover, when Ms. Bernabei stated (at page 1790) that the
Applicants "were being kept informed", I objected and when she
stated that "he [Mr. Gehr] said he knew about the progress of
the investigation" (at page 1792), I immediately denied it and
directed her: "Don't misquote me, Miss Bernabei."

I appears from my conversation with you yesterday, that
Ms. Bernabei has continued to misquote me and to misrepresent
the facts.
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With respect to my contacts with Mr. Dewey, at no timedid Mr. Dewey reveal to me, nor did we discuss, the identityof the alleger referred to in the ASLB hearings, the allega-tions that had been made, or the nature, scope, progress orresults of any investigation other than as reported by Mr.
Dewey during the course of the ASLB licensing hearings and in
the following letters:

Letter
Letter
Letter
Letter
Letter
Letter

dated
dated
dated
dated
dated
dated

September 3, 1982
October 27, 1982
June 30, 1983
July 12, 1983
October 21, 1983
May 14, 1984

All of the foregoing letters, except the letter dated July 12,
1983, were addressed to the members of the ASLB and copies were
provided to all parties in the licensing proceedings. Theletter dated July 12, 1983, was addressed to me with copies to
the ASLB members and all parties in the licensing proceedings.

1/
With respect to two sentences appearing in a publica-tion called New Generation issued sometime in the Fall of 1982,I 'stated to you that they had no foundation in fact and that the

ASLB had never "ordered a quality control review of the general
areas of construction mentioned by Hourihan," nor did any partyto the proceeding ever request such a review. The ASLB did
give consideration to a motion submitted on May 25, 1982, byIntervenor Hourihan which requested (i) leave to file new con-
tentions based on allegations of an unidentified person (sub-
sequently revealed to be Robert Gunderson) and (ii) an order for
"an independent investigation" of such allegations. (See
Transcript, May 25, 1982, pp. 1012-1032). The ASLB deferred
ruling upon this motion (Transcript, May 25, 1982, pp. 1028-1032).

.Subsequently, the ASLB rejected the request of Intervenor's-
tcounsel to keep the record open to receive the report of NRC's

1/ N

"Al'though no specific allegations were brought. out, the board
ordered a „quality control review of the general areas of con-
struction mentioned by Hourihan. That review resulted in a
clean bill of health." [New Generation, Vol. 7, 1982, page 3].
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investigation of such allegations (Transcript, June 25, 1982,
pp. 2700-2707). At no time did the Intervenor request nor did
the ASLB order a quality control review of any area of construc-
tion.

Nonetheless, with respect to the incorrect statement
about an ASLB-ordered QA review, I wish to call your attention to
the fact that there is some substance to support it in part. An
"Independent Quality Assurance Evaluation of Palo Verde Nuclear
Generating Station Units 1, 2 and 3" was conducted by Torrey Pines
Technology in the period from May to October, 1982. A copy of
the Executive Summary of the report of this evaluation dated
October, 1982, is attached. As can be seen from the conclusions
reported on pages 25-26 of the Executive Summary, there is supportfor the conclusion in the New Generation article that: "That
review resulted in a clean bill of health."

As the enclosed summaries of meetings, dated July 26, 1982
and July 15, 1983 demonstrate, it is not open to question that the
NRC Staff was both informed and involved with the selection of
Torrey Pines Technology to conduct the independent evaluation, the
scope of the evaluation, and the review of the results. Thus,
while the New Generation was incorrect in ascribing the quality
assurance evaluation to an order from the ASLB, the records show
(i) an independent quality assurance evaluation of construction of
Palo Verde was conducted and completed in October, 1982, (ii) the
NRC Staff was involved in the formulation of evaluation and re-
viewed the, results, and (iii) the overall conclusion of Torrey
Pines was that "the QA program at Palo Verde appears to be effec-
tive and successful."

While I have not reviewed this matter with the author of
the New Generation article, I suspect that the error in the article
stemmed from his confusion about the roles of the NRC, its staff
and the ASLB in licensing matters. If it is desired to pursue
this matter further, I am sure that the author of the article and
his editors can be identified.

Sincerely,

ACG:bnf
Enclosures

Arthur C. Ge

cc: L. Dewey (without encls.)
D. Canady (without encls.)
E. E. Van Brunt, Jr- (without encls.)



c- e

PRZZO?i~ PUBLIC S:"RVEC:" CO<~ANY, et al.
("-elo Ve ce huclea Gene"@tine Station,
U;.i-s l, 2 inc 3)

DOCK" ~ NOS . 50-528 0
50-529 0
50-530 0

one 22 lo82 l77 c' 2 31 9

I I

Phoenix, Arizona

,qg
'p'
Q t

~ ~

t

)
~ ~ 4)'0 V 2 r.vp a g w ~ wp

RZPORTI') ll

fa
~ 4 ~

a tI) A
v a ')

)
I

0
o~~~ o ~

t ~ W
el@ & ~

V
t A t

~ g



i



Cc,ww'.. i 'Io y .;e r.Dpi~ ca
'V

J UDGE LAZO: B" t:le App 'an g which

l- s and we have no see 1 any o: us, and ~ esu,:e
C

c pies or Judge Co le, and;.:yse l' e in Nashing=on.

an Applicants'ocument, and I understand tha" '" is a
1

6 ~ J ne 6 lette- rom Edwin " . 'Jan Brunt, to D ~ ..aro . d

I -„z n ~on o The only other Applicant document that we have seen '
i

8
<

-.'".' regard is a letter bearing the da e o June 1Q, 19/2,

fry-, .'<r. Van Brunt, Jr., to Harold Denton. I wonde ed, do

10:-. 'ants have add'tional copies o= tha- letter ava~ ~able, o",
I

11 .; can we be advised as to the contents?

13 I Copies

NR. GEHR: Yes, we do have additiona" cop'es.

~ere sent to the parties as well as the Boar". he

=urnish vou a copy at the break.

HR. DEt;=Y: I don ' be lieve the Sta nas go" a

i o " o" that either.

~lR ~ GEHR: I ~ l g et a copv to you .

NS. BERNABEI: 1'e die receive a copy, b t i there

e "-= 10.;a 1 cop es

Y~g, GQHD; ge-'nothe" copy for you,
Lynn'UDGE

LAZO: he I then, are there anv housekeeping
~I ...a""e"s that the parties wis'.". o raise a this time>

.'!S . B. 3,''AB=I: have seve .'lr . Chairman .

During the prior sess'on, the'nterveno submi tee

==.-.==-.-.='on on a" lty e ==='cal work at the plant, and



eco ds about tha ~ e ec~ 'a 1

Tne

a"d 'e=e"re"'ulinc o,l a ...ission ne cc.. en io.. pend

NF.C '.ves- 'ation. On June 1, the worker who had sicne a..

"idavit about hese prob eras met w'th "he NRC and

separately tne Intervenor, Ms. Hour'han and a co-worker met

"'- th the XiRC.

I;e have an a "idavit we wou d like to 'ntroduce

about the mee" ing of ."fs. Hourihan wi"-h the YRC investigators ~

I

10

"-as'cal:v while saying tha they el the workers 'llegat'ons ~

Il

ere subs ant'al and merited serious 'nvest'cation that it
take "hem a great dea". o= time "o invest'ate, because

12 .=ive was understaffed. Tney hoped to hire more people,

13

14

t:-,'

was a low p ority prob 'em . Or them since there we e operating

-hey G'"n'now when ~hey could, and- generally tnat

15 plants o" p'an s about to go on line such as Diablo Canyon

16 =:;at hac problems they had to attend to first.

18 v y»

Ne are conce nec that this investigation could

on =or a long time. The NRC has indicated tha" it is

19
-' =-..ce" ned w'.". "he a llega" 'ns tha" were made, = ee ls tney a. e

20; =-="'us a e "ations, and should be thoroughly investigated.

)'hat -- this ~ Board exp essed some interest that

C 've s" 'a"='n be expec i ed so ~: hat the ma" ers could be

"hese proceec'gs in a.. expeaitious manner, and

I- a li tie c" s urbed tha one they pu= a very

"his investigatio", anc two, because o= the



decuacy 0: s ta": n= a" .".e ?ec j ".-. O se

t tega '0:ls 'lay never Qe ',.':es 'ca-- . d'or 0 =."~e c os i."."

e cord tni s licens '."..". =-ocee-: ng .

We do have an a=='avi= t:-,a= we have p"epare",

that we can -- that basical~y desc"'bed the meet'ng o Ns.

Hourihan with the .'~BC 'nves=igators.

DEW=-Y: Aa}be I can be a '-i=tie help=ul here,

because i have -- X think I have pe "haps later in=optation

-han ?<s. Bernabei has, and: have been in co..tact witn "he

'.i?C 'nvestigators. i talke" to he.—.. on "- '"ay, as a mat" e"

: act ~

JUDG:- LAZO: Yes, woulc you please tell us the

status o= the investigation, !'.r. Dewe

~iR. D=-W"- Y: Yes, s ~ r ..-.s ar as Z can tell, anc

-hey have told me that this i..vest'=a"ion 's cettinc
orior'"-'"eatment,

they have been work'g on -h' . or =he last

seve"a weeks and they have had seve=a inves" icators rom

'Region r ive at the Palo Verde site "o work'on this. Thev have

= iso .la" e various oad trips to talk to va='0 s people, so t au

-'he i..vestigation is moving well alone, number one.

Number two, it 's not con e.—.plated hat i" wi'l
=ake =00 much longer to in'sh he 'nvestication, al"houch

c =ake several —
, ore weeks .

Number '..ree, i wo 0 00 l p that uo 7-0

their 'GLngs .";ave :..ev ..a i'e on v : 0':.ld s o..le





u sties g anc I con
I'lk

b~ maj
Sl

I

"-he 'vest'atio."., ' .~e -'a»ion:s
~ o e~2> { an > nvest gat'ona'po»t {e '{ DG ..iace Qu t { anc

ll be pu" in the public doc"men- roo-... 2 "ele=ion "'l '

=or names of people involvec, pe haps, beca" se that is to

phold con=identiality.

So in other wo ds, what I guess my report zs, "he

'aves"iga"ion is moving well along, so far, no major problems

have been =ound, and it should be conclucec very soon.

10 One other thing I would like to point out, that

thought was interesting, and important. One o the

a'legat'ons was that the invest'gators that the unnamec

~ in o man , excuse me, not "he 'nvestigators, -he unname"

'n ormant had attempted to con act the NRC in the past abou

15 this prob1em, and tnat the NRC had not shown any interest.

16 This was a misuncerstanding by the unnamed

inf0 m{ant ~ What happenec ~~as "hat the 'n ormant hac never

1g l actually talked to the NRC. r i st he "alked to the State o=

19 .-.rizona, and the representat'e o the S ate o Arizona

~P:;ad sent him to the Departmen= o= "nergv 0 =ice in Las ~degas,

2] 'Ievaca . It wasn ' the HBC o = 'e . In other worcs, he had

gone "o the wrong o= ice.

Those people hac not 'ndicate= an 'nte est, but

.—..'s=ook them to be the l.~C peoo ie, and "hey we e not in

=:".e NRC peop'e, so his s j'" a mis..nde standing.





"C

~7BB
Now, ~t ~ s u ne zi cnde s anczng ~ ~ n select

:o t.'-;'s unnamed 'eo i la "hat I believe he is satis ied with
I
Iwa" tne NRC is hand ing "his investigat'n uo to tnis

poi.." at least.

JUDG:. LAZO: i:.ave you been in contact with the
in"oman", Mr. Dewey'2

I

I MR. DEICE: No, sir. I haven'. There is
8 . strict con identiality, and I do not even know his name.

9 JUDGE LAZO: So only the investigato s ~rom

Region ='ve know who he is at this ooint'?

I
I

1
'l

,MR. D=i~'=Y: Yes, s ir .

MS . B:-RUAD=I: I . I
?O'R . G=.-.R: ~ust a minute. Just a m'nu e.

16



I Q~

i'e heard epo==s

ng along. Bui Iobjec- =o2,- =ha= -he investigation is novi
II

3 " ..trccuction and submission 'n "he ecorc of this a. ='—

e 1 Y.R. G:-HR: Jus- a ."..'.ut

ihe

cavit of Miss Hourihan.

JUDGB LAZO: I nave not read ihe affidavit.
=on'= -hink we nave haa a chance to Go that yet.

I II YiR. G" HR: Yeah,

8; conve"sation w'th somebocy
I

and ''s
e'se. It

a hearsay repor- o a

has no basis 'n =he

v'ecp,v' YliSS Hou 'han ha "e usec io take the s. anc.

10 Anv hinc go~ng oin on th' '.".vestication 'n th' hear'ng 1 s

V v ~
. 0 be Subj ec to cross-examina iion by .=..ysel= an= the

c- a-.~
I ~

JUDGB LAZO: Yell, g'.ve us an ooacrtun~ iv

.:e a . 3.davit is noi in -he recorc a= -h's poin . I =hink

15 we woulc all like to reac it when we have an opportun'y.
16 I

I

17 JUDGi LAZO: Ms . Be n abc'?

NS . B"-BHABEI: Yir . Chairman?

18 NS. BBRNABBI: If I coulc -- no" to ierrupt ycu,

1> !r. Chairman, to just explain a few of he ? 'ngs tha=

Di wov ~as talkinc abou-

21 "-'rst of a'l, as th's a lcav'xp='aine,
":-:e i..vest'gato s, when -hey cic mee" with Yiiss Hou" i:":an,

23
'i

I

2%
I

sa ~ c

p v e

":-iat the Inie venor wo 'lc niot

c he inves ica 'o.. a a
'e 'n=o med of the "ro-

rex esenta='cn= ~h
~ i



.gr

a i dav i are from the in t. - l mee- i nG on June 'et.,:ee..
-.hree NRC 'nvestigators and Miss Hourihan. The "epresen-

3 =ations are true, that 'they said they did not, have ade-

cuate staffing, this was a low-priority item, anc an in-
'

vestigatio.. would take several months. Those we e their
words

Tna"'s why we expressed our concern here today.
»'e "" he we e info med, o Miss Ho 'han was

informed a= the meet'ng tha- she wou c not k..ow how the

10 inves"ica"io.". was go'ng un '' a repo " was 'ssued, tha

she woulc not be kep. informed. Obviouslv the Appl'can" s

12 a e beinc kept in ormed. The ante venor is not.

Secondly, |: would no-e that when ~'.". Dewey sa

tha she worker -- he's not an unnamed informer, he s

someone who works at the plant, as the NRC well knows, I ol

16; sevewa

17 6" HR: Objection.

years -- The .worke said tha" the reason he--

18 l'.S . B:"SNAB"i: contacted the w" na o ice

was "hat there
I

boa c a

was no numbe posted fo he KBC on a bu'-

an=, -ha= he "bought;;. "": be

-es~onsive "c ;".'s concerns.

The investigator speci 'callv told;.imI at hat

23
I
I

24

25

meeting z,hat the number fo" =he N~C sho"ld be Dos ed at

=ne p an" and ".hey would cneck tha- o '= to .—..ake sure :na=

' was done.
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"robiem of ADDi ..Ca -S ucc n"-be" i 2<" '

this man wen= o "he peo le t.l2 ~ fe houcht woulc De

responsible. You know, =hat's why he co- confusec w'"h

"he offices, because there'asn't anv in ormation "o eii

him exactly ~here to co.

guess wha: wou'd say is 'f Yr. Dewey's e-

presen"ations are true, =hen we wouic be s2t s='e". 1'ha-

we woulc 'ke 's some ceac ine on »hen this investiga=ic.-.

10 would be comoleted. i-i s information is obvicus y ve

c' eren= h2 . any ln. or..i2 ion we we" e c'en by =..e 'ves-
12 igators on June l. Anc that's »hy ~~e've expressed our

13 ccncern here tocay. lie hink that t ie e 2 e S+ Ou<

Droblems. 1e co.. = kr.ow =he sta=u

"he schedule, o" he ';,:e able. v'e

or tie -'ive tl atlo" I

were ' ormec =ha=

16 was much c'. =eren= "han wha Dewey represen s here

17 toc2v.

18 JUD -2 LAZO: 7"e i l 'we have Yi™. Dewey ' s- a- emen=

19 that the investigation is mov'c along well, tha= it
20 should on'y be a ma-ter oi ew weeks, anc =ha= 2 repor-

,» 21 » be p" cpa "ec, .anc anc 2'ia'.a '

one.

23 Perhaps, Yr. Dewey, you cou'd check 2 2'n anc

2't vou cn ~l d con uc 6 tn c mo e defini=ive ca"e fo"
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DER. Y: Yes,

Contra v "o .1iss Bernabei's represen"ation, -.-.e

i a.. has no" been brought up -o date o" made aware O.

=he s=a-.us of this investigation.
!'.S. BERNABEI: I'm jus" takinc wha"

NR. Dih'EY: This is a conf'cen investiga-
='or., numbe one.

.1S. BERNABEI: I'm just aking wha" N™. Gehr

sa'd ..ere -.oday. He said he knew about "he progress o

10 I

1

1 1
1

I
12

1

i.".vestigation. Ne don 'now.
YR. GEHR: I did not say

liss Bernabei.

-hat. Don t mxsQuoz,e

13
k

!'.R. Di(~EY ". Number two, we have no- -- I didn':
14 .—..cant -o s-a"e -- and I con't think I c c -- but I

didn'5

—...ean -o s" ate that who I woulc call "he unnamed infor-
.—..an -- And the reason why we'e calling h'.m the unnamed

n:o .;.=1 's because he has complete con"identiality.
'I

:".= was interviewee by our people, I "h'nk our peop'e

=a;e .'".;; "he general type o inves-igation thev were gc'nc

co"..=uc=. Anc this is wha- he seemed o. be satisf iec
21 I cidn t mean to imp'y that he was be'ng brought

23

.n=o t'.".e investigation beyonc that.
JUDGE LAZO: Me understand.

2w DEhZY:

..c out about

So I will attempt as soon as poss'-

a more cef'ni='ve date. Thev have

cpu' a b't of z,ime on this.



e Tne last - ...e

"-r'ca.'. And thev "houch:

talkeC:0 h —.
v l - ke

i= m gh- take seve a

Sa Cv 'v cS

mo"e weeks
~ ~

at that point. But maybe

bi" nore.

C 2n p n i hem Co'vini 2 i -:--1 e
i
i

: l
~ I

JUDGE LAZO: Well, I think we'c like -o have a

further report from you sometine durin" this week.

YiR. DEh" Y: Yes, sir.
JUDGE LAZO: Yiiss Bernabei, co you hiave addi-

t1onal ..i2 e- s to 2'e at this po1n ?

10 YiS. BERYA"=E:: Yes, co, l nave one acc'- " 'nal
ma=te" which is somewhc v2cue 2 h's po1 .. A shor„

12 t'me a =er the las- set of hearings, Yiss iiourihan, throuch

the Mesa Po ice Department, receivec 2 th ea= o . i.er l'e.

15

16

17

Khen I say "-hrouch them," she was informed "na- -hey be-

lieved a threat had been made on her li-fe conce nine cer-

"a' al'egations about activities a" the Palo K'e de si e.

Ne we e concerned no" so much because we knew whe-her -hese

18

19

allecat'ons were subs-antia ec or not, but we were concernec

about he safety.
20

21

Just to give -he Eioard a li-tie
2nc we think you shoulc be informed about

back c oun c

th's -- as we men- I

2.2 -''onec a: the last se" o hearings, there are wo kers ha-

are corn'nc to Miss Hourihan wi"h complaints abou= safety
I ob'ems 'n othe p'an=s, tne problems a- =he Pa'o Verce ~ i

25 C ~, ~ She has been meetinc wi.i; some of hese io ke s
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Torrey Pines Technology, a division of GA Technologies Inc.,* (GA), was

enaagea by Arizona Public Service Caapany (AM) to conauct an inoepend gt
quality assurance evaluation of the PDo Ve de Nuclear GeneraMg Station
(PQGS) Units 1, 2 ana 3 in the areas of organization, management, auality
assurance, oesign, and construction activities.

'3he program was structured to evaluate whether the APS nuclear project
management oraanization, policies and quality assurance p ogre'. have been
adeauately and appropriately structured organized and implemented, frcrn
project organization to fabrication ana conswuction, to assure that the
high auality standards expected of nuclear power plant oesign and con-
struction have been met. Ke review ef or" incluoe technical revie of
selec~ saf ety-relatea features ana physical ver ification of selectea
construction and ins~ation details. All work was done in accoraance with
a program plan which was prepared early in the program ana approved bv the
Nuclear Regulatory Comnussion (NRC) .

The program reviewed the activities of A%, Bechtel Paver Corporation
(BPC) and Combustion Engineering Corporation (C-E) . Over 1500 documents

were reviewed, and over 15<000 checks were maoe of proceaural inplemen-
tatim. Over a six month period, approximately 102 tran-months c" e fort
were apolied to this program.

* Effec"ive October 29, 1982 most o the business ac"ivities and ="o„—„
of General Atanic Cluny have'been assigned to G'. Tec'.~ologies, 'ac., a
wnolly owned subsiciary of Gulf Oil Corporaon ana suc"esscr in
interest to General Attic Ccrnreny.





Qe results of this evaluation progr~.. are con~~'ned in this rexrt
which consists of three volu,. s. Gi's first volu-.e, the executive Sw~iap,
condemns an overview of the p."ogre', a description of wo k perfori og 2Ilo
the najor conclusions drawm. Volte IIg Program ~ Resultsg presents 2 oB

ed descrip"ion of the program, particularly of the actual work per-
formed, the questions raised during the review, the resolution of these

questions, and the conclusions associated with each part of the p=ogrm.
Volume III consists of a canpilation o all Potential Fincing Rerum. It
also incluoes all Corrective Action Plans oeveloped, along with the revim
of each Plan. Volume III does not include program discussion, aescrip'ions
of the work, or any conclusion.

DMCRZPZION

~e program consisted o five review tasks, a s~h ~k which dealt
with the processing of Potential Finding Reports, and a final task covering
program planta and management and report preparation.

Task A addressed the MS Project P~gement orcanization and cove ed
orcanization structure, internal and external interface controls and

operating procecrmes.

Task B addressed management's policies toward Quality Assurance (QQ.

Task C addr essed the N. program itself to deterge if selected
elanents were well defined and p operly inplanented.

Task D addressed all procedures and controls used in the design process
to determine if the basic process was aoequate. A selection of oesign
aocuments was reviewed to ensure that the procedures and controls were
properly implemented. Ke design of selected saf e'-y-related structures,
system+ and components was reviewed for technical adecruacy and for
cmpliance with AC-approved design bases and methooologies given in the



Task E adcressed the field design chance and as~a'~t arawing prog.~~+

to dete~e if they we e well de+ined ana pro~ ly ~lenentec. We ask
also incluaea a physical walkckwn to detem~e 'o".~eduction of selected

saf ety-related systens and comco~~m vas in accorcance vith desicn
documentation.

whenever during the course of the revim a auestion was raised which

was perceived by the reviewer as a valia deviance (as o "inca in the

applicable project p ocecture), a Potential Finding Report (PFÃ was p e-
pared. Each ~r was reviewed and evaluatea througn several steps and

ul~tely classified as Invalid, an Observation, or a. Finaing. A Fining is
a aeviation that could result in a subs~tial safety hazard or an indica-
tion that there is a repetitive or generic deviation that could czeate a

substantial safety hazard..An Observation is a deviation that cot»a not
czeate a substantial safety hazard. Pcs were classi+iea as Invalid i, as

a result of the re~rt, additional information was proviaea to el~>te t'ne

concern. Each Observation and Finding is a'cussed in De atop iate
section, together with its implication on the Task con lusion.

QUAL ESCA Tj:ONS

GA, through its Torrey Pines Technoloay (~) Division, brougnt, signif-
icant aualifications to its task of evaluation for APS. GA has been in the
nuclear pmer plant inaustry for mre than 20 years and has a large staff of
capable, experienced, technically trained personnel. Xn addition, GA oper-

ates unoer the first NRC-approved Quality Assurance Program and has ackncwl-

eagea expertise in cnality assurance, Gris au-~itv assurance ev-~unction of
APS was conducted unaer the provisions of this Q~ity Assurance Progra-.

TPl'as performed indepenaent verification programs of o'cher nuclear

plants. ~ cmttpleted an extensive seismic oesign review of the San Onofre

Nuclear Generating Station Units 2 and 3 for Southern California Edison in
AprQ., 1982. A basic oesign review approach, togethe" with the associat~
review procedures, was developed ana acceptea b; hRC. We sei~c ae im
review resulted in a final report which was reviewed - .d ounc s -'ac c=:





by ~. TPZ recently ~letea a co i rehensive, independent p.ysic- ~

verification (walkdwn) procrri; of the Shorehn Nucle ~ mer Stat'cn fo"
Long Island Lighting Co. (LiUD) using s~i'r methocnlogy. We results o

the independent physical veri ication. are presented in a fin- ~ report toL~ dated September 30, 1982. Ghe same funomen~ ac@roach used in these
tao reviews was used in this review.

GA and all its personal on t'ms =ogre are independent of AW, the
managing and operating agent for participents in the Hl~ Proj~.
Revenues from PM are not and have not been a significant portion of GA's
revenues. No person working on this program has a significant financial
interest in P%, nor ooes any person have am amily amber who s presentlv
~3.oyed by APS or who is engaged dire &y or indirec~~y in ~we des'gn or
construction of PGGS Units 1, 2 and 3.

~AEONS UZI Zb~ GAMBA

Se institute for Nuclea~'cver Oe.rations (BK) has issued a oocument

entitled "performance Objectives and Criteria for Construction project
valuations, " which is designed to be used in the INB3 sel ~-initiated
evaluations covering quality of engineering and corstruc<on of nuclear
power plants. Zne scope'of the INTRO evaluation covers a project from design

ough construction and testing up to the issuance of an operating
license.'oatpared

to the criteria and objectives sm~ in the various section
o the latest issue of the IK?0 down at (rrerked "Prelim'" 9/82) this

evaluation of HQ4S covered ove 80% of t'"e organization and

a~'Lnistration section, over 90% of De design control section, and over 85%

of the quality programs section. Construction control (over 3W), project
s~rt (over 20$ ), and trairiing (over 10$ ) were covered to a lesser extent.
'Z~~ control was not incluoed in the review.

Bc+ever, this TET evaluation o PUN S incluoed reviews in several areas

~~ ~

covered in the THEO cncument, and frequently provided a more in-dept
"e':iew "s~n is done in the 2K reviews (e.g., cealea physical verfi-





cat'ons). Further, the 3260 review sp cifically excluoes an evaluation of
"'ze aceauacy of the oesign. This subjec" was a major consideration in the~ review.

. We objective of this task was to evaluate the JW project Management

orcanization in order to determine if it is adecnmtely structured and

orcanized, and has functioned in a rrezmer to assure that the high standards
expected of nuclear power plant desi~, procurenent and construction have

been get. Tne scope of this task included an evaluation of the AW organi-
za.tion structure, the AW project policies and De AM p oject procedures.

In the course of this review, interviews were held with 16 key APS

personnel. Twenty seven (27) pertinent cncmwts or sets of documents were

exarain d. ~i nen-anth of effort were spent.

Two Observations resulted fran tnis review. Me of these related to
the lack of a procedure to cover' ansfer of systems from Construction to
Operations< and the other addressed De a~~ent lack of resolution of
revim ccaxrents on a procurenent speci ication. No substantial saf ety
impact was deduced frcm these deviations.

Toe APS organization structure was evaluated as satisfactory for p=o-

viding e~fecwve implenenwtion of projec-'. QA objectives. In addition, i"
was found that APS was conducting its tasks in a nanner consistent with good

project nanagement practice for a aejor nucl~ design and construction

projec~i

Se AK project policies were folic to p ovioe adeau=-te consideration

of aualzty, and to cover all aspec~~ 0 p oge t activ:.ties gal desi~ anc

constr upon.





le review 0 E'~ p ojec p oceaures sh~ed that there was aoeauate
ic~".t'-icarion and control of inte aces within FM and cutsice of AM, and
tha" procecares were available to clearly oefine responsibilities.

Based on the review in Task A, it is concluoed that the E~ Nuclear
P ojects Y~ganent Organization was aaequately organized and did function
in a nanner to assure high quality.

W~e objective of this task was to review t~™ TDanagenent policies which
affect QA and to assess the cegree to which these policies enure an
effective QA p ogram.

W~e ~pe of this ~k included an evaluation of the status and
organizational level of the QK Decertment, the QA Depar~t's access to
upper managanmt and involvenent in p oject activities, management '

involve-,en in QA and licensing act'vities, and crania of AK managenent
to th's inoepenoent evaluation.

In the course of this revie', interviews were hela with. 20 key pw
personal. Fifty~ne (51) pertinent documents or sets of documents were
exzwined. Wo a~nanths of effort were spent.

Wo Findings and one Observation resulted from this task.

Cne =maing aadressed the issue o AW not having a procedure to aefine
hm the project licensing comzitEts were coordina~ with the contents of
the Design Criteria Manual. 5he AM Corrective Ac~on Plan (CAP) demon

strate" that there was a misunderstanding on this issue, and provided
infor,gati on which elimizated the basis of the concern expressed in the
F~r.-. M this infoniz.tion had been available earlier no Finding woula
have ~m 'ssued.



We secono Finding addressea the 'ssue c" lcwe dan ixdgeted sw ing
level in the APS QA Depar~nt. We review aid not iaent'fy any spec'c
sar ety-related problans cre ted by the QA s~~f ing problen ident' led.
zmever, it was consiaered to have mtent'~~ sa ety imzect, if uncorrec ea.
p~'A> she+ed that the staff ing issue woulc be prope ly reviewed and
evaluated, and action taken as necessary.

We Observation aealt with acaerent inconsistencies in the sala~ range
and position aescri~ons for MS QA pe sonnel relative to construction and
engireering personnel. Wis was evaluated as being relatea to the above
Finding and therefore, presentea no safety impact not already identified.

We organizational level and situs of the AM Corporate QA Department
were found to be consistent. with the requirenenw for an e fective QA prc

'ran.We QA depar~t had the indepenaence and authority necessary to do
an effective job. Also, the QA depar~t had access to AM upper manage-
ment, wno in turn, had a high awareness of the QA program situs.

Basea on the review in Task B it is concluaed that the AM Management

policies are designed and implemented to ensure an effective QA program.

'e objective of this task was to evaluate specific elenents of the APS

QA program for PlN S to chtearCine if those elements were aefined and im-
planented in a nezner to ensure that the high standards expected of nucl~
amber plant conswucwon had been m . Wis was ac~~ished by evalua~g

our eleneits of the QA program: auaits, vendor equation, cons" ucmon
inspe<~on, ana oef iciency recording (10CHQ1 and 10~$ 0.55 (e) ) .

0

Xn the course of this review, over 400 manuals, p=oceduresp ana records
were eravmed and over 3,700 indivi~~ checks were naae of those oocumen~.

Eight ran-months of effort were see..t.

Seven Fin~gs and five Observations resulted rc-., this revie .



0

0



%re of the Facings relatec to fa'>ure o" BPC "o =operly cmplete
~m went ins elation instruction remras. Der e wer e no ecorcs to

p-ovice objective evidence that ceres safety-relatec func ions were per-
fo ...e„as required. 'Ee BPC CAPs for these conditions w,ionszatec that
act'on wou" d be taken to insp ct the'ns~~lations, to identify any other
siam problens, and to make corrections as necessary.

Wo Findings concerned failure to p=operly torque i~jument rmun~g
bolm. In one case a. torque wrench w~ used outsioe of its useful range and

another case bolts were tightened to a level belch the specified value.
In the 3.atter case, the BPC CAP shcwed that the questionable bolts would be

checked and retorcued, as necessary, and tha.t steps woula be taken to
ioe..t-' and correct any similar problens. In the form~~ case, the QZ did
not provide for cor ec~g bolts that may have been over torqued. M.wough

the ~ssibility of overtorqueing to a level which would have safety i~et.
is considered extrenely remote, TPT recxxrended q~+swonable bolts be

loose~~d and retorqued to the proper level.

~ Finding addressed the concern that, in the case o we3.cs used for
struc~al neunting of instrument penels and tubing supcorts, the BPC

c~on system does not p ovide assurance tha" all welcs will be properly
in~~. We BPC CAP shmred that the affected welds woula be reinspected,

others would also be identified and reinspMed, anc the applicable pro-
c~e(s) revised to prevent recurrence of the p:oblan.

W~e seventh Finding addressed the concern that insmummt ~el welds

hac been inspected and accepted by in'i~ctors who were not Gualified in the
we'~.c discipline. Tne BPC CAP she+ed that questionable welcs would be

re'cted by properly qualified inspectors, and that steps would be ~en
to i~tify and correct any similar problems.

ee Observations concerned procecural violations in the Bp in-
~~'n program. Mesc included incomplete inspection records,
s's-~-.cies in recorcs, and improper documentation of rework. All were

~~c as having no subs~tial safe"y imract.



TWo Observations concernea the E-M auait program w'th reca "a to ailure
to require the Audit Ten Leader to si~ audit rem."w ana fMure to ~~.

cluae rec~endations for corrective action in sczne audit report. W~ese

conc'tions were evaluated as having no substantial sa ety in@ac .

Based on the review performed in Task C, it is concluded that three of
the four elements reviewed in the QA program (Audits, Vendors, Deficiency

Repor ting) were adequately def ined and car iea out in accoraance with
requirements. Ke deviations found in the auait program are consiaered to
be minor and within the limits of what can normally be expected in any gajor
eng~~ing project.

Evaluation of the fourth elanent, the Construction In.~ction Proarm,
shmed that although adequate procedures were in place, there was sane

weakness in implanentation of the inspection progrRn as eviaenced hy the 7

Findings ana 3 Observations. 9he CAW corrected the specific deviation and

in ludea tsures to identify and corre i any similar deviations. It is
ex~ted t'nat af ter the Cps ar e properly inplenmted, the weaknesses

iden~ied in the inspection program will be correctec..

Xaak 2 = 2maisu 5h~ca~ Rerum

Me task was structured to verify that the oesign p ocess adequately

converted the oesign bases in the FEAR into design aocuments that were

trananitted to the constructor and fabricator. Procedure used in the

oesign process were reviewea to oetermine if the o sign process was

aCmz~te. Ken, a selection of design-relate cnc'mam was 'revimec to
veri y that the proceaures were inaeed ~~emented az required. Fizally, a

selection of aesign cxx~ents was reviewed for techrwcal adequacy.

BUMR2k 32. = ERMA M~QXR EhKuK 3he object've of this subtask was

to review the design control procecxes of C-E< BK ana EH to evaluate

ccrmoliance of these procedures with the NRC-asap ovea QA progra;...



Des'gn consol procedures used by E%, C-". and BPC were 'Rr ti=ic
%e C-"- roce ~"es were found to be the saw as those previously review

's seismic evaluation of the San Ono re Nuclez Generating Station Uric
2 and 3, and accepted by TP" as ~ly'ng wi~h ABC reqmrenea~m. &us,
there was no further review of C-". oroc~es. Ke t& and BPC proceazes
were ~en reviewed for adequacy bmd on cczzoitments in Chapter 17 of the
P7KS MAR. GeEal guidance free lMR50 Appendix B and ANSI N45.2 was

used to interpret and supplenmt the PSAR.

In this review, 31 nenuals and procedures were exazi<ined. Aporoxim„~ly
six mn-months of effort were spent.

Mere were no Observations or Findin s on this s~~k. Based on the
reviews ~o~i in Subtask Dl, it is concludhd that AW, C-E and BPC e ch

had design control procedures in place can ing the desi~ process a~eh
sat's ied HRC Qh requirements for design control.

ZU M lii = 3 alR - d" ~ ihlgjh! ii bi
~s sub~k was to detearune if the design control procedures in effec at
C-E and BPC we e properly imnlemented in EV?GS design chc~mts.

Forty-seven (47) items were identifiM for this review including it@as

covered in Subtask D3. For each item, sign-related documents were iaer.

~ied and checked for compliance with oesign control procedures. ']Lese

documents inc3.uced oesign input, analyses, calculations, and design output.
Ove" 800 documents were reviewed, involving over 11,000 indivicual checks.

e course of twas review, ove ~~ m~~nths of e fort were spent.

'two Fin."Kings and five Observations resulted fram this subtask.

Cne Finding concerned a C-E Purchase Order (P. 0.) vM.ch was rev~
without first rev ising the base tech~weal doc~ent (s) (as reauired



procecure), nor were those documents subseauen v revisec ~ ~e Corrective
Action P'n showed that. steps woulc be taken to correct this "roble ., to
prevent recurrence G. t'ne problen, and to 'cate and correct any sirdar
p ob} ~e ~

Xne second Fin~~g concerned a,C-E design sp cification wi>ch was re-
leased w'hout the r~~'ed internal interface design review. We Correc-
t'e Action Plan she+ed 'hat steps woMa be ~en to

identify

and corre
any s~~'r p oblans and to prevent rect

~te�rence.

'Zbe CAP cid not explicitly
state that the interface review woula be performed and TPZ recarnended that
i" be done and properly docunented.

We Observations addressed deviations such as i~oper processing of
surlier deviation notices, discrepancies between calculations ano cal-
cula"'n log, arawing change notices not incorporatea within specified ~
3.iz~t, unnecessary referencing of A<K Cooe in specizica"'n, and iver.oper
processi g of Purchase Oraer changes. All these aeviations were evalu-ted as
having no substantial safety impac".

Based on the review performed unaer this qubtask, it was concludea that
the design activities were carried out substantially in accordance with
approvec proceaures. We Observations founa were within the limi~m of wha
can normally be expected in any m jor engr~ ing project; that is, occa-
sionally procedural violations did occur, but they were not of a tyce that
could result in subs~tial aaverse izmact on plant saf ety. Tne Findings
were proce~al v'lations which will be satisf actorily resolved when'he
reccrznmce Correct'e Acmon Plans are implemented.

Mh~~ ZQ. = ZR:hQlQR3. RRYlRK 'Ihe obj e- ive o. this sub~k was to
review, the structural, Ehanical, - and seismic design of a selectea po tion
of a saf etv system and selected portions of a s="uc"-u"e of PVhCS for. ~
pliance with NRC-app:oved design hase ana me uodolcgie as given. ' tne

AD oxjjGately 38 man-months of e= fort we e appliea to tms submk.



ab'e 'ists fifteen (15) feat"-es wh cn were reviewed i. &is s-.'--

~k, alo..c with the approximately 330 accents covered in the review, a".c

the n<.~r of Fincings ano Observat'cns associa~ with each fea~e.

Each of the features for which there were Observations or ."-indings is
discussed belch. 'I%ere were ro Observations or Findings associate% wi> the
review of the Shutckm Cooling He t Exchanger (Feature 2), Hotor-Driven
Auxilia~ Feedwater Pump (Feature 4), Valves (Feature 6), Motors, Pme
S~lies, ano Switchgear (Feature 7), Pipe Sucports and Snubbe s (Fe-ture
9), Core Protection Calculator (Feature 12), Pressurizer Support a~ Pice

Penetrations in Containment Building (Feature 14), and Auxiliary Feed'ater
System - Functional Design (Feature 15) .

Ell'"Z
t'186'f::h'eview,

pointing out a deficiency in the oesign interface between C-" and

BPC wherein the pep s~rt sauc ure stiffness or freauency wm no

properly specif ied. We review e~lished that the range of c"itic-~
freauencies of the pump-suprnrt cori'retion was lmer than and close to De

pmp operating speed. Adequate separation between the critical frazue~
and the pep operating speed to preclude resorbence was not establishec.

&e Corrective Action Plan in"luces valioating the freauemy ara3.ysis

0 the p Tp/SLppDrt combined re pon e, or perf orming vibrat on tes~g
curing pump startup. Critical freauencies will be determined and ccrxe~ed

with pzvp operating speed. If adverse vibration is detected, cebz~ o"

the svste-. will be implarented. ~ recommended that the safety injection
be evaluated in a s~~'r aanrer. It should be noted that, regardless

of the results of th's review, av'averse vibration associatec with these

pu,Lgs would have been de ec"ec curing normal startup te~g ano corrected

pr'or to pump operation.

5tKIJ: ~ II " Z~ ZHtI"
O'"se vat'ns and two Findings resulted frar, this review. Tne f'r~
Conservation questioned BPC's use o= the seismic analysis of the. ~~ ie i~c

i ater ™cak 5NT) for oesign of the Conoensate Storage T~zk (CST) without



0



ZRa"dZR

'3MLE l
DmICN FmZuaZS ~mme - Subtask D3

of Doc~am
v ~l~j ~D&i

Conta>~L. t Spray Blip
(and Motor)

2. Shutcxaw Cooling Eeat
ExchpJlger

13 0

3. Con~sate Storage TarM BW
Re ueling Nater Tank

Motor-Driven Safety Class BPC
A~"diary Fee&ater Pump

0

PiDlng 18

6. Valves B~C-B 39

7 ~'oto s, Pcver Supplies, G BPC
Switchgear

Ins~ <ments anc Related BPC/C-B
Panels

Piae St~>rts & Snubbers BPC

31

19

0

0

10. Cable Raceways

Pressurizer

BPC 40

0

12. Core Protection jaculator C-E 0

13. ~@vent Supports for
Features 1, 2, and 4 in
diary, Builaing and
Y~". S~ Support
S--uc"ure

Pressurizer Sorts and BW
Piping PenetraH.ons in
Cont- > rment B~~ding

16 0

15. P~ilia~ Feecx;ater
Sy st%A Functional
Desi~

0

A'1 valic P~~~ vere classifiec as Omerva~ons
Fea~e h'o. 1 and two Fincinas in Feature No.

exce c= one F-'nd'..c 'n
3 ~



prope ly accounting for the d'f=erences in wi height and founca"'on ~~c-
ment between the two struc"ures. An evMuation utilizm~g the results o

indepencent seianic arMysis of tne CS, performed by ~, she+ed tha" the
overall se'nic oesign of the CST is adequate. Ee second Observation

olved an inconsistency in the ~ification for t'ne allcwable v~~'es o

soil pressure for the tank foundation between the Design Criteria Equal and

the FEAR. Tnis did not significantly a feet the design of both the >T and

the CST since the alliable values in De FEZ were met. BPC acNcwledaed

the need to revise the alliable values in the Design Criteria Hanual. We

third Cjbservation concerned an error in calcu»lating the max~w rex'.t for
the tank foundation. Correction of the error did not result in exc~c
the alliable stresses in the reinforcing steel proviced in either the Ph~

or the CST foundation slab.

~e first Finding concerned the design of both the H~ ano the CST

walls. Deviations noted inclucM (a) lack of consideration for fon" t'on
restraint in calcula~g the~i stresses, (b) with respect to the oesign o

hoop reinforcing steel, failure to include hoop bencing nmients me to
thermal effect, (c) inadeauate consideration of three directions of sei~c
motion in calculating wall reinforcing steel, and (d) lack of justification
for not providing inclined reinzorcing steel in the CST, whereas such rein-
forcing steel was provided in the RNT design. Calculations porformed marina

we review, which accounted fo" the structural capacity of the wall liner
and fo the CST, use of the results of the TPT independent seismic analysis,
shcwed that these deviations did not result in violating the design reauire-
-„ants, except for the outer vertical reinforcing steel for the Rh wall.
casino a, si, l'=ied, but conserva"'ve design approach (e.a., not Ulcc~ for
~ress recis""ib tior), the outer vertical reinforcing steel provided was

ound to be over-stressed. A more rigorous analysis, accoun~g for s~ess
recistribution which is permissible would be expected to result in stresses

L~ting alliable values. BPC has not yet done this kind of calculation.

Corrective Action Plan utilizes the forml Deficiency Evaluation
(>:--.) process with ke folla ing corrective actions: (l) evaluation

"= devia='on for reportability mr 1G~O:35(e), (2) review of detail d"a»





ines for conform,mce to cesign criie 'a, (3)

for conformance to design cri eria, and

ar~~vsis of as-buil-. cor ~'-io.".
w' '~g 2 phvsical cesi~

cor ect'n, if required. Zt 3.s antic Dated that the CAP wi 1 1

:inaing without effecting a design change =or both taVx.

A second Finding resulted from the review o the design of the tazJ<

roof stainless steel liner. Dhe largest panel ~~yzed by BPC was noi the
largest one shcwn on the oesign drawings, and fu thermore, an a~ lo.able
swess of 0.9 of yield strength was specified for norae~ loading conditions.
Tne results of simplified and conservative arMysis (e.g., noi accoun~g
for larg~ef lection and membrane effects) showed that the allcvable s~~ess
in the HNT roof liner could be exceece", for the design pressure of 0 5

psig o

'she Corrective Action Plan in"luoes (1) clari ication of the desi~
pressure for the RNT during normal and accicent conditions and (2) e-
~ysis of the corre liner ~nel conficu at'on using boundary conditions
appropriate for the analytical app=oach to be utilize=. Xt is antic'pa"~
that the re-w~~ysis will resolve the F~g if plate merhrane effects are
considered. A physical design correction is no~ a likely outcome of the C?Z.

~o ~~>~~ > 2zee Observations resulted frcxn this review. Ke
first Observation concerned the use o a seismic rinse spectra ct~~e in
the piping analysis which is lower than that given in the FSAR; the second

Observation addressed inconsistencies between the loading combinations
listed in the FSAR and those listed in the aesign specification; md the
thirc Observation concerned the f~~u e to dpi,o.w~ate in ~we pipe
penetra~won analysis that upset allcvable values hac been met. All o=" these

Observations were determined to have no substmti~~ adverse imact on me

aczcuacy of the design since they oo not nateriQly change the stresses in
the piping and pipo penetrations, and FMR r~»renents are met.

frr.;, "~is review.f is

! 21'>1 - 'l
Wo o these involve a lack c: consloera~on ' z.")E

environmental Guallficat~ on r emir Elena for e Ec a 0 QB 2 ~C 2
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u'rc ace=essed ~'~e accurac.'= ~~e au~ilia~ fee'~aier press ~e measwenent

wi='. react to FS'8 le"—actions. The four~2 Cbservation ccncerrs "ae

theL = ~ aging reauir events in use Envirormen~~~Se ~~wc Test Plan as it
anal'es to Hancswitch FH-6. 'She fi '-"; Observawcn points o t an incor;
s'ste. cv between the seismic test reamrements issued by BPC and C-E wiD
reference to qualification of Hands'<itch PZ-3lE. However, eauipnent quali-
fication is currently in progress, and the noted deviations are beirg ad-

are sed accordingly, ana would have been aadressed ever. if this review had

not taken place. Thus, none of t'ne oeviations creates a substantial safety

hazard.

~~ 3~mv~ ~>~ ~~ Two Observations resultea from this review.

~e 'st Observation aaaz essed the lack of detailed calculations for

s~~ t connections prior to the' ins~lation. Tne second Observation

resul~~ fran unconservatively ignoring the effect o mnents caused by.

cantilever loads due to trays below the brace. Xn both instances, t'ne

aeviations dia not natezially ~c" the oesign adea icy of the tray

supports.

Z t 11 b . ' f
th'e

first observation pointed out that C-E had not performed a sqrart skirt
buckling analysis as reauired by the ASYZ Code, and the secona observation

noiea an incorrect value for nozzle bendinc mcment used in the str ess

analysis. Mesc calculatioral deficiencies, when corrected, aia not affect.

the cesign of De pressurizer support skirt and nozzle.

z'"zest RuM w+" Zna za 4? xi k E;xi~ ' 2uZma ~ ~
!It =Saa t~'" 011&5.'"'gf .th
revieI. involved incorrec" and unconservative assump"ions in loaaing employed

in the design analys's of the top plate of the support foz the contaimen

~-ax ~p. A rean- lysis using correct loaaing conditions indicated

ac™m=~+le stresses.



~a s~—..is~, the ~weal review cf 15 selec ed eatures of PKZ t.'."'-'~

g aiba 3, involving review of asap:oxma tely 330 technica ~ ooc ~""~,

resultec '.". 19 valia PFRs, 16 c which were classifiec as Observa"'ons anc
's

FMC~ Rgs ~

thirteen Observations and 2 Findinas resulted from the review of ap-

proxirLately 220 technical QOCUFiMts on 11 aesign feahxes. Rwhnical review

of sa aesicn featur es dia not result ir. fZ~m of any PB. %~ree

Observations and two Finaings per~oned to tne review of the Conce~~
Storage Tank design. We aeviations noted were associated with BPC's use o

a comon design analysis for both the Refueling Water Tank ana the
Conoe~te Storage tank, wher~ signi"icar4t a' ferences between the ~o
structures were not properly recognizea. Five other Observations resultea
frc;., t'ne revim of inswmentation; deviations were attributed to inccriplete
st- tus of the environmental/seianic cali ication of ep" pnent reviewed

which would have been aadressed during the course o the ~»anent
cu- ~ ification effort. The raid>~g ObservaU.ons were attributed to
inaoecuacies ir. documentation anc errors in calM~ational logic. Zt should

be notec that the number. of deviations uncoverec is not abnormal corsicering
the ramification used in the tecnnical review. Ge aesign and cons-~uction

experience o BPC wnen coupled with the large aegree of conserva 'aa «otic
essentially every part of the aesign, resultea in nese aeviatiorx having

no significant impact on the overall aesign of the features reviared ir.
BPC's scope of responsibility.

Mree Observations and one Finding resultea fran the review o'-E's
oesin, involving axrroximately 110 technical documents on 6 desi': fea-

tures. ~zxcal review of three aesign features die not result in am >=R.

The one Finaing identified a potential vibration problen iith the cont-~
HF K,sprav pump and support assembly. A QZ has been promsec to resolve

we problen; in any case, if a vibration problem occurs, this woulc have

been aetected ~~ing pump s~~ testinc ar.d woula have been c"rre
pr'.or to grip operation. Se deviations ide.".tified in 9ese PFRs were ~uo=e"

tc not significantly ~zact the de ign ackr~cy of C-"-' ~ZS-s: ie=

c~nents covered in these reviews.





~~ed on "'ne review perf ormed on this s ~task D3, the s"-uc=."~,
-,.~-.~ica3., ana seismic design of selected portions of two najcr sa=e~

svs=e-,s and structures of the MRS Un'ts I, 2, and 3 ccmplies w'="i ~-.e

>DC-approvea des'n bases and methocologies as given in the WMZ. We

Corrective Action Plans proposed by 'AM to resolve the Findings are not

expected to result ia physical design corr~ons of the installed ha"&rare.

2 ''l~:28kll 1 th 6 '9 1@ ~, f
the PTAS, the implenentation of the pertinent procedures and controls, and

the adequacy of the design of the selected saf ety-related structures,
syne z, and components which were designed utilizino these p oc~~es ano

controls.

Me review shcwed that adequate design control procedures were ' place

the major contractors and that the design activities were carried out.

subs~tially in accordance with these procedures. We p=ocecural devia-

"'ons cetected were within the limits of what can norrra~ly be emptied in

any rrajor engineering project and vere rather isolatec events.

We procedures were effective in generating an adequate design as was

cenW~ated through detailed technical review of selected portions o eo
major safety systems ano structures. 'Iheir design in gene al cxznplied w'th

the hRC.'s approved design basis and methodologies given in the WW>. We

oeviations detectec are expected to be accxmnodated within the margin of ~we

corservatian in the design, or were such that they would have been oetec"ed

d=ing s~wt-up testing. Gus, the fizz conclusions are based on the

exp~~"'on tha ~we CAPs will demonstrate that the related Findings w'~l

no= result in hardware cnanges.

In smanary, based on the review of oesign-related procedures in sub~k
D, the review of their implementation performed under subtask D2, and the

~e '"-zeal review performed under Subtask D3 the desi@ of ~~c Un',ir 1, 2

~-." 3 's juooec to be adequate.





2.is task was designed to ver& the compliance of construct='c.. related
QA procecures and controls with HRC-aov"oved QA recu'ements, to evaluate
the izplanentation of these procedures and controls, and to dete~ that
construction of selected saf ety-related syste. z and components, utilizina
these procedures and controls, was in accorcLnce wit'n design doc~ments.

~ Z~ 2~D CQRJm &aud. me objective of
this subtask was to evaluate the APS and BPC procedures for control o field
design changes and to evaluate izplanentation of those procedu es ky exar.

ination of design change cbcunents. Procedures relevant to field design
change control were identified and evaluated for compliance win amer.New~~

Chapter 17 of the PSAR. In addition, 1 OCER50 Appendix B and ANSI 54 3. 2

were used to provide general guidance to inte~~et and supolenent the ~Z.
Pine procedures were reviewed and were found to satisfactorily neet all

relevant PSEUD QA program requirenents.

Implenentation of these procedures was evalua~~ by exar~i~~g a to~~
of 138 chanoe control docuriints for procedural comuliance. Tne exam.ination

of these cecmmts incluoeo over 2,100 inciviaual procedural checks. Over

one man month of effort was applied.

'Ehere were no Observations or Findings under this sub~k.

Based on the reviews performed, it was conclucM that the p ocedures to
control field oesign changes were adeauate and Sat those procedures have

'been complied with in a satisfactory tenne .

M~)2~ E2. = ~~ 2KRE~o Q2MJQ Me objective o this subtask

was to evaluate the AK and BPC procedures or a~built arming cont".ol anc

to evaluate implementation of those proceaures by ex"-,.ination of as-bu"-'.

records.





procedures relevant to the as-bu='- a."r»ing con="o3. syste.-.. we e ic~.
and evaluatec for compliance w=~~ c"~i~,e"..w in Chapte 17 of the

adcition, 10CW50 Acpencix and r NSE N45 ~ 2 were used to prov'ce
general cuicance to interpret and st~la;.ent 'ne ~ R.

Five procedures were reviewed anc we e found to satisfactorily neet all
relevant PSAR QA program requirements.

mplenentation of these procecures was evaluated by examir~g a total
of 228 documents. We examination o these mcurn ".m incluoed over 550

individual procedural checks. Wo man-renths of effort was applied.

One Observation resulted from this review. It related to a BPC pro-
cecural violation in failinc to list cer~n docmen~ in the Pa-Bu>~t Log.

It was evaluated as having no substantial sa ety ~c"..

Based on the reviews performed unoer this sub~k, it was concluded

that the procedures usec to &+inc as-b~»t dr@~inc control vere in compli-
ance vith PSM comnitments, anc that the procec" ~e implenentation was

adequate.

EbMZL ZIE 'l~ 8 b1
' 5 'b k:~

I

oem~e if the physical installation of selec"ec portions of saf ety
syst~L and structures of PVtGS con or~~ to the requirements of design

dry ings and specifications. Approximately 12 zan-months of effort were

applied to twas subtask.

Cer~~ segments of two safety-related system, tne Auxilia~ Feecr ater

Systen and the Safety Injection and Shutuwa Cooling System, were selected

for a physical on-site verification of actual construction and inst;.~)ation
of rarcvare, corronents, electrical ecuipnent anc insurgents, to aeter
if =lant equipnent was installed properly, if dire~~ions and physical loca-
-'ons were correct, and if all identification rrarkincs were correct.



,



'Ee majoritv o= -the physical verification (walk~~) program.". was cGr

formed in FvKS Ur >" 1, with lesser et'.phasis on Units 2 and 3. Ee Uni" 2

walkcown was approximately 40% of that performed in Unit 1, anc Unit 3 was

about 15$ . 'Ihe mechanically-oriented walkdown involved approx~~ately 900

linem feet of piping in Unit 1, inclu~g 53 indivicual valves, and 50 pipe
supports. A3.so included were two major pznps, a shutdown he t exchanger,

several cable trays and their associated support assarhlies, pius the
reactor coolant loop pressurizer support.

The Unit 1 electrical walkcxwn involved five motor control centers and

switchgear panels, two major drive mcto s for the props, six ins"-rument

sensing elenenm, 19 instrument indicators and tranad.tters, teaninations
for five cable runs, and five motor actuators for large valves.

Eleven Observations and three Fin~gs resultec fran this walkcxwr.. Me
Observations ranged fran missing or incorrect iomtification tags on

~uments and eauipnent, to app rently inconsistent or incorrec" piping
stol lengths basec on the ins~lation dra 'ings. Sme eau'nent tags
indicated data different 'free the c='lout on drawings.

Two of the three Findings involved tagging of erat»pnmt. 'lee firs"
Fin~kg icentified a safety~ass crain valve which had no code or manufac-

turer's tag affixed. Tnerefore, traceability for this valve was in que~
tion. The second Finding noted that a significant number of valves and

equipment items included in the walkcxwn were affixed with tags contairung
information no" consistent with dat- sheets or other source oocuments which,

in some cases, incicate the po sibili"y that the ins~led ite, could be in
error relative to specifications in the source oocum nt. Taken incividua'tly
these deviations mignt. have been classified as Observations. He+ever, the

repetitive nature of deviations consicering the size of the sample, resulted
in th's being classified as a Finding. ')he third Fincing involved an over-

stress condition either on the welc or Vnistrut membe which was uncove ed

as a result of missing welcs on the physical installation of a cable tray
support connection cet-'~.





We Corrective Action Plan for De ~ve Findings includes: (l) eva'c-

-='cn. of the extent c. the incorrect or missing tag condition by add-:tiorz~

ield inspecticns ano iwlerenMg a procr~.. to correct both the cause ano

the specif'c deviations notec, and (2) re-~lysis of the connection o tail
and a1'ypes of tray supp>rt which utDizec the mcific connection de~
and implementing a, physical design correction .if found necessary.

'I

Based on the physical on-site verification performed under ~~is subtask

E3, the physical installation of selected portions o sa ety-re1ated sys"e",s

and str uctur es of PTAS Units l, 2 and 3 is judged to con orm to the

requirements of desi'rawings and specifications. Ke Corrective Action

Plarw proposed by AM should satisfactorily resolve the oeviations fomd; it
is expected that the implenentation of the corrective actions will not

result in physical changes in installed hare+are. We expectation is that
tne ins~led hare+are will be conf irmed as correct and that the.

irmonsistencies in equipment ioentif 'ation will generally be traced to

errors in the non-essential portions o the eau'pnent identification or

erro s in the source documents. We temescal issue associated w'th the

cable tray support is expected to be accrzmxd ted wiDin the norrrD

conservat'sm in oesign by BPC, w'nen more ricorous walysis is performed.

2! LLL~:~ lf y.
performed under subtasks El and E2, which resulted in no Findings being

generated, t'ne QA procedures on field change and a~built drawing controls

and their implenentation are judged to be adequate. Based on the physical

on-site verification perf ormed under subtask E3, the physical inflation
of the selected portions. of safety-related systems and structures is judged

to conform to the requirenents of design drawings and specifications.

OVER/~ SVYZARv AND CONCLUSXGRS

Po-ential Finding Reports were the sec'."i~asn used in this. program to

ument and resolve - questions .raised during the review process. &is





~~>anism was hig'gv fo~=s ized to assure that no pressurre could sway the

reviewer ' tec'mical ju~entg thus al l(Ming anv potential c~~ or

concern to be raised. Reviews by task leaders were }}ade to insure that. the

questions raised were accuratelv ccmunicated and that per~>.ent infor}".~ticn

had not been overlooked by the reviewer. Still, a nunher of PFRs were

initiated because of the lack of iMorJration or adeauate understandU}g of
the process or aporoach used by SZS, BW or C-E in the area of concern.

~us, 31 of t'ne docmented 89 Pris were satisfactorily answered during the
process and were oeclared invalid.

Of the valid PFRs, 41 were Observations and 17 were Findings. Ten of
these Findings address deviations that relate to not giving proper

tructions or not performing the right design, construction or revie'.
Re rernairling 7 address oeviations related to lack of properly documenting

work pBrfoM

Questions regarding the adequacy of the design, basec on the }}}aterial

reviewed, were raised in four Finaings. Refined an-~yses and/or tests a"e

expected to sha in all cases that the designs are adequate.

Zne lack of pertinent procedures was the reason for 3 Findings. Correc-

tive actions have s'nam that these deviations were either invalid or have

not resulteo in a safety hazard in the past, and were corrected for the

future.

Wo Findings addressed specific isolated itens where procedures were

not followed or no objective evidence existea that they were followed.

was a top level QDclzDB"}t rev3.6w the othBr a TU.ssinc code vc=> ve tag

One Finding related to a la level of surfing in the QA depar~t.
Appropriate corrective action is beinc reccnmLnded anc taken.

Six Findings resulted fror'ack o object've evidence in the

oocumentation that selected 's" ra~"i~~ had be~a ~">~}led properlv.

Corrective ac<on includes a. rekeck for prope ~w'Mlation, con ir, =='cn





-ca= -he ma~ ation indeec had been proper and that the deviations cio no=

affec= generally a whole range o 'tr~~enm.

Wie Finding addressed multiple discre~cies between tags anc ooc~en"~-

on installed equipnent. 'Ihe proposed corrective action is ackeate to
correct the problem ana attack the root cause.

Forty-one deviations were classified as Qhservations, which include
a~ent salary inequities between QA and other depertments, procedural
violations and inconsistencies in records, failure to folly A5SI N45.2.12

requirenents for approval of audit re~rts, failure to enforce corrective
action on vendors, failure to incor~rate are ing changes in a tinely

er, inconsistencies betwm interral mctznents, and

failure

to falice
oocument approval and As-Built log up"aug procedures. Key also mluae

oequacies in oesign docznentaticn, errors in calcu»latioral logic, incc.~.

piete itens aue to the agoing enviromentallseismic qualification o

equipment, and missing or incorrect iaentification tags on insurgents and

equipnent. None of these deviat'ons was juaged to potentially caum a

substantial saf ety hazard.

To keep things in perspective, the nzober of deviations that are ai~
cove ea in any exanination dexends on the magnification" useo. Xf insuf-
ficient magnification is used, no deviations will be discovered. Xf a hi~
ragnification is used, deviations will always be found. TET has used a high

magnification in the review of Palo Verde Units 1, 2 and 3, and deviations
have been found.

De~s of each Cbservation and Finding are discussed in the appropri-
ate section of this rerort, together with its implication on the task

conclusion.

A Corrective Action Plan (CAP) w~ preparec by APS for each Findinc

in "~is program.. Ghe pz~se of these plans was to oescr~ the





a=~roacn planned to correct o viatioi~ ia, if"e„- q the indi. e

lans ere reviewed to assure tnat we c=v'a —:ons were properly maerstooc,
that the Plan when implenented would rave any concern ident'~iec in "",e

Finaing, and that ass&le generica~ly s'-~~m itrz were addressea.

All Plans demonstrated that the.o viations in tne Findings were in~
properly understood and when implanented, the plied action, taken in cor;
cert with the rest of the Program ana together with ~'s crrr~~~w, woQa
remove tne concern that the Findings nay have raisea.

In swmary, all the Findings are either satisfactorily closed out o

will be upon completion o the Corrie Action Plan.

&is program for an inaepenaent Quality Assurance Evaluation o ne

Palo Ve ae Nuclear Generating Station cove ec a broaa range of act'vi 'es o-

APS ana its major contractors. Tasks A and B evaluated the organizatio."=~

elements charged with directing and isxkmenmg the cuality program at the

pQQS, i.e., the Nuclear projects Management Organization and its aedica"'on

to auality. Task C and portions of Tasks D and F. lookea into the 9 orca.'-
zation, the QA program, and the effectiveness of the QA measures in desi~
and construction. ']he ranainder of 'Tasks D and Z covered a t~c-1
evaluation. of selected portions of safety-related systems, structures,
ccznppnents of the plant and adaressea the same ir, the as-built pla..,,
through physical verification.

Ke safety-related aesign was evaluate 5'sM ishing thai aRr~=e
controls and proceaures were in place to aovern the conversion o oesicn

bases into design documents used for fabrication and constructicn, by corn

filling that these procedures were followe during t'ne oesign, and rha't

adeauate technical aesign resulted fran Weir use.
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:-:e.-. e, qu- ~ ity assurance a~pcc" s of thc FAGS were evaluate" rom

various perspectives to provice a b-"-is for "'.e follow'".g corclv ions in tne
five r-"'.or areas of review:

%he co-.,hinaticn of the orcanization structure, network of projec"
procedures and management's support for and consioeration of
quality in the project effort has had a very positive e fec" on

P

assuring quality.

APS management policies turd Quality Assurance are adequaw.

Mesc policies on QA, together with mraganent' interest and

involvement in assuring they are ca ried out, haa a strong positive
influence on the PIGS QA program for design and cor~uction.

3. Elanents o the APS QA program in the areas of audits, inaction,
venaor evaluation and de iciency reporting were properly aefinea
and, in gene al, properly irplenented.

4. Me @ajar contractors, BPC and C-E< each had aaequate oesig;. con-

trol procedures during the design process. Nese procedures were

imDlenented properly and have been effec-'ive in generating an

aaequate design for the selected portions of two major saf ety
systems. Werefore, the design of P.~ is judged to be aoenate.

5. 'Xbe QA procedures on fiela change ana as-built arawing controls and

their inplementation are juaged to be adequate. Tne zbysiml
'~atallation of the selected portions of safety-rela~ systems and

tructures is juaged to conform to the reouirenents of oesign
arBw1Ilgs and s~cxf3.ca&onso

Ove"M~, the QA program at HlKS amears to be e=fective and success-
~u No reason has been found to prohibit i'ssvmce of a full paver license.
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)
v 'alo Verde, Units 1, 2 and "-

SUBJECT: Summary of Meetings Reaardina gA Program, independent
gA Evaluati on, and Construe i on Schedule

;wo meetings were held with manaaement representatives of the applicarl.
on brune 2c, 1982 in Bethesda, Maryland. The purpose of the first meet-
ing v'as tG discuss (1) .he quality assurance (gA) program =or, ard
manaaemeni involvement in, the design and construction of Palo Verde
and (2) the proposed scope of the independent gA evaluation of the
plan; by Torrey Pines Technoloay, who has been retained -.or thi s pur-
pose by ti e applicant. The attendees for the first meetinc are listed
in Enclosure 1. The purpose of the second meetina was to obtain a

status report from the applicant on how the revision to the construction
schecule was progressing. The attendees for the second me ii'ng are
Iist d '.n =nclosure 2. The two meetinas are summarized as follows.

0A 'Management Meeting

The app)icant made a oresentaiion on the evolution of the Palo Verde
project, the project organization and execution, senior management
involvemen. in Palo Verde, and the gA program and i.s implementation.
The aopl-icvnt stated that its two most impor ant considerations in
the ?<1G V rde project are safety and quality. Enclosure 3 is a cooy
of the applicart's viewgraphs presented at the meeting.

At a previous meeting with the applican held on May 4, 1982, the
appli ant '.nformed us that it had made a corporate decision to obtain
a consultant to perform an independent design verificati on of the Palo
Verde p lar.: anc had retained Torrey Pines Technoloay or that purpose.

.
'-. -.,"= 'une 2c, 1982 meeting, representatives of :orrey Pines made a

oresenta-.ion on the proposed program =or an independent QA evaluation
of Pa)o Verde'nclosure 4 is a copy o the Torrey Pines viewaraphs
presen.ed at the meeti ng. Tne features tentatively selected for the
evaluat- on are shown on page 16 of Enclosure 4.

Follcu-~rg .he Torrey Pines presentation, the staff recommended that
consideration be aiven to i ncludi na the core p'rotection calculator
ar;d : .- a.xi liary feedwater system intG the review scope. Torrey

s:=:ed nat such cons i derat.ion wou Id be gi ven. We also stated
-...=- u~ ucui"'rovide any other coments we may have in about a week
a-.:e" .'=;=". a ditional time to review the p. oposed scope.
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Subsequent to the meeting, Torrey Pines revised the tentative eature
se'.ec.ion list, as shown in Enclosure 5, to address the sta coments
made during the meeting. After further review, we advised Torrey Pines
that the revised list was acceptable to the staff and that we had no
further cogent on the scope of the independent gA evaluation.

Construction Schedule Meetino

The applicant stated that it is nearing. completion of the" reevaluation'f the construction and testing activities and by mid July expects .o .

es.ablish revised projected fuel load dates. The applicant stated tha-.
any slip in the Unit 1 fuel load date will result in a corresponding
slip in the. Unit 2 date.

Subseouent to the meeting, the applicant announced on July 13, 1982
.hat the projected .uel load dates for Units 1 and 2 have been re-
vised from November 1982 and November 1983 to August 1983 and August
1984, respectively. The projected uel load date for Unit 3 remains
as November 198S.

,:(;i( ~(:
E. A. Licitra Project Manaoer
Licensino Branch No. 3
Division o- Licensing

Enclosures:
(1) Meeting Attendees - gA

Management Meeting
(2) Meeting Attendees - Construction

Schedule Meetino
(3) Applicant Viewgraphs
(4) Torrey Pines Viewgraphs

-(") Revised Feature Selection List
(July 2, 1982 letter)

cc w/ encl.:
See nex-. page
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Nr. E. E, Van Brunt, Jr.
Vice President - Nuclear Projects
Arizona Public Service Company
P. 0. Box 21666
Phoenix, Arizona 85036

CC: Arthur C. Gehr, Esq.
Snell 5 Wilmer
3100 Valley Center
Phoenix, Arizona 85073

Charles S. Pierson
Assistant Attorney General
200 State Capitol
1700 'h'est Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Charles R. Kocher, Esa., Assistant Counsel
James A. Boeletto, Esq.
Southern California Edison Company
?. 0. Box 800
Rosemead, California 91770

<>argaret Walker
Deputy Di r ector of Eneroy Pr ograms
=conomic Planning and Development Of ice
1700 Mes . h'ashington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Nr. Rand L. Greenfield
Assistant Attorney General
Ba.aan Memorial Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Res i dent Inspector Pal o Ver de/NPS
V.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comnission
P. 0. Box 21324 .

Phoenix, Arizona 85001

'As. Patricia Lee Hourihar,
6413 '. 26'th Street
Phoenix, Arizona

Lynne A. Bernabei, Esq.
Harmon 5 Meiss
1725 I Street, N.W.
Suite 506
~'ashington, DC 20006
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Docket Nos.:
and

5C-528, 50-529
5 -5"0

APPLICANT: Arizona Public Service Company

FACILITY: Palo Verde, Units 1, 2 and 3

SUBJECI: SU,"MARY OF MEETING ON TORREY PINES EVALUA ION OF PALO VERQE

A meeting was held with representatives of the applicant and Torrey Pines on
June 2, 198„"- in Bethesda, Maryland. The purpose of the meeting was to discuss
the independent gA evaluation performed by Torrey Pines for Palo Verde.
Attendees for..he meeting are shown on Enclosure l. The meeting is suamarized
as follows.

St:mtharv

APS started the meeting by presenting a history of the independent gA evaluation
o Palo Verde -rom the time it was initi.ally considered by APS (early 198I)
un,i 1 he time it was completed by Torrey Pines (November 1982). The completed
evaluation was submitted by Torrey Pines. as a three volume report to both
APS and the NRC s.aff.

At ihe meetinc, Torrey Pines presented a sugary of its evaluation report
including the scope of review, the amount of effort- for each task, and the
17 findings resulting from the review. The Torrey Pines report also included
a discussior, o the completed or proposed corrective actions by APS on the
f'.ndings anc Torrey Pines'ssessment of the corrective actions.

The view gr phs presented at the meeting by APS and Torrey Pines are included
as Enclosure 2 ~ The conclusions resulting from Torrey Pines'valuation are
included in the view graphs. The overall conclusions by Torrey Pines is that
the gA program a. Palo Verde appears to be effective and successful.

E. A. Licitra, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

;nc;osures:
Mee.-'.nc A=tendees

2. Copy G= 'ew

5 e nex: >acc c 5 e e



J.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSI(..
Office of Inspectorand Auditor

Date ol trantcrl otlon

Re ort of Interview

June 5, 1984

James M. Mackin, formerly Division Manager for Public Relations, Los Angeles,
California Division, Bechtel Power Corporation (Bechtel), Norwalk, California
was interviewed by telephone (714-962'-9856) concerning a comment in the June
13, 1983, Arizona Dail Star that Bechtel "investigated the allegations and
made some correct>ons w sch was attributed to him. He provided the following
information:

Upon being read the article written by Beverly Medlyn, he said that he was
quoted out of context and that his alleged comments relating to allegations
being investigated and corrections being made were not related to the
Gunderson allegations, but were made in a generic sense.

He received a telephone call from Beverly Medlyn (his memory refreshed, he
recalled her name) of the Arizona Dail Star (he could not remember the date
of the call) seeking information about some allegations that Robert Gunderson
made concerning PYNGS. Because of the call he approached Richard Patterson of
the Quality Assurance/Quality Control Program for Bechtel at Norwalk,
California for further information. Patterson, in turn, telephoned Bechtel
representatives at PVNGS (he did not know which representatives were
contacted) for the information concerning Medlyn's request. Based on what
Patterson related to him, he told Medlyn that all allegations of inadequate
performance are investigated fully and when the allegations turn out to be

true, corrective actions are made. Also, that the allegations involving PVNGS

were being looked at by NRC. He also told her tbat on a big job such as PYNGS,
there are many allegations.

In past dealings with this particular newspaper, he has had problems with
being misquoted or things that he said being reported out of context.

rtleatioh ofl Y 'Ilalnut. Creek, California Fl„„- 83-83

b„Mark E. ResnW'XFivesti ator OIA
THIS DOCUMENT IS PROPERTY OF NRC. IF LOANED TO ANOTHER AGENCY IT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE NQT TO SE DISTRISUTFD
QUTSIDE THE RECEIVING AGENCY WITHOUT PERMISSION OF THE OFF ICE QF INSPECTQR AND AUDITOR.
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~.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIC
Office of Inspector and Auditor

Date of transcrlotion
Novanber 23, 1983

Re ort of Interview

James G. Hanchett, Public Affairs Office, U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC), Region V, Walnut Creek, California, upon interview said he was aware
that the Office of Inspector and Auditor (OIA) was reviewing Region V's
handling of a series of inspection/investigations at the Palo Verde Nuclear
Generating Station (PVNGS). Further, although not closely familiar with many
details, he was familiar with some related activities by intervenor groups
concerned with PVNGS. He could not readily recall the specific names of these
groups, but when Investigator McKenna refreshed his memory, he recalled the
Palo Verde Intervention Fund (PVIF), Phoenix, Arizona as well as the
Goverriment Accountability Project (GAP) of the Institute for Policy Studies,
Washington, D.C.

Hanchett was queried concerning normal procedures for responses to requests
for information regarding ongoing Region V's inspections/investigations.
Hanchett explained that the normal course of action upon receipt of a request
in the Public Affairs Office is to contact the cognizant Division which has
the lead in handling the particular 'area of concern and attempt to obtain an
estimated date for completion of the ongoing inspection/investigation.
Hanchett would then recontact the requestor and provide the desired
information, if known. In those rare instances wherein he was unable to obtain
a specific estimate, he would so advise the requestor and recontact them at a

later date.

Concerning PVIF and/or GAP, Hanchett related that he does not recall receiving
any telephone calls or any other form of communication from either
organization. Moreover, Hanchett continued that he does not recall having had

any dealings with Mesdames Jill R. Morrison, PVIF or Lynn Bernabei, GAP, in
conjunction with the PVNGS.

Concluding, Hanchett was otherwise unable to provide any other additional
information considered germane to the OIA inquiry regarding the reported
mismanagement of concerns presented to Region V management.

s tioat I on NOVGRbBX'6 1983 at WcQIlu'4 Week CalifOrnia F IIe-

THIS OkuMENT IS PROPE RTY OF NRC. IF LOANED TO ANOTHER AGENCY IT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE NOT To 8E DIST RI8uTED
OuTSI QE THE RECEIVING AGENCY WITHOUT PE RMISSION OF THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR AND AUDITOR.
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I.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION'ffice

of Inspector and Auditor

Date of transcription p

Re ort of Interview

., Investigator, Region V, Office of Investigations (OI), was
interviewed concerning a telephone conversation between Owen C. Shackleton, OI
Field Director, Region V, and Hs. Lynn Bernabei, Government Accountability
Project (GAP).

said he was present during a telephone conversation between Shackleton
and Bernabei which Bernabei subse uentlv complained that Shackleton was
impolite in his remarks to her. '„ said that Shackleton told Bernabei that
she'hould contact Lee Dewey, N Attorney, concerning the status of the
Gu derson investigation at the Palo Verde Nuclear Generatinq Station (PVNGS).

further stated he heard Shackleton explain that he wasn't allowed to
disclose the status of an incomplete investigation and told Bernabei that he

was going to terminate the phone call. said that Shackleton stated to
Bernabei, in a polite manner, and on severa occasions, that he was going to
hang up the phone, which he eventually did. Q~ reiterated that Shackleton
remained polite and was merely attempting to terminate the conversation.

~

~

~April 13, 1984 „Bethesda, Md . File 83-83

Albert B. Pu lia Investi ator OIA Q»«,«et,< A ri1 13 1984
'rHIS QQCUM'ENT IS PRQPE RTY OF NRC, IF LOANED TO ANOTHE R AGENCY IT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE NOT TO SE QISTRISUTEQ
QUTSIQE THE RE CE IV ING AGENCY WITHOUT PE RMISSION OF THE OF F ICE OF INSPECTOR AND AUDITOR.
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~LI.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO).
Office of Inspector and Auditor

April 3, l984
Date of Iranfcflptlon

Re ort of Interview

Lee Dewey, Attorney, Office of the Executive Legal Director (ELD), was inter-
viewed concerning his conversation with Owen Shackleton, Office of Investiga-
tions (OI) Field Office Director, Region V, in which Dewey advised Shackleton
to limit his conversation with representatives of Government Accountability
Project (GAP).

Dewey stated that he recalled having a conversation with Shackleton in which
he advised him to be cautious in his statements to GAP representatives. Dewey

- stated that Ms. Lynn Bernabei, a GAP attorney, had been involved with the
Palo Verde Intervention Fund (PVIF) and Dewey had prior dealings with her.
Dewey said that as an attorney it was more appropriate for Bernabei to deal
with Dewey, an NRC attorney, concerning Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
( PVNGS) matters rather than directly with members of the NRC Staff. Dewey told
Shackleton to be careful in his conversation with GAP to avoid beina
misquoted. Dewey also said he recommended to Shackleton that he should refer
GAP to Dewey concerning NRC matters at PVNGS.

April 3, 198 Bethesda, NX. 83-83

Albert B. PLI lia Investi ator, OIA D.I. d cf.f.d April 3, 1984

THIS DOCUMENT IS PROPERTY OF NRC. IF LOANED TO ANOTHER AGENCY IT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED
OuTSIDE THE RECEIVING AGENCY WITHOUT PERMISSION OF THE OF FICE OF INSPECTOR AND AuDITOR
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Office of Inspector and Auditor

Date ol transcription June 22

Revi ew of OIA Fi 1 e 83-83

A revi ew of OIA File 83-83 Titled: Gunderson/Royce - Clients of GAP; Alleged
Inspection/Investigation I rregul ari ties, disclosed a copy of the February 28,
1983 GAP letter to Roger Fortuna (Exhibi t 1 ), which questioned Region V OI '

investi gation of Gunderson ' allegations . Handwritten on thi s letter i s a

note by James J. Curani ngs, formerly Director, OIA, whi ch states: "Hol l i s:
Ann dug thi s out of OI thi s week after recei ving a press i nqui ry. Find out
what, if anything, OI di d in regard to this letter. Speak to Ben Hayes then
get back to me with carbon copies of any reports in thi s matter, i .e., OI or
Regi on V reports . J . 6/3. "

Fiie = 8 -8estigation on June 22 at

k Date dictated Jtsrte 2 2 1 84

THIS DOCUMENT IS PROPERTY OF NRC, IF LOANED TO ANOTHER AGENCY IT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED
OU'rSIDE THE RECEIVING AGENCY WITHOUT PERMISSION'OF THE OFF ICE OF INSPECTOR AND AUDITOR.
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Mr. Roger Fortuna
Office of Xnvestigations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
East-Nest Towers Building
Bethesda, Maryland

l1
Dear Mr. Fortuna:

( 7
l'-

~

(
J

I am enclosing a copy of affidavit.s and su
porting'xhibitsfrom two former workers at the Palo Verde nncla sl i /:/s ~

plants for your consideration. /r'j J,

I

The Government Accountability Project (GAP) now represents
these two individuals -- M . Robert Gunaerson and Mr. Wallace
Royce. We believe that the prior and ongoing investigations !
into these two men's allegations by Region V, Inspections and
Enforcements (1E) and by 11r. Owen Shac) leton of your office
have been no more than facial reviews of the evidence. Further,
we do not believe that the problems ev'denced by these two

L'ormerworkers experiences have been adeauately addressed. / (1I

Therefore, GAP is undertaking a preliminary investigation g,J-.,
of workers allegations at the Palo Verde nuclear power plant.
Ms. ynne Bernabei, GAP ' Staf f Counsel, will be the supervising
attorney of the Palo Verde investigation.

Of particular concern to GAP are the commen s maae to
Yw. Royce by Mr. Shackleton that "although Mr. Rovce was pro-
tected by federal law from retaliation for bringinc these
safety concerns to the NRC's attention, the NRC could do
nothing to protect him against retaliation or. harassment from
his employer."'e also understand from he evidence on the
public record, as well as from other witnesses, that the investi-
gation of Mr. Gunderson'.s charaes was not in accordance with the
NRC's invest'gation procedures. The licensee, the Ari"-ona Public .

Service Company ana its constructor, the Bechtel Corporation were
'nformedof the allegations prior to the NRC site v'sit. This

prior announcement of an upcoming investigation enabled the
problems to be corrected before the NRC inspection/investigation
effort. Although GAp generally agrees with correction of
iaentified construction problems as early as possible it is
unconscionable;that workers who take great risks to identify
hardware deficiencies and other construct'ion problems are
double-crossed by go"ernment officials in an effort to vindicate
their own inadeouate investigations and inspections> if that .
is indeed what happened.



(
Roger rortuna

office of'Investigations
2.— abruary 28, 1983

The Government Accountabi1 ity Proj ect. (GAP) will be
reauesting an investigation of Region V's and Mr. Shackleton's
handlipg of these two workers allegations specifically, as
well as their general handling of inspections and investigaticns
at San Onofre, Palo Verde, and Diablo Canyon. At the p esent
time we are conducting our-own review of public documents,
IE reports, and contacting other, workers within Region V
who have had similar experiences with the NRC officials in
that, area. Ne will summarize our preliminary findings and
forward them to your office in the near future, however, we
appreciate the opportunity to bring these concerns to your
attention immediately.

Sincerely,

BILLIE PIRNER GARDE
Director, Citizens Clinic

LOUIS CLARK
Executive Director

L NNE BERNABEI
Staff Counsel

THOMAS DEVINE
Legal Director

Enclosures

BPG/LC/LB/TD/bl
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